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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
 

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 05/12/2004 

To: Pittsburgh 
Criminal Investigative Attn: VCMO~ ---, 

SSAI'---- __ 

From: Pittsburgh
Squad __10/LHRA~ 

Contact: SA 11- -:-- ---' 
b2 
b6Approved By: II- r 
b7C 

Drafted By: I I 
Case ID #: 166C-PG-73141 (Pending) 

Title: 
I,--,,=====::--:=====--=-~I_-CONGRESSMAN JOHN P. THA - VICTIM;
 

ITAR - MURDER FOR HI
 

open case in above captioned matter.
 
b6
 

Details: On 05/10/200 , b7C 93
Conqressman John P. M .
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publically solicited for the murder of Congressman Mur a. A 
copy of the email was obtai:ed from I land dropped off at 
AUSAI Joffice. 

On 05/11/2004, writer spoke with AUSAI l who
 
advised that he had read the email and would prosecute L _
 
federally for solicitation to commit murder l)ased llp0D t bP
 

outcome of the investigation. Based on AUSAl_~ ~~_I
 
prosecutive opinion it is requested that a case be opened and
 
assigned to the writer in the above captioned matter.
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Title and Character of Case: 

MURTHA I JOHN I P 

Date Property Acquired: 1 SOurce frOID 1which Property Acquired: b2 
b6 

03/18/2005 b7C 
b7D 

Anticipated Disposition: Acquired By: Case Agent:
11.....- _ 1'---- ­

Description of 
1D 1 

Property: Date Entered 

6487 ONE ORIGINAL CD 

~J722705 
RECORDING OF CONSENSUAL MEETING BETWEEN 

I . 
Barcode: E1839957 Location: ELSUR 03/22/2005 
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Owning Office: PITTSBURGH 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
 

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 05/~7/2004 

To: Pittsburgh Attn: CDC I 
Criminal Investigative Attn: VCMO~---------

SSAIL....- _ 

From: Pittsburgh
Squad 10/LHRA.~ ---, 

SA L..- ....,.. --'Contact: 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Approved By:
 

Drafted By:
 

Case ID #: 166C-PG-73141 (Pending)
 

Title: ICONGRESSMAN JOHN ;.1 MURTHA - VICTIM; 
ITAR - MURDER FOR HIRE 

Synopsis: To report testimony of writer in Cambria County Court 
on OS/25/2004. 

Details: On OS/25/2004, writer was subpoenaed by the Clerk of 
Courts of Cambr~a County to testify in the matter of the 
Commonwealth vs I I The writer1s testimony was 
limited to testifying that the writer received a complaint that 
regarding an e-mail thatl Iauthored, which solicited for the 
assassination of Consressman John P. Murtha, the writer's 
interview of I Jandl Iadmission to the writer that he 
authored and sent the e-mail. 

On OS/25/2004, the writer testified before Court of b6 
Common Pleas Judge Thomas Swope in the above captioned matter.b7C 
After hearing .the testimony in the cas Swope delayed 
ruling on whether the e-mail violated conditions of 
probation and instead, revoked bond and reset it at 
$10,000 cash and ordered immediate psychological and psychiatric 
evaluations ofl Icould not make the bond and was 
taken to the Cambria county Prison. 

Investigation continuing. 
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To: Pittsburgh ~m: Pittsburgh 
Re: 166C-PG-73141, OS/27/2004 

LEAD(s):
 

Set Lead 1: (Info)
 

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE 

AT WASHINGTON, DC 

Read and clear, 

2 



• (Indicate page, name of 
,. ... . newspaper, city and slate.) 

(Mount CUppIng in Space Below) 1~~C1a1 

.goes to J~II.·:Z:J,&&C~/G-.131'11 
Jud' e orders psychlatnc'f--sub~_ilUng-----,Offlc~_:_._.
 . g - -- -- Indexing: 

examination
 
.~ 

By SUSAN EVANS 
THE TRIBUNE-DEMOCRAT 

EBENSBURG - A John~towll .
 
man serving five years proba­

tion for threatening U.S. Rep.
 
John Murtha - among others - is
 

.back in the county jail, this time
 
for a psychiatric evaluation.
 

Donald L. Fenton. 47, was in .
 
court yesterday. charged with
 
writing and distributing a 40­

page e-mail on May 8 that called
 
for the assassination of Murtha.
 
D-Johnstown.
 

After a lengthy hearing punc­
. tuated by delays and recesses, 
during which Fenton paced 
around the courtroom. several 
deputy sheriffs escorted him to
prison. 

Cambria County Judge 
Thomas Swope, who has been 

. sentencing Fenton on various Donald L. Fenton 
charges since 1998, used a fIrm In trouble a9ain 
tone at the hearing in ordering
 
Fenton to be evaluated and to
 
take "medications prescribed


.forthwith." 
But Swope delaYed ruling on 

whether Fenton's e-mail, sent to 
.an acquaintance, violated proba. 

Block Slamp: 

b6 
b7C 

eNumber: . 



I 

•
 
tion conditions, saying that he 
would ~ake the issue under 
advisement. 

He also revoked Fenton's 
bond, which had been unse­
cured, and reser it at $10,000 
cash. 

Fenton, who throughout his 
legal troubles
 
has main­

. tained that "I'm here to defend 
Murtha is
 
trying to my honor. Don't I
 
harm him have the right to 
and that he
 
fears for his speak?'"
 
life, repeated­
ly tried to Donald L. Fenton,. 
speak in his 
own defense. suspect in threats 

"Be qUiet," 
said Swope, 
as Fenton persisted in speaking. 

" Fenton, obviously agitated, 
\ continued speaking as deputies 

gathered around him. 
. "Be quiet," Swope said again. 

The most recent e-mail is not 
the fJIst threat that Fenton is 
accused of sending nor the fJISt 
·charge ofa parole violation. 

In 1998 he was sentenced to 
five years' probation for making 
terroristic threats against 
Murtha and other:s. Last fall he 
was found guilty sending a 
threatening e-mail to a woman 
working in a grant program in 
State College, and Swope extend­

ed his pro­
bation an 
additional 
23 months. . 

Fen ton 
also was 
c h a r g e d 
with pos­
sessing a 15­
inch sur­
vival knife, 
two smaller 
knives, a 
loaded pel­

let gun, a pipe, rolling papers 
and marijuana at his Oakhurst 
Homes residence. In that case, 
Swope sent him to a Pittsburgh 
veterans hospital for a mental 
evaluation and exam. . 

George Stiles, a county proba­
tion officer, told Swope yester­
day that he has been assigned to 

Fenton's case since 1998. 
Murtha's staffnotified him ofthe 
most recent e-mail, Stiles said. 

Contents of Fenton's e-mail I 

were described in testimony as 
including death threats to 
Murtha, including mstructions 
on how to follow through. on 
those threa,ts. . 

Fenton referred in his mes- , 
sage to his fear that Murtha and ! 
his staff were trying to hann . 
him. . 

Prosecutor David Kalten- i 
baugh, chief deputy district 
attorney, said that the e-mail 
was overt behavior that present­
ed a threat and was a violation of 
probation conditions. 

He told Swope that the courts 
already have been lenient with 
Fenton and have obtained coun- , 
seling and mental evaluations ' 
for him. 

But Lisa Lazzari, chief public 
defender, said that Fenton's 
extended probation was an ille­
gal sentence, and therefore he. . 
cannot be found in violation. 

Prosecutors called her argu­
ment "form over substance" and 

said that Swope had opportuni­
ties to jail Fenton, but instead 
sent him to get help. 

. Throughout the hearing, Fen- . 
ton continued to try to speak. .
 

I "I'm here to defend my
 
honor," Fenton said. "Don't I
 
have the right to speak?" 

"If you do, you may be 
removed," Swope said. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 05/13 /2 004 

I IDistrict Director, Congressman JOHN P. 
MURTHA, 12th District, P.O. Box 870, Johnstown, Pennsylvania (PA), 
telephone number I I telephonically contacted the writer. 
After being advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent, b6I Iprovided the following information: b7C 

I ladvised that he had in his yossession, a 40
 
page e-mall that haa been sent byl _tol· I
 
which publically callyd for the assassination of Congressman JOHN
 
P. MURTHA. I Jadvised that he would be leaving his office 
but leave a copy of the e-mail for the writer and for Assistant 
United States Attorney (AUSA)I lat his Johnstown, PA 
office. 

On May 10, 2004, writer went to Congressman MURTHA's 
District 12 Office in Johnstown, PA, and picked up the copies of 
the e-mail and delivered a copy to the United States Attorney·s 
Office in Johnstown, PA. A copy of the 40 page e-mail is attached 
and made a part hereto. 

Investigation on 05/10/2004 

File # 166C-PG-73141 Date dictated 05/13/2004 

by ~r----------il_( _d_m.=.p__~_~C:_-:_-_-_-_-_-_- _ 

,
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. \ ltlPC-PC:--'l3 \"\, ....\.\
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 05 / 13 /2 004 

I lJohnstown, 
Pennsylvania (PA), telephone nUmbe~ rcellular 
telephone number I I was contacted at the CamTran Bus 
Terminal in Downtown Johnstown. After being advised of the 
identity of the interviewing Agent,1 I provided the following 
information: 

r=====Jhas known==: Ifor approximately b6 
four year~firstmetl IWheiil lboarded his bus b7C 
upon his return from the Johnstown Boxing Club. I Ihad a gym 

,bag, al~ Imade a comment that I Iwas too old to box. 
was wearing a Marine :Qrps~at a:d~ lacknO;~edged 
as a forljIler Mar~ne. I -""" IfromL 

the Marines andL I told ~m that hea been a Sta Sergeant 
in the Marines. From that day on befriended I land 
sought out I land considere a friend and EQnfidjnt.

I lwould wait to catch us or waited for_ _at the 
CamTraq Transit terminal to ta k tol :Jcontact with 

1 jis only when C Irides his Ibus OJ when C Isees him at 
the terminal. I :J also knew that was friends with I II ~nd Congressman JOHN P. MURTHA. . 

On Saturday, May 8, 2004J lpicked up~the 
bus stop at Oakhurst Homes at approximately 10:30a.~rode 
the bU~ to the Cambria County Library. I ]had previously told 
~ ~~hat he used tpe l~brary's computer to access the Internet 

because he no longer had a computer at home. 

Q 
At approximately 2:30 p.m. on May 8, 2004,1 Isaw 

at the CamTran Transit Terminal in downtown Johnstown. 
told at he had sent him an e-mail ~it was 

go~ng 0 i f bu t it was not about r was it 
about that he just wanted to read 
the ent~re e-ma~l. said thaah0 sent the e-mail to the 
Justice Department an to Congress. admonished I Ifor 
sending the e-mail to him and told that he got jn:ugh Junk 
mail 
him t
mail. 

that he did not want 
hat it was not junk 

to look 
mail and 

a 
fo

on 
r him 

e 
to 

Internet. 
read the en ~re 

told 
e­

b6 
b7C 

Investigation on 05/11/2004 

File # 166C-PG-73141 Date dictated 05/13/2004 
iJ~ 

by SA I dmp 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. '~t.c..-'Q';-,~\~\-S 

......._------------------ - -----­
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166C-PG-73141 

Continuation ofFD-302 of Jl-... ....J---------- ,On 05/11/2004 ,Page_=2=_ 

k ladvised that when ~.ed home that night and 
checkedls e-maiQ-mail fro was there and was 40 
pages in length. ead t - and when he got to page 40 
he read the paragrap ln which ublically called for the 
assassination of Congressman MURTHA. did not read the e-mail 
until late Saturday night but was upset Wlt the threat and on
s:tfay rno~1ng, May 9, 2004, he began JO try to contact! Ito 
ge a copy of the e-mail. I dropped a copy 0 the e-mail 
t on Sunday night. 

On May 11, 2004, I le-maileSa three page 
addendum to the original 40 page e-mail. provided a copy of 
the entire 43 page e-mail, which is attac e an made a part b6 
hereto. b7C 
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t . 

Main Identity 

b6From: ~ @ bhotmail.com> b7CTo: charter.net> 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 200412:41 PM 
Subject: ~11REPORT~THAODENDUM 

Dear 9/11 Families. 

You'll find this e-mail troubling and disturbing. i know that you probably won't believe it because 
you've been conditioned not to believe anything unless you read it in the paper or see it on tv news. you 
fail to realize that news is a business. They don't have our best interest at heart. I'm not a conspiracy 
freak: by nature. but i do believe that people do get together to do bad things and plan to cover them up. 
people do bad things to people. people kill people. people run dead bodies thru wood chippers and eat 
people they kill to hide eveidence or just because they are evil. history is replete with stories of evil 
people. power mad maniacs. This is a story about one ofthose power mad psychos in the nature ofa 
Hitler. he rose to power under the banner of patriotism. All of Germany was fooled and the media slept. 
50 million people lost their lives. 
Jefferson said" the tree of liberty must be watered with the blood oftyrants and patriots." 
Read on! give it a chance. I must warn you that I plan to write this once and not edit it. It will contain 
typos and misspelled words. I'm not a real good typer. I've done and continue to do my part for freedom. 
I'm allowed to misspell words. You've done nothing for freedom. So consider your struggle to read thru 
the typos a sacrifice for freedom. 

I've put offwriting this e-mail for quite some time hoping that the Government would tell the truth or 
remedy the situation in some way. But after watching the hearings on TV. I am sure now that they will 
never tell you fine people the truth. If anybody has a right to know the truth, you do. 
Ifyou'll remember that horrible day. you'll recall that some news channels were talking about lithe 
enemy within" and "a silent coup". I'm here to tell you that that is the case and I will offer the proofto 
you in this communication First offI will tell you thw WHO and the bottom line. It will be hard for you 
to believe. I lmow it will. because I know it's true and it boggles my mind. 
As I just said 9/11 was a silent coup. The mastermind was U.S. Rep. Congressman John P. Murtha. I 
believe he was going to be exposed. It looked that way very briefly but Anthrax was sent to the tabloids. 
the mainstream media and the Senate. This was done to intimidate all those people and prevent them 
from exposing Murtha. Murtha is a shadowy figure. He is powerful on the Defense appropriations 
committe and as you know. the Anthrax sent to the victims came from our Defense labs. 
Before I continue I would like to mention a few things. Why isn't the 9/11 committe asking questions 
about the creation ofAl Queda. Our Government freely admits that Al Queda was our friends. Our 
Government worked closely with Osama Bin Laden when he was fighting the Russians in Afghanistan. 
We. our covert operations created Al Queda. We. our covert operations armed Saddam Hussein also. 
when he was fighting Iran, while Osama was fighting Russians. 
I will now tell you the story ofthe American traitor. terrorist. murderer Murtha He had motive. means 
and opportunity. I'm writing this on a hotmail account so I don't know ifI can send the whole story at 
one time. or ifthere is only so much space i can use. If! get cut offI will just send another e-mail and 
another and another until I've told you the whole story. I intend to be available to answer all your 
questions after I am thru. This story will take me about twelve hours to type. It will be many pages long. 
I intend to be consice. accurate. truthful. and thorough. You may want to just download it and print it 
out to read it.This is a long story and I'm not going to do rewrites. It may ramble or jump around; I don't 
know. Forgive the typing errors and so on. 

TRE TRUTII ABOUT 9/11 
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JOHN P. MURTHA WAS AN INTELLIGENCE OFFICER IN THE MARINE CORPS. AFTER HE 
GOT OUT OF THE MARINE CORPS HE CAME TO JOHNSTOWN WHERE IDS DAD OWNED A 
CAR WASH. MUR1HA TOOK OVER HIS DADS CAR WASH AND SOON RAN FOR STATE 
REPRESENTATIVE IN 1968 AND WON. HE SERVED IN TI:IE STATE HOUSE UNTIL WINNING 
A SPECIAL ELECTION IN 1974 AFTER THE INCUMBANT CONGRESSMAN DIED WHll.-E IN 
OFFICE. 
MURTIIA WON RE-ELECTION IN 1976. THE NEXT YEAR JOHNSTOWN PA. FLOODED AND 
WAS QUITE DEVASTATED. TIllS WAS JULy 1977. MURlHA LIVES IN JOHNSTOWN. RIGHT 
AWAYMURTHA WENT ABOUT TRYING TO FIND PEOPLE TO INVEST IN JOHNSTOWN 
BECAUSE UNEMPLOYMENT SKYROCKETED AND BUSINESS'S LEFT TOWN BECAUSE THE 
TOWN IS PRONE TO FLOODS FOR A REASON I'LL GET INTO LATER. WHEN MURTHA 
WENT LOOKING FOR INVESTORS, HE WENT TO THE :MIDDLE EAST. OIL MONEY. HE 
FORMED CLOSE TIES TO ARABS DURING 78, 79, AND 80. SO CLOSE TIiAT HE GOT 
BUSTED IN A STING OPERATION RAN BY THE FBI, CALLED ABSCAM.[SHORT FOR ARAB 
SCAM.] MURTIIA AGREED TO TURN STATES EVIDENCE AND TESTIFY AGAINST HIS 
FELLOW CONGRESSMAN IN EXCHANGE FOR HIS FREEDOM AND HE REMAlNED IN 
CONGRESS. 
AROUND 1980 ALOT OF TIllNGS HAPPENED: RUSSIA INVADED AFGHANISTAN. AN1ERICA 
WAS ONLY A FEW YEARS OUT OF VIET NAM AND THE AMERICAN PEOPLE WOULD 
HAVB NO STOMACH FOR A WAR WITH RUSSIA. ESPECIALLY SINCE WE WERE IN A GAS 
CRISIS, RECESSION,IRAN HAD HOSTAGES. SO MURTHA AND TIlE COVERT OPERATORS 
IN THE GOVERNMENT DECIDED TO FINANCE THE AFGHAN FREEDOM FIGHTERS 
COVERTLY. ENTER OSAMA. EN1ER CRACK COCAINE. GOVERNOR BILL CLINTON. ENTER 
:MENA, ARK. AIRPORT. 
THE SPOOKS STARTED A DRUG SMUGGLING OPERATION TO LET AMERICAS DRUG 
ADDICTS PAY FOR THE WAR IN AFGHANISTAN. I'M SURE YOU ALL KNOW ABOUT THIS. 
IT IS WELL CHRONICLED. WHEN CLINTON GOT ELECTED, A BUNCH OF VIDEO TAPES 
POPPED UP DETAILING ALL TIlE MYSTERIOUS DEATHS AND TIlE DRUG OPERATION. 
THIS WAS ALL DONE WITH GOOD INTENTIONS. HOW ELSE COULD WE HELP BEAT THE 
RUSSIANS OUT OF AFGHANISTAN? I DON'T FAULT OUR GOVERNMENT FOR THIS AT 
ALL. TIllS WOULD LATER COlvffi HOME TO ROOST AND HAUNT TIlE PLAYERS. CLINTON 
WAS NOW BLACKMAll.-ABLE AND CONTROLLABLE. WE WERE FINANCING, ARMING, 
AND TRAmING A ARAB GUERILLA FORCE. AMERICA WAS HIT WITH A CRACK EPIDEMIC 
AND THE DEATH THAT IT CAUSED. 
ALSO AROUND TIllS TIME OUR FRIEND SADDAM ffiJSSEIN WENT TO WAR WITH OUR 
ENEMY IRAN. WE GAVB SADDAM CHEMICAL, BIOLOGICAL, AND CONVENTIONAL 
WEAPONS TO FIGHT IRAN WITH. HE AMASSED SOMETHING LIKE THE WORLDS FOURTH 
LARGEST ARMY. 
ALL DURING THE 1980'S AMERICAN COVERT OPERATORS SECRETLY FINANCED 
SADDAM AND OSAMA WITH PROFITS FROM THE DRUG OPERATION IN ARKANSAS. 
AROUND 1990 RUSSIA PULLED OUT OF AFGHANISTAN, AND THE IRAQIIRAN WAR 
ENDED. WE DIDN'T NEED SADDAM ANYMORE SO WE HOODWINKED HIM AND LET HIM 
INVADE KUWAIT SO WE COULD LIBERATE KUWAIT AND DESTROY THAT ARMY WE 
SUPPLIED HIM WITH. THE REASON I AM TELLING YOU ALL THIS IS BECAUSE MURTHA 
HAD A HAND IN ALL THIS STUFF. I DON'T OBJECT TO ANY OF IT. IN FACT, I TIIINK IT 
WAS SMART. 
AFlER THE GULF WAR CLINTON GOT ELECTED AND RIGHT AWAY THE WACO THING 
GOES DOWN. THE GOVERNMENT CAME OUT OF TIiAT WITH EGG ON ITS' FACE BECAUSE 
THEY MURDERED A BUNCH OF :MEN, WOMAN, AND CHILDREN. NOW A NEW 
PHENOMINONWASGROWING: THEAMERlCANPATRIOTMILITIA. THIS WAS 1993. THE 
NEXT YEAR, 1994 WAS AN ELECTION YEAR AND THERE WAS ALOT OF BACKLASH 
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AGAINST CLINTON AND THE DEMOCRATS IN GENERAL BECAUSE THEY WERE TAKING 
THE HEAT FOR WACO. PEOPLE WERE SCARED OF THE GOVERNMENT. DEMOCRATIC 
PARTY CONGRESSMAN WERE VULNERABLE. MURTHA JUST HAD A RECENT RE­
ELECTION SCARE. EARLY IN 1994 SAW A RISE IN TIffi POPULARITY IN THIRD PARTY 
CANDIDATES AND ALOSS IN POPULARITY OF DEMOCRATIC CANDIDATES. THE 
PRIMARIES WERE HAPPENING AND IT DIDN'T LOOK GOOD FOR DEMOCRATS. 
SUDDENLY SOIv1EBODY BLEW UP A FEDERAL BUll-DING IN OKLAHOMA CITY AND A 
COUPLE PA1RIOT MILITIA GUYS WERE ARRESTED WITHIN 90 MINU1ES. NOW THE 
PATRIOT MILITIA WAS THE BAD GUYS AND THE GOVERNMENT WAS THE GOOD GUYS. 
LUCKY FOR THE GOVERNMENT, OTHERWISE WHO KNOWS HOW MANY OF THOSE 
INCUMBANT CONGRESSMAN WOULD LOSE TIlEIR SEATS. NEVERTIIELESS, THE 
REPUBLICANS WERE SWEPT INTO OFFICE AND THE DEMOCRATS LOST BIG TIME 
BECAUSE THEY WERE SEEN AS AN OUT OF CONTROL MORALLY PARTY. I WON'T SAY 
MURTHA DID THE MURRAH TIlING BECAUSE I DON'T WANT TO HAVE TO DEAL WITH 
THAT AS AN ISSUE IN YOUR MINDS. THAT DOESN'T CONCERN YOu. 
NOW I COME TO THE MEAT AND POTATOES OF THE STORY. UP TO NOW IT WAS JUST 
SOME BACKGROUND INFO YOU WILL NEED TO CONSIDER WHEN I'M THRU TELLING 
YOU THIS STORY. 

IN EARLY 1996 I WAS A SELF-EMPLOYED SMALLTIME CONTRACTOR AROUND HERE, 
IT SEEMS LIKE EVERYTIME A COMPANY SHUTS DOWN OR GUYS GET LAID OFF, THEY 
GO INTO TIIE CONTRACTING BUSINESS. IN 1996 I CAME HOME FROM WORK ONE DAY 
AND TURNED ON THE LOCAL NEWS. THE FIRST WORDS OUT OF THE ANCHORS MOUTH 
WAS"MORE BAD NEWS FOR THE JOHNSTOWN AREA TODAY". IT WAS A STORY ABOUT A 
MILL LAYING OFF 800 OR SO GUYS AND GOING OUT OF BUSINESS. THIS, AFTER 
PENELEC[ THE PENNSYLVANIA ELEC1RIC COMPANY] JUST MOVED ITS 
HEADQUARTERS OUT OF TOWN. IT WOULD MEAN EVEN MORE COMPETITION FOR ME 
IN AN ALREADY TIGHT, AUSTERE MARKET. I DECIDED TO TAKE MATTERS INTO MY 
OWN HANDS. I WAS ALREADY FEELING PANGS OF GUll-T BECAUSE I WAS SO 
DISSATISFIED WITH TIIE GOVERNMENT AND I WAS DOING NOlHING TO MAKE IT 
BETTER 
I DECIDED I WOULD DEVELOPE A ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND RUN FOR 
OFFICE TO MAKE IT HAPPEN. I REALIZED THAT WE WERE THE MOST UNEMPLOYED 
AND THE MOST UNDEREMPLOYED PEOPLE IN AMERICA ON A CONSISlENT BASIS, AND 
IT WAS ONLY GETTING WORSE. IF WE WERE GOING TO FIX IT, WE WOULD HAVE TO USE 
THR RESOURSES WE ALREADY HAVB. I WENT TO THE FLOOD MUSEUM AND LOOKED 
AROUND, AS WELL AS OTIIER PLACES, TO SEE WHAT WAS GOOD ABOUT OUR AREA. AT 
THE FLOOD MUSEUM I NOTICED THAT EACH TIME OUR TOWN FLOODED, A STRUCTURE 
KNOWN AS "TIIE OLD STONE BRIDGE II CLOGGED UP WITH DEBRIS. WHEN I WENT 
HOME THAT NIGHT I TOOK THE STRAINER OUT OF THE KITCHEN SINK AND PEELED 
SOME CARROTS UNDER SOME RUNNING WATER. THE CARROTS CLOGGED UP AT THE 
COG IN THE SINK AND IMPEDED THE FLOW OF WATER. I SAT DOWN AND THOUGHT. I 
GOT A MAP AND I SAW THAT TIIERE WAS NO WAY TO GET ANY WAJER OUT OF THE 
CONEMAUGH VALLEY UNLESS IT RAN THRU THE STONE BRIDGE. THERE ARE TWO 
RIVERS AROUND HERE: THE LITTLE CONEMAUGH AND THE STONYCI REEK THEY 
CONVERGE AT A PLACE CALLED THE POINT IN DOWNTOWN JOHNSTOWN. THAT IS 
WHERE THE OLD ATONE BRIDGE IS. TIlE OLD STONE BRIDGE HAS FOUR AND TWO HALF 
HUGE STONE PIERS THAT SIT IN THE BIG RIVER THAT IS FORMED OUT OF THE 
CONVERGENCE OF THE TWO SMALLER RIVERS. THESE STONE PIERS ACT AS A COG IN 
OUR ONLY DRAIN. THEY CATCH DEBRIS. IN 1889 A DAM BROKE ABOVE JOHNSTOWN 
AND THE WATER AND THE DEBRIS FLOWED FINE UNTIL IT IDT THE STONE BRIDGE, 
THEN IT CLOGGED UP AND IMPEDED THE FLOW OF WATER, CAUSING ABACKWASH 
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THAT DESTROYED JOHNSTOWN. IN 1936 AFTERHEAVY SNOW AND A SUDDEN WARM 
UP AND LOTS OF RAIN, IT CLOGGED UP AND FLOODED JOHNSTOWN AGAIN. IN 1977 A 
SERlES OF THUNDERSTORMS CONVERGED ON JOHNSTOWN AND THE BRIDGE CLOGGED 
UP WITH DEBRIS AGAIN AND FLOODED JOHNSTOWN. THE GOVERNMENT HAS SPENT 
HUNDREDS OF MILLIONS TRYING TO MAKE JOHNSTOWN FLOODPROOF AND THEY 
COULDN'T DO IT. SUDDENLY, I KNEW THAT I COULD. AS A MATTER OF FACT, I FELT 
LIKE I COULD GET RICH DOING IT IF I COULD SUCESSFULLY SUE! THE BUILDER OR THE 
OWNER OF THE OLD STONE BRIDGE FOR NEGLIGENT HOMICI DE. THEY KNEW THAT IT 
CLOGGED UP WITH DEBRIS AND FLOODED THE TOWN, AND THEY DID NOTHING. TIffiY 
HAVB PICTIJRES HANGING ON THE WALL OF THE FLOOD MUSEUM AND IT CLEARLY 
SHOWS THE FACTS. 1HOUSANDS OF PEOPLE HAVE DIED AND IT HAS DESTROYED OUR 
TOWN ON THREE SEPERATE OCCASIONS. I DID SOME RESEARCH AND FOUND OUT THAT 
IT CLOGGED UP AND FLOODED THE TOWN SIX TIMES IN TIffi SEVEN YEARS IT TOOK TO 
BUILD IT. POWERFUL STEEL COMPANIES BUILT IT AND OWNED IT OVER THE YEARS 
AND TIffiY WENT UNCHALLENGED BY THE:MEDIA WHO WAS IN BED WITH THOSE GUYS 
ANYWAY. 
NEXT, I LOOKED AT THE "INCLINED PLANE" IN JOHNSTOWN. IT LOOKS LIKE A 
RAILROAD TRACK RUNNING UP THE SIDE OF A STEEP MOUNTAIN VERTICALLY. IT WAS 
BUILT AS A FLOOD EVACUATION DEVICE AND AS A MEANS OF TRANSPORTING STEEL 
MILL WORKERS TO AND FROM WORK. I THOUGHT II HOW CAN WE CAPITALIZE OR 
IMPROVE ON THIS ASSET? BY NOW IT WAS SPRING AND THE VIEW WAS BEAUTIFUL 
ACROSS THE VALLEY. I WENT TO THE EAST HILLS TO GIVE IT A LOOK FROM THAT 
PERSPECTIVE. AT THE GALLERIA I LOOKED ACROSS THE VALLEY AND NOTICED THAT 
THE VIEW WAS SPECTACULAR. HOW CAN WE MARKET TIllS? SUDDENLY IT HIT ME: AN 
AERIAL TRAMWAY! I SAW THAT AN AERIAL 1RAMWAY FROM THE INCLINE PLANE IN 
THE EAST HILLS TO THE GALLERIA IN THE WEST HILLS WOULD BE A WORLD CLASS 
ATIRACTION. WHEN YOU COME OUT OVER THE HILL AT THE INCLINE YOU ARE 1000 
FT. ABOVE DOWNTOWN JOHNSTOWN. THE INCLINE PLANE IS THRILLING ENOUGH, BUT 
AN AERIAL TRAM WOULD BE HEARTSTOPPING EVERY TIME.! PLANEED A TRAM 
STATION DOWNTOWN, AND THEN THE '!RAM WOULD CONTIN! UE TO THE GALLERIA A 
FEW:MILES AWAY. IT WOULD ONLY BE TREETOP HIGH SO YOU COULD ENJOY THE 
DEER IN THE WOODS AND THE SQUIRELLS AND RABBITS, BEARS AND BIRDS, 
RACCOONS AND TURKEYS. THERE WAS LITERALLY NOTHING IN THE WAY. IT COULD 
BE DONE EASILY. THE MORE I LOOKED AT IT, I COULDN'T BELIEVE IT. IT WAS LIKE THE 
TOWN WAS LAID OUT JUST WAIUNG FOR THIS TO BE BUJLT. THIS COULD PUT US ON 
TIffi MAP AND TURN TIlE TOWNS FORTUNES AROUND, NOT TO MENTION MAKE 
MILLIONS OF DOLLARS EVERY YEAR FOR THE OWNER. 
A FEW DAYS LATER I NOTICED A HELICOPTER PARKED ON THE ROOF OF OUR LOCAL 
HOSPITAL; CONEMAUGH MEMORIAL HOSPITAL. I THOUGHT" WHAT A GREAT PLACE 
FOR A TRAM STATION. THE HOSPITAL IS BUILT ON A STEEP HILLSIDE. THE EIv:lPLOYEES 
HAVE TO PARK THEIR. CARS UP ON TOP OF THE HILL AND SHUTTLE DOWN IN A BUS. I 
1HOUGHT II WHY NOT BUILD A AERIAL TRAM FROM THE ROOFTOP, TO THE EMPLOYEE 
PARK AND RIDE UP ON THE HILLTOP. AT THE PARK AND RIDE I NOTICED TIIAT IT WAS 
ON ANOTHER HILLSIDE THAT WAS FALLING DOWN ONTO THE ROADWAY. I REALIZED 
THAT IF WE TOOK OFF TIffi TOP 75 FT. OR SO OF THAT HILL IT WOULD LEVEL OUT TO A 
DEGREE THAT IT WOULD STOP FALLING DOWN AND WE COULD CREATE A BIG 
PLATEAU OF ABOUT 150 ACRES THAT WE COULD USE FOR A HUGE PARK AND RIDE. 
FROM THAT VANTAGE POINT I COULD SEE THE INCLINE PLANE ALONG THE RIDGE;INE 
ABOUT A QUARTER OF A MILE AWAY. I THOUGHT WHY NOT. EXTENT IT TO THE 
INCLINE PLANE AND USE THIS AS THE MAIN PARK AND RIDE. IT WOULD RUN ALONG 
THE VERY BACK EDGE OF THE CEMETAR! Y. THE PLATEAU WOULD AFFORD A MOST 
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BEAUTIFUL VfEW AND BE PRIME REAL ESTATE. I ENVISIONED A HOTEL AND A MOTEL, 
AN OUTDOOR MULTIPURPOSE ARENA FOR THINGS LIKE BULL RIDING EVENTS, RODEO, 
FLEA MARKET, CONCERTS, TRUCK PULLS, AND MOTOCROSS. PLUS PARKING FOR A 
FEW THOUSAND CARS. ALONG THE EAST HILLSIDE I ENVISIONED A SMALL MONORAIL 
FROM THE AIRPORT, THRU THE INDUSTRIAL PARK, PAST THE OLD MALL AND OVER TO 
THE LOCAL COLLEGE. A DISTANCE OF ABOUT TWO MILES OR SO. 
I'VE ALSO DEVELOPED A PLAN FOR ALL THE ABANDONED SlEEL MILLS IN OUR AREA. 
I PLANNED TO ACQUIRE THE OLD MILLS AND TURN THEM INTO INDOOR 
AQUACULTURE FACILITIES. THATS THE FARMING OF AQUATIC ANIMALS. THE MILLS 
SIT ALONGSIDE A RIVER, THEY ARE CONNEClED TO A HUGE DAM BY A 60 IN. 
WATERLINE. THE WATER TREATMENT AND STORAGE TANKS ARE ALREADY THERE 
AND THERE ARE RAILROAD TRACKS THERE TO HAUL THE PRODUCT TO MARKET. THE 
FURNACES USED TO MAKE STEEL CAN BE CONVERTED TO HEAT THE WATER. 
OVERHEAD CRANES ARE THERE TO HELP WITH SCIENTIFIC AND THE HARVEST. OUT­
BUILDINGS ARE TO BE CONVERTED TO COOKING AND FREEZER FACILITIES. I PLANNED 
TO RAISE, PROCESS, COOK, FREEZE, AND SHIP THE PRODUCT. I CAN CREATE 
THOUSANDS OF JOBS AND MAKE HUNDREDS OF MILLIONS PROFIT PER YEAR. A LOCAL 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE CAN START A SCHOOL OF AQUACULTURE TO EDUCATE 
WORKERS. 
AROUND THIS TIME A LARGE DOWNTOWN DEPT. STORE WENT BELLY UP. THE 
BUILDING BECAME VACANT AND LOCAL LEADERS WERE LOOKING FOR SOMETHING 
TO DO WITH IT. I DEVISED A PLAN TO TURN IT INTO A MULTI- CULTURAL FACILITY. IT 
IS THE SIZE OF A CITY BLOCK AND SURROUNDED BY WINDOWS. I PLANNED TO SELL 
AND EXHIBIT HANDMADE PRODUCTS FROM DIFFERENT CULTURES AROUND THE 
WORLD. I PLANNED TO DECORATE EACH DISPLAY WINDOW WITH A BACKDROP OF A 
CULTURE AND DISPLAY HANDMADE ITEMS. INSIDE I PLANNED A FOODCOURT SELLING 
FOODS FROM THE CULTURES. I ALSO PLANNED TO SELL HANDMADE ITEMS AND SHOW 
VIDEOS OF THE IlEMS BEING MADE. I PLANNED TO CALL THE OPERATION "WINDOWS 
OF THE WORLD. II YOU'LL RECALL TIIATTHERE WAS A RESTAURANT AT THE TOP OF 
THE WORLD TRADE CENTER CALLED WINDOWS ON THE WORLD. I BELIEVE THAT 
WHEN MURTHAS TERRORISTS HIT THE WORLD TRADE CENTER, THEY ONLY MEANT TO 
HIT IT HIGH UP SO THAT THE WINDOWS ON THE WORLD WERE DESTROYED. TIIAT THE 
ENTIRE BUILDING FELL WAS ENFORSEEN AND UNPLANNED COLA! TERAL DAMAGE. 
MORE ON THAT LATER. 
WE HAVE A TOURIST ATTRACTION HERE CALLED THE iNCLINE PLANRE AS I 
MENTIONED EARLIER. THAT PLACE IS GOING BELLY UP ALSO AND THE RESTAURANT 
HAS BEEN CLOSED AT THE TOP OT IT FOR SEVERAL YEARS NOW. THEY NEEDED TO DO 
SOMETHING SO I PROPSED FORMING A LOCAL PRODUCTION COMPANY AND 
PRODUCING AN AMISHIPENNSYLVANIA DUTCH COOKING SHOW UP TIIERE AND 
SELLING IT TO THE FOOD NETWORK. 
I1ELL YOU ALL THESE THINGS BECAUSE THEY GO TO MOTIVE. YOU SEE, MURTIIA HAS 
BEEN IN POWER AROUND HERE FOR MORE THAN 30 YEARS AND WE JUST AREN'T 

. MAKING ANY HEADWAY IN THE STRUGGLE TO TIIRIVE. BEAR WITH ME. EVERYTHING I 
I AM TELLING YOU IS MEANT TO BE A FOUNDATION FOR MY CASE AGAINST MURTIIA AS 

I	 THE INSIDE MAN IN THE 9/11 ATTACKS. 
WHEN I DEVELOPED THIS PLAN IN 1996, THE CURRENT STAlE REPRESENTATIVE WAS 
VACATING IDS SEAT TO RUN FOR STATE SENAlE; SO HIS SEAT WAS UP FOR GRABS. I 
DECIDED lHEBEST WAY TO SEE MY PLAN THRU WAS TO RUN FOR HIS SEAT. I PUT AN

I 
AD IN THE PAPER AND SENT ALETTER TO CONGRESSMAN MURTHAS OFFICE ASKING

I
, FOR A :rvrnETING. I WOULD HAVE NUMEROUS POLITICAL HURDLES AND MURTIIA 

WOULD BE A GOOD ALLY TO MEET mOSE HURDLES WI1H. AFTER A COUPLE LETTERS 
I 
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AND A FEW PHONE CALLS I FINALLY GOT A ~TING WI~ HIS MAN! ~T 
MURTIIAS OFFICE. I WENT DOWN TO MEET WI IN HIS OFFICE. BEFORE I 
COULD PRESENT MY PLAN I GOT A BAD FEELING ABOUT TIllS GUY. ~ WAS A ISNAKE. I 
DIDN'T 1RUST HIM. I ASKED FOR A :MEETING WITH MURTHA HIMSELF AGREED 
TO ARRANGE A SECOND MEETING FOR 7-2-96 AT THE TOP OF THE INCLINE PLANE IN 
THE PUB.I ISAID THAT MURTHA WOULD BE ABLE TO ATTEND BECAUSE HE 
WOULD HAVEA FOURTH OF JULY BREAK. 
ON THE DAY OF TIffi MEETING I ARRRIVED EARLY AND WAITED. AFTER AWILE I WENT 
OUTSIDE TO LOOK FOR THEM. WHEN I WENT OUT I SA~ :YHIMSELF AND 
ASKED WHERE MURTHA WAS. HE SAID THAT MURTHA TFI RING. SO WE WENT 
DOWN TO THE PUB AND HAD A CUP OF COFFEE AND I STARTED TO LAY OUT MY PLAN. 
AS SOON AS WE SAT DOWN, TWO ARMED THUGS CAME IN AND SAT AT THE BAR 
B~ ~ GLARED AT ME. IT WAS LIKE BElN IN A MICKEY SPILLANE 
NOVEL LOOKE DTO MAKE SURE THEY WERE THEWRE AND THEN HE 
INFO D ME THAT HE, MURTHA AND A FRIEND WERE ruST GOING TO STEAL THE 
PLAN AND CALL IT THEIR OWN. THAT SOUNDED SERIOUS. WHAT WOULD HAPPEN TO 
ME? I EXPLAINED THAT 1HERE WAS NO NEED FOR THAT AND ADVISED THAT WE 
SHOULD WORK TOGETHER. HE RE-INTERATED THAT THEY WERE GOING TO STEAL THE 
PLAN. I SAID YOU DONT HAVE TO STEAL IT, YOU CAN JUST HAVE IT. HE SHOOK IDS 
HEAD NO. THAT TOLD ME THAT TIffiY WERE GOING TO STEAL IT AND I WAS IN FOR 
SOME TROUBLE. I ASKED "WHAT ABOUT ME, DO YOU TI:IlNK I WON'T FI! GHT YOU?II HE 
S11ILED AND TURMNED AND LOOKED AT IDS TWO THUGS WHO SPREAD THERE ARMS 
ONC=TIIEM, TIllS ALLOWED ME TO SEE THAT TIlEY WERE PACKING 
GUN PUT IDS HANDS IN HIS POCKET AS IF HE WAS READY TO DRAW ON ME. I 
SLID JUMPED UP AND SAID IIGO AHEAD M01HER FUCKER, YOU GONNA KilL 
ME, GO AHEAD NOW, MAYBE I'LL KILL YOUR ASS!" THE BARTENDER AND THE 
HOSTESS CAME RUNNING AND THE THUGS AT THE BAR PUT THERE HANDS IN THEIR 
JACKET LIKE THEY WERE~ADY TO DRAW AND SHOOT. THEY WAVED AWAY THE 
EMPLOYEES AND! OT UP AND WALKED AWAY LAUGHING. I PAID FOR THE 
COFFEE AND TIlE THUGS NODDED FOR ME TO LEAVE. AS I WALKED UP THE STEPS TO 
STREET LEVEL, I WONDERED IF THEY WOULD KILL ME ON THE STEPS. I MADE IT OUT 
OF 1HERE ALIVE. THE THUGS, I LATER LEARNED WERE DET·l lAND 
OFFICERI lIS THE COMMANDER AT THE LOCAL POLICE 
ACADEMY. 
IMlVlEDIATELY AFTER 1HIS A SERIES OF TERRIFING EVENTS OCCURED. EVEN FROM 
THAT VERY DAY.I TOOK CARE OF SOME BUSINESS AS I WAS A CONTRACTOR AT THE 
TIME. ON MY WAY HOME THAT NIGHT I WAS STOPPED BY THE POLICE ON A PHONEY 
TRAFFIC STOP. I GOT PULLED OVER ruST AS IT GOT DARK; I WAS ON A RELATIVELY 
DESERTED ROAD CALLED TRUMAN BLVD. THE COP PULLED ME OVER AND JUST SAT 
THERE FOR WHAT SEEMED LIKE 30 MINUTES. HE HAD HIS SPOTLIGHT ON MY SIDEVIEW 
MIRROR SO I COULDN'T SEE ANYTIllNG. I GOT OUT TO GO BACK AND ASK WHAT THE 
PRqBLEM WWAS AND THE COP JUMPED OUT OF HIS CAR, PULLED OUT IDS GUN AND 
POINTED IT AT ME AND TOLD ME TO GET BACK IN THE TRUCK. THEN HE CAME UP AND 
ASKED FOR MY LISCENSA WITH GUN IN HAND. THEN HE MADE ME SIT THERE FOR 
ABOUT ANOTHER 30 MINUTES BEFORE HE GAVEME MY LISCENSE BACK AND LET ME 
GO WITHOUT A TICKET. THIS WOULD BECOME A COMMON OCCURANCE OVER THE 
NEXT 18 MONTHS. 
THE NEXT MORNING I GOT UP AND GOT IN THE SHOWER. AS I SHOWERED I HEARD MY 
DOOR SLAM, SO I GOT OUT OF THE SHOWER AND WALKED INTO MY APT. I 
DISCOVERED THAT SOMEONE HAD STOLEN MY WALLET. [THIS IS A TRAUMATIC THING 
TO HAPPEN, BELIEVE IT OR NOT.] NOW I WOULDN'T HAVE A LISCENSA TO SHOW WHEN 
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I GOT PULLED OVER. PLUS, I WAS OUT ALOT OF MONEY. IN A MONTH OR SO I HAD ALL 
MY CARDS BACK AND REPLACED THE PICTURES AND SUCH. ONE MORNING I WAS IN 
TIIE SHOWER AND I HEARD MY DOOR SLAM AGAIN. I GOT OUT OF THE SHOWER AND 
DISCOVERED MY NEW WALLET WAS NlISSING. 
A FEW DAYS LATER I WOKE UP IN THE MORNING AND WENT TO RETRIEVE MY PARTIAL 
DENTAL PLATE THAT I WEAR, FROM ITS DISH THAT I KEPT ON MY DESK. IT WAS GONE. 
I KNEW I HAD PUT IT IN THE DISH THE NIGHT BEFORE. SO I CALLED A DENTIST AND 
MADE AN APPOINTIv1ENT TO GET A NEW PARTIAL PLATE AT A COST OF 500.00. A FEW 
WEEKS LATER I GOT A CALL TO GO UP AND TRY 1HEM ON. I WENT UP AND THEY 
DIDNT FIT WELL SO I WAS TOLD TO COME BACK THE NEXT DAY AFTER THE 
ADJUSTNlENTS COULD BE MADE BY THE PROPER PERSON. WHEN I WENT HOME AND 
WENT TO BED TIIAT NIGHT, I PICKED UP MY PILLOW TO ADJUST IT AND FOUND MY 
TEETH UNDER MY PILLOW. I GUESS MURTHA IS THE TOOTH FAIRY. 
AROUND TIllS TIME I STARTED TO HAVE PROBLEMS WITH MY TIRES ON MY TRUCK. 
THEY KEPT GOING FLAT AT TIlE WORST POSSIBLE TIME; LIKE IF I WAS WEARING A 
SIDT AND TIE AND OUT LOOKING FOR SUPPORT IN THE JULY HEAT. 
WHEN I PLACED MY AD IN TIlE PAPER ANNOUNCING mAT I WQAS GOING TO RUN FOR 
STATE REP. I ASKED THE PEOPLE TO SUPPORT ME AND SEND ME 10.00 . I SAID THAT I 
WOULD CREATE THOUSANDS OF JOBS AND SO ON. I RENTED A P.O. BOX FOR PEOPLE 
TO WRITE TO ME AT. I NEVER RECIEVED A TillNG SO I CONDUCTED AN EXPERIMENT. I 
PUT A 10.00 DOLLAR BILL IN A COUPLE ENVELOPES AND MAILED THEM TO MYP.O. 
BOX WITHOUT A RETURN ADDRESS. I NEVER GOT THE LETIERS IN MY BOX 
THE DAY AFTER I MET WITHI II GOT A CALL FROM A GUY THAT I BUILT A 
GARAGE FOR AND HE WAmED ME TO BUILD HIM ANOTHER ONE. I WAS RUNNING AN 
AD FOR GARAGE JOBS IN THE PAPER AT THE TIME. TIllS IS IMPORTANT BECAUSE IT 
DEALS WITH THE THIRD MAN THAT WAS PLANNING TO STEAL MY PLAN WlTHI~~ ...... 
AND MURTHA. HIS NAME WAS IYOU'LL RECALL I PLACED AND 
AD IN THE PAPER ON TIIE LAST WED. OF MAY 1996 SAYING I COULD CREATE 
THOUSANDS OF JOBS AND I WAS RUNNING FOR STSTE REP. TIIAT AD WAS PLACED ON 
WED. THE PAPER WAS TO COME OUT THE NEXT TUESDAY, BUT TWO DAYS AFTER I 
TOOK OUT THE AD, AND THREE DAYS BEFORE THE PAPER CAME OUTJ II IFINANCIAL ADVISER HAD HIS WIFE CALL ME AND COME TO THEIR 
HOUSE TIIE NEXT DAY , A SATURDAY OVER MEMORIAL DAY WEEK END. SHE HIRED 
ME TO DO A JOB AT THEIR HOUSE. I DIDN'T KNOW AT THE TIME WHO THEY WERE. 
THEY WERE SNOOPING AND CHECKING:ME OUT. THATS OKAY mo. 
A MONTH LATER I ME'I1 IAT THE INCLINE PLANE. THEN I GOT THE CALL FROM 
TIIE FORMER GARAGE CUSTOMER. I'M SURE MY FORMER BUSINESS PARTNER WAS 
WORKING WITH THESE GOONS BY THEN. THERE IS A OLD SAYING" THE ENEMY OF MY 
ENEMY IS MY FRIEND" 
MY FORNIER BUSINESS PARTNER HAD BECOME MY ENEMY. I BELIEVE THAT IS HOW 
THEY FOUND OUT ABOUT TIlE GARAGE JOB YEARS EARLIER. WHEN THEY HAD THIS 
GUY CALL ME HE INSISTED rnAT I HAVE ACCEPTABLE EXCAVATORS. HE DECLINED 
ALL OF MY SUGGESTIONS UNTIL I PICKED "ZUCCO EXCAVATING" DON ZUCCO IS THE 
MAYOR OF JOHNSTOWN AND A CEO AT FRANK PASQUERILLAS CROWN AMERICA 
CORP. I ENDED UP GOING WITH ZUCCO EXCAVATING AND THE JOB WAS BOTCHED 
[SABOTAGED] TERRIBLY. IT NEARLYRUINED ME BECAUSE THEY BROKE STORM 
DRAINS ON PURPOSE, DUG OUT OF LEVEL, AND SCREWED UP THE FOOTER. THIS IS ALL 
IMPORTANT INFO, TRUST ME!I 
AROUND TIllS TIME MY BEST FRIEND WAS NEARLY KILLED IN A FREAK CAR 
ACCIDENT. HE HAD TROUBLE GETTING COMPENSATED BECAUSE THE PERSON THAT 
HIT HTh1 WAS CONFUSING. THE CAR WAS REGISTERED IN D.C. AND THE PERSON THAT 
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WAS DRIVING LIVED IN VIRGINIA AND THE CARS OWNER WAS FROM D.C. MY FRIEND 
HAD A HELL OF A TIME GETTING ANOTHER VEHICLE. WHEN HE DID GET ONE HE 
PICKED IT UP AND BROUGHT IT HOME BUT THE TRANSMISSION BURNED UP BECAUSE 
mE DEALER "MYSTERIOUSLY II DIDNT HAVE TRANNY FLUID IN IT. TInS IS THE WAY 
MURTHA OPERATES. THEN HE HAD TROUBLE GETTING THE TRANNY FIXED. IT RUINED 
HIS BUSINESS BECAUSE HE DIDN'T HAVE A VEmCLE TO DO SERVICE CALLS. HE IA SELF 
EMPLOYED. 
NEXT, MY VEIDCLES WERE BEING SABOTAGED. WHEN I COULD GET THEM RUNNING, I 
WAS MISSING SALES CALLS BECAUSE THE COPS WERE PULLING ME OVER ALL THE 
TIME AND HOLDING ME FOR A LONG TIME. 1HIS WENT ON FORA YEAR UNTIL JULY 97 
WHEN MY FRIENDS WIFE AND DAUGHTER WENT TO THE STORE ONE NIGHT FOR:MILK 
AND CEREAL. AT THE STORE SHE WAS ACCOSTED BY TWO BLACK MALES WHO 
THREATENED THEM. SHE HURRIED AWAY IN THEIR CAR WIlli THE TWO BLACK MALES 
IN PURSmT IN THEIR CAR. SHE DIDN'T GO HOME BECAUSE SHE DIDN'T WANT THEM TO 
KNOW WHERE SHE LIVED, SO SHE DROVE IRRATICALLY TRYING TO GET THE COPS TO 
PULL HER OVER. SHE SAW A COP WHILE AT A RED LIGHT AND STARTED BLOWING THE 
HORN TO GET IDS ATTENTION. ONE OF THE BLACK MALES GOT OUT OF IDS CAR, 
WALKED UP TO HER CAR AS SHE WAS STUCK INTRAFFIC Al'ID OPENED THE DOOR AND 
PUNCHED HER IN THE FACE. THE COP JUST WATCHED. SHE DROVE TO THE RICHLAND 
TOWNSHIP POLICE STATION AND SAW A DOOR WIDE OPEN. SHE RAN IN AND BEGGED b6 
FOR HELP. SHE TOLD THEM THAT TWO GUYS! WERE AFTER HER AND ONE HAD b7C 

PUNCHED HER. JUST TIffiN THE ONE WHO PUNCHED HER CAME IN AND STARTED 
PUNCIDNG HER IN FRONT OF THE COPS. SHE CURLED UP ON THE FLOOR AND THE 
BLACK MALE STARTED TO KICK HER. SHE ASKED IF THEY WERE GOING TO HELP HER 
AND THE COPS SAID" GO TO A PAYPHONE AND CALL THE NON-E1vffiR.GENCY NUMBER. II 

SHE WENT TO THE HOSPITAL AND TOLD THE DOCTORS WHO DEMANDED THAT THE 
COPS COME TAKE A REPORT AFTER THEY FIRST REFUSED. 
TO ADD INSULT TO INJURY, THE COPS ARRESTED THE GUY AND SCHEDULED A 
HEARING AT DISTRICT JUSTICE MAX PAVLOVICHS OFFICE. THE COPS TOLD HER THEY 
WOULD SEND HER A NOTICE TO APPEAR TO TESTIFY. SHE WAlTED AMONTH AND 
CALLED TO INQUIRE ABOUT THE CASE. SHE WAS TOLD THAT THE CHARGES WERE 
DROPPED AND THE GUY WENT BACK TO MARYLAND OR D.C. WHEREVER HE WAS 
FROM. SHE ASKED WHY THE CHARGES WERE DISMISSED AND WAS TOLD IT WAS 
BECAUSE SHE DIDNT SHOW UP TO TESTIFY. SHE NEVER GOT A NOTICE OF THE 
HEARING DATE. MURTHA HAD illS GOON SPRUNG. I COMPLAINED TO THE MEDIA 
ABOUT TIDS BUT THEY SAID NOTHING. I ALSO COMPLAINED TO THE COPS AND THE FBI 
TO NO AVAIL. A FEW MONTIIS LATER MY BUSINESS WAS DESTROYED FROM THE 
SABOTAGE AND THE DIRTY TRICKS AND POLICE HARASS:MENT. I TOOK MY TRUCK TO 
A LOCAL GARAGE FOR SOME WORK. I GOT AN OIL CHANGE IN THE PROCESS. WHILE 
MY TRUCK WAS THERE MURHTAS PEOPLE CALLED AND MADE THE OWNER AND THE 
MECHANIC NOT REFJLL MY OIL. WHEN I LEFT MY MOTOR WAS DESTROYED ON MY W! 
AY HOME BECAUSE IT DIDNT HAVE ANY OIL IN IT. THEY PUT A NEW MOTOR IN BUT 
MADE A MISTAKE AND DESTROYED THAT MOTOR TOO. TInS WENT ON FOR SIX 
MONTIIS. FINALLY I CALLED THE INSURANCE COMPANY AND FREAKED OUT. I WAS 
BROKE. TIIEY WERENT REIMBERSING ME OR FIXING MY TRUCK PROPERLY. FINALLY, 
AFTER I WAS WALKING FOR SEVERAL MONTIIS, HAD NO MONEY AND HADNT EATEN 
FOR A FEW DAYS BECAUSE I WAS BROKE; I FLIPPED ON THE INSURANCE GUY. 
I'LL SAY. IN MY DEFENSE, HE REALLY PISSED ME OFF WHEN HE SAID I WAS PARANOID, 
HE ASKED ME IF I HAD ANY MEMTAL PROBLEMS. RATHER THAN ACCEPT 
RESPONSJBILITY; HE BLAMED ME. I TOLD HIM I KNEW MURTHA ANDI~'----'~RE 
BEHIND IT. HE SAID I SOUNDED LIKE TIMOlliY MCVEIGH. DO I HATE THE 
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GOVERNMENT? I SAID SARCASTICALLY THAT TIMOTHY MCVEIGH WAS MY HERO, 
AFTER HE COMPARED:ME TO HIM. I HUNG UP AND WENT TO BED. A FEW HOURS LATER 

I POON IQUAD ,HOWED UP, LED BY DET.I ITHE GOON FROM TIlE 
INCLINE PLANE] TOLD :ME HE WANTED :ME TO GO TO THE HOSPITAL WITH HIM. I 
SAID I AIN'T GOIN NOWHERE. HE SAID IT WAS THE HOSPITAL OR JAIL AND HE HAD 
SEVEN OTHER COPS WITH HIM. SO I WENT TO TIlE HOSPITAL. BEFORE I LEFT I 
GRABBED A COpy OF THE LETTER TO THE EDITOR I HAD WRITTEN rnAT APPEARED IN 
THE PAPER THAT DAY. I HAD BEEN WRITING ONE LETIER A MONTH FOR THE PAST 18 
MONTHS. ACTUALLY I WROTE MANY MORE THAN THAT, BUT IT WAS HARD TO GET 
ANY OF THEM PRINTED BECAUSE THE PAPER WOULDNITPRII NT ANYTHING NEGATIVE 
ABOUT MURTHA. 
I DIDNT KNOW IT AT THE TI:ME , BUT THE REASON FOR THAT IS BECAUSE THE LOCAL 
IvrnDIA LOOKED THE OTHER WAY AFTER THE 1977 FLOOD WHILE ALL KINDS OF 
KICKBACKS AND BID RIGGING WAS GOrnG ON. MURTHAj I 
ZUCCO, AND OTHERS WERE GETTIN RICH OFF THE STSTE AND FEDERAL AID THAT 
POURED IN. THE LOCAL :MEDIA WAS BLACKMAILABLE BECAUSE THEY LET THElR 
FRIENDS ROB US BLIND. AND TIlE MAEDIA BENEFITTED INDIRECTLY BECAUSE THE 
FRIENDS WOULD BUY FULL PAGE ADS FOR THEIR BUSINESS'S, AND TV COM:MERCIALS. 
THE BAD GUYS WERE THE ONLY ONES WITH AD DOLLARS. MURTHA WASN'T STUPID, 
HE DIRTIED EVERYBODY. HIS GUY WAS IN CHARGE OF THE POLICE ACADEMY. ALL 
THE COPS OWED THEIR JOBS TO HIM. MURTHA PUT OTHER BAD GUYS IN POLmCAL 
OFFICE. MUCH LIKE HE DOES IN WASHINGTON AND THE U.S. MILITARY. HE HAS HIS 
GOONS PROMOTED TO HIGH RANK SO WHEN HE WANTS TO COlVfMITT TERRORISM, HE 
JUST CALLS ONE OF HIS GENERALS AND TELLS HIM HE NEEDS A COMMERCIAL JET 
BLOWN OUT OF THE SKY IN THE INTEREST OF NATIONAL SEI CURITY. THE GENERAL 
WILL DO IT, NO QUESTIONS ASKED. 
ANYWAY, WHILE I'M NEGOTIATING WITH MURTHAS STOOGE AND ~ GESTAPO A 
MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS TEAM LED BY oNEI ~OWS UP. I 
DAD IS A LIFELONG BEST FRIEND OFI THEY TELL :ME THAT THEY 
JUST WANT ME TO GO TO THE HOSPITAL AND TALK TO A DOCTOR, AND IF THE 
DOCTOR SAYS I'M OKAY, THEY WILL BRING ME BACK HOME. 
AT TIm HOSPITAL I TOLD THE DOCTOR EVERYTHrnG AS BEST I COULD AND TART THIS 
IS ALL A POLITICAL GOON JOB.
I ICO:MES IN AND TELLS :ME TO TAKE OFF MY CLOTHES AND PUT ON A 
GOWN AND LIE DOWN SO THE DOCTOR CAN EXAMINE:ME. I DO. THE NEXT THrnG I 
KNOW, ALL THESE GESTAPO GUYS ARE STRAPprnG :ME DOWN. THEY PROMISED NOT 
TO DO THAT. THEN I TALKED TO THE DOCTOR AND I ASKED HIM NOT TO SHOOT ME UP 
WITH ANY DRUGS. I THOUGHT MAYBE THEY WOULD SHOOT ME WITH HEROIN OR 
SO:METHING AND SAY I DIED FROM AN OVERDOSE. THE DOCTOR PROMISES NOT TO 
SHOOT:ME UP. HE LEFT THE ROOM AND A NURSE CA:ME rn AND STCK A NEEDLE AND 
TUBE TYPE THING IN MY ARM. SHE LEFT AND CA:ME BACK AND DREW BLOOD TI:IEN 
SHOT:ME UP WITH SO:METIIING. THEN SHE DREW MORE BLOOD AND SHOT ME UP 
AGAIN. TIffiN TOOK EVEN MORE BLOOD 30 MIN. LATER. NEXT THING I KNOW IT FEELS 
LIKE I'M DYING OR SO:METHING, I CAN'T MOVE OR TALK, I FEEL LIKE MY LIFE IS 
LEAVING ME. SO:ME TIME LATER I CO:ME CONSCIOUS AND IT FEELS LIKE I'M MOVING 
OR FLOATING. I PEEKED AND SAW THAT I WAS BEING WHEELED DOWN A HALL. I 
THOUGHT THAT THEY THOUGHT I WAS DEAD AN! D THEY WERE TAKING ME TO THE 
MORGUE TO SAW MY BRAIN OUT AND CUT:ME UP rn AN AUTOPSY. I COULDN'T MOVE. I 
WAS FREAKIN IN MY:MIND. THEY ENDED UP PUTTING :ME rn A ROOM, WHEN I COULD 
OPEN MY EYES, I COULD SEE A BATHROOM A FEW FEET AWAY WITH A LIGHT ON. 
SOON I HAD TO HAVE A BOWEL MOVEMENT IN THE WORST WAY. I NEVER HAD TO GO 
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SO BAD. I STARTED YELLING FOR HELP SO THEY WOULD UNSTRAP:ME AND LET:ME 
USE THE BATHROOM. SOMEONE SHOWED UP AND SAID THAT HE HAD ORDERS NOT TO 
UNSlRAP ME. ALL NIGHT I BEGGED HIM BECAUSE I FELT LIKE I COULDNT HOLD MY 
BOWELS. UNBEKNOWNST TO ME, WHlLE ALL THIS WAS GOING ON1 \WAS IN 
THE LOBBY SWEARING OUT A STATEMENT THAT THE DOCTOR SAID THAT I WAS b6 

SEVERLY MENTALLY RETARDED,HAD THE MENATLITY OF AN INFANT, COULDNT b 7C 

DRESS MYSELF, FEED MYSELF, BATHE MYSELF, AND THAT I WOULD DIE IF I WASNT 
PUT IN A MENTAL INSTITIJTION FOR THE REST OF MY LIFE AND SHOT UP WITH THESE 
DRUGS EVERY SIX HOURS. 
********* I HAVB TO STOP NOW. IT APPEARS THAT TInS IS GOING TO BE A THREE PART 
E-MAIL. I'M TOO UPSET TO CONTINUE RIGHT NOW. I'LL SEND THIS AND SEND ANOTHER 
PART TOMORROW OR SATURDAY THE FIRST OF MAY. IN THE NEXT PART I WILL TELL 
YOU WHAT HAPPENS AFTER TIllS. IT WILL DETAIL: 1. MY BEING CHARGED WITH",",""-_ 
THREATENING TO KILL MURTHA AFTER I WAS RELEASED FROM TIlE HOSPITAL!I....-_ 
GOT:ME AS SOON AS I WAS RELEASED. 2. MY FEDERAL TRIAL AND CONVICTION AND 
THE JUDGES TOSSING OF THE CONVICTION.. 3. CLINTONILEWINSKY RED HERRING. 4. 
MY STSTE TRIAL FOR THE SAME SHlT. 
5. :MISSING AMMONIUM NITRATE FROM WEST VIRGINIA AND THE SUSPICION THAT 
MURTHA WAS GOING TO BLOW UP THE FEDERAL BUILDING IN JOHNSTOWN IF THE 
JUDGE TOOSED MY CONVICTION-WIDCH HE DID ON CHRlSTMAS DAY 1998.6. THE 
EXPLOSION AT THE SOUTII AFRICA EMBASSIES.. THE MURDER OF A BLACK MAN IN 
THE JOHNSTOWN JAn. THAT WAS DECLARED A SillCIDE AFTER THRE COPS HUNG HIM 
WITH IDS SOCKS. 7. THE COVER-UP. 
8. A SNIPERS RED LAZER DOT ON MY FOREHEAD AS I TALKED TO WJAC-TV ON CAMERA 
AT MY STATE TRIAL. 9. MY LAW SUIT AGAINST MURTHA. 10. JFK JR. SENT A MAN TO 
TELL ME TO DROP THE SillT, HE WAS GOING TO HANDLE IT, HE HAD AN APPOINTMENT 
WITH JANET RENO ON MONDAY AND HIS MAN TOLD ME HE WAS GOING TO ASK RENO 
ABOUT MURTHA. JFK JR'S MAN LEFT:ME ON THURSDAY NIGHT AND WENT BACK TO 
BRIEF JFK ON FRIDAY. FRIDAY NIGHT JFK'S PLANE WENT DOEN. SPOOKS 
[DISGRUNTLED GO. AGENTS] TELL:ME THAT MURTHA TOOK HIM OUT WITH A 
CANNISTER OF FENTANLY OPERATED BY REMOTE CONTROL TO KNOCK HIM 
UNCONSCIOUS AS HE FLEW INTO IDS DESTINATION. 11. THE MARINE CORPS JET THAT 
KNOCKED DOWN THAT AERIAL TRAM IN ITALY AND THE INCIDENT OF THE 
PENATGONS COMPUlERS BEING BROKEN INTO ALL AT THE SAME TI:ME WHEN THE 
JURY WENT IN TO DELIBERATE ON THE FATE OF MURTHAS FLYERS. IT WAS 
BLACKMAIL. MURTHA ENDANGERED NATIONAL SECURITY TO GET IDS GUYS OFF. 
THEY WERE mST DOING WHAT THEY WERE TOLD THO. 12. MISSING RUSSIAN MADE 
SUITCAI SE SIZE NUCLEAR BOMBS. MURTHA HAS A FEW. 13. THE MISSING HARDDRIVE 
FROM LOS ALAMOS THAT DESCRIBED HOW TO ARM AND DISARM A RUSSIAN 
SIUTCASE NUKE. 14. THE 9/11 SILENTCOUP. 15 THE ANTHRAX MURTHA SENT TO THE 
GO., MEDIA, AND TABLOIDS TO KEEP THEM FROM FINGERING HIM AS THE 9/11 
MASlERMlND. THE ANTHRAX CAME FROM OUR DEFENSE LAB. MURTHA IS AMERICAS 
DEFENSE GURU. 16. THE SURRENDERING OF THE CONSTITUTION AND THE RULE OF 
LAW BY OUR GOV. 17. WHY WE ARE AT WAR IN AFGHANISTAN AND IRAQ. WHY DID 
THE PRESIDENT LIE ABOUT WMD'S? BECAUSE MURTHA AND HIS FRIENDS WANT WAR. 
HIS FRIENDS ARE DEFENSE CONTRACTORS. MURTHA GETS KICK BACKS JUST LIKE HE 
DID AFTER THE JOHNSTOWN FLOOD. TIlEY NEED WAR TO MAKE THEMSELVES RICH. 
SINCE 9/11 MURTHA HAS HAD ONE TRILLION DOLLARS RUN THRU IDS FINGERS. 18. 
MURTHA HAS 1HREATENED TO EXPLODE A NUKE ON CAPITOL HILL IF HE IS EXPOSED, 
KILLING CONGRESS, THATS WHY THEY mST PASSED THAT EMERGENCY PLAN IF THEY 
ARE KILLED. IT WILL ALSO KILL THE PRESIDENT, SUPRE:ME COURT, FBI, AN! D MANY 
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OTHERS. MURTIIA SAYS ON TV THAT 75.000 wn..L DIE INSTANTLY. 20. MUCH MUCH
 
MORE. IT WILL TAKE ME A FEW E=MAILS TO LAY IT ALL OUT FOR YOu.
 

BY FOR NOW. MORE 5/1/04
 

PART TWO 

WHILE I WAS IN THE HOSPITAL COURlESY THE GESTAPO; I WAS SLEEPING ONE NIGHT 
WHEN I WAS SUDDENLY AWAKENED BY A BURNING SENSATION INMY NOSE AND 

b6MOUTH. AS I WOKE UP I FOUND THAT I WAS BEING HELD DOWN AND STRAPPED IN BY 
b7C

SEVERAL GESTAPO. I SAW SOMEONE WHO LOOKED LIKE MURTHA AT TIIE FOOT OF 
THE BED WEARING A TRENCHCOAT. ONE OF THE GESTAPO GRABBED:ME BY MY 
THROAT AND TOLD ME TO LOOK AT A PICTURE; IT WAS A PICTURE OF A BLACKMAN 
HANGING BY HIS NECK IN A SMALL SPACE. THE GESTAPO SAID DO YOU SEE THIS? ITS A 
DEAD NIGGER HANGING IN THE CITY LOCKUP. HE'S HANGING BECAUSE HE HAD A BIG 
MOUTH, IF YOU KEEP TALKING ABOUT THE CONGRESSMAN, THIS IS WHAT IS GOING TO 
HAPPEN TO YOu. THEN THEY LEFT. I MUST HAVE DOZED OFF LATER BECAUSE WHEN I 
WOKE UP IT WAS LIGHT om. I GOT UP AND TOLD A NURSE WHAT HAPPENED AND SHE 
SAID THAT SHE DIDN'T HEAR ANYTHING ABOUT A BLACKMAN HANGING IN THE CITY 
JAIL. LATER THEY SENT ME IN TO SEE ADOCTOR I TOLD HIM: THAT THEY WERE 
THREATENING TO TAKE ME TO JAIL AN! D HANG ME. NOONE BELIEVED ME BECAUSE 
THERE WAS NO NEWS STORY ABom A BLACK MAN HANGING IN THE CITY JAIL. THE 
NEXT DAY THE STORY BROKE ABOUT A BLACK MAN WHO HUNG HIMSELF BY illS 
SOCKS IN THE CITY JAIL. IT WAS BEING CALLED A SUICIDE. NOW PEOPLE BELIEVED. 
A FEW DAYS LATER THE DOCTOR CALLED ME INTO illS OFFICE AND TOLD ME THAT HE 
WAS RELEASING ME AND THE GESTAPO WAS COMlNG TO PICK ME UP UPON MY 
RELEASE. HE SAID THAT THEY WERE GOING TO TAKE ME TO THE COUNTY JAIL ANDWHA,::HAPP~ TO ME THERE DIDN'T MATIER TO HIM. A FEW HOURS LATER 
DET.~ JSHO~ UP AND TOOK:ME TO THE MAGISTRATES TO BE CHARGED 
AND GNED FOR 1HREATENING TO KILL CONGRESSMAN MURTHA. ONCE THERE I 
MET WITH THE CAPITOL HILL POLICE AND THE FBI AND TOLD THEM WHAT WAS GOING 
ON. THEN I WAS TAKEN TO TIIE COUNTY JAIL. I THOUGHT I WAS DEAD. 
AT THE JAIL IT WAS CRAZY. THERE WAS SPOOKS AND STOOGES GALORE. THE :MEDIA 
HAD PEOPLE EMBEDDED, SO DID THE STATE AND FEDERAL GOV. EVERYBODY WAS 
SPYING ON EVERYBODY. THE JAil.. SAID THAT THEY NEVER HAD SO MANY CALLS 
ABOUT A PRISONER 
IN JAN. 98 I WAS TAKEN TO FEDERAL COURT IN FRONT OF TIIEFEDERAL MAGISTRATE 
FOR ARRAIGNMENT. THE FBI TOOK THE STAND AND TALKED ABOUT THE BLACKMAN 
HANGING AND SO FORTH. THE JUDGE DIDNT FIND PROBABLE CAUSE TO SUSTAIN THE 
CHARGES SO I WAS TAKEN BACK TO THE JAIL ON THE STATE CHARGES. THE NEXT DAY 
A GRAND JURY INDICTED ME. I FOUND om LATER THAT MURTHA WAS PUSHING THE 
CHARGES AND I WAS GOING TO BE PROSECUTED BY WASHINGTON PEOPLE. THE 
LOCAL U.S. AITORNEY WITHDREW. 
THE DAY AFTER THE FBI TESTIFIED THERE WAS A STORY ON THE TOP OF THE FRONT 
PAGE IN THE LOCAL PAPER ABOUT THE HANGING OF THE BLACKMAN AND TIIE STORY 
ABOUT MURTHA BEING INVOLVED. EVERYBODY AT THE JAIL WAS SRITTING BRICKS. 
THE TENSION WAS PALPABLE. EVERYBODY WAS WAITING FOR THE OTHER SHOE TO 
DROP. WE WERE ALL SURE THAT THIS WOULD BE PICKED UP BY THE NATIONAL PRESS 
AND THE WORLD PRESS. A WIDTE CONGRESSMAN HAS WIDTE COPS PICK UP A 
BLACKMAN AND TAKES HIM TO JAIL, MURDERS HIM AND HANGS HIM: WITH HIS SOCKS 
AND CALLS IT A SUICIDE! WOW! THE NEXT DAY THERE WAS NO MORE :MENTION OF IT 
IN THE 1vfEDIA. EVERYBODY WAS STUNNED. THE COVER-UP WAS ON. THE FOLLOWING 
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DAY THE NATIONAL MEDIA BROKE THE STORY ABOUT CLINTON GETTIN SOME LOVIN 
IN THE OVAL OFFICE FROM AN INlERN. THIS IS WHATS KNOWN AS A RED HERRING. 
FOR THE NEXT YEAR THAT'S ALL YOU HEARD ABOUT; THE DRESS, ~ GIRL THAT 
CLINTON ALLEDEGLY FLIPPED HIS PENIS AT FIFTEEN YEARS EARLIERL I 
ALL TIllS TIME MY TRIAL IS HAPPENING A! NF I'M lESTIFYING ABOUT ALL THE CRIMES 
COMMITTED AGAINST ME BY MURTHA AND NOBODY REPOTS ANYTHING ABOUT IT. 
I WAS TOLD AT THAT TIME-BY FEDERAL SPOOKS-THAT CLINTON HAD TO TAKE TIIE 
FALL FOR MURTHA BECAUSE HE COULD BE BLACKMAILED FOR HIS COMPLACENCY IN 
TIlE COVERT DRUG SMUGGLING IN ARK. DURING THE 80'S. YOU REMEMBER ALL THE 
TAPES TIIAT STARTED TO APPEAR AT THAT TIME. TIIERE WERE ALOT OF PEOPLE THAT 
DIED UNDER MYSTERIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES DOWN THERE. THATS TIIE STORY BEHIND 
THE BIG DEAL ABOUT CLINTON AND LEWINSKY. IT WAS ALL JUST A BIG BUNCH OF b6 

BULLSIDT TO KEEP THE SPOTLIGHT OFF MURTHA. WHO CARES ABOUT A b 7 c 
CONGRESSMAN, THEY HAD A BIG STORY ABOUT A STAINED DRESS AND THE 
IMPEACHMENT OF A PRESIDENT. 
AFRICAN-AMERICAN INTELLIGENCE OFFICERS WERENT HAPPY ABOUT TIIE COVER-UP 
AND THEY WORKED BEHIND THE SCENES TO BRING DOWN MURTIIA FOR KlLLmG THE 
BLACKMAN. 
I WAS MAKING AlpT OF NOISE ABOUT MURTHA AND OTHERS STEALING 1qAERIAL 
TRAM PLAN. I FOUND OUT LATER THAT TIIE REASON! ~ANfED 
TO STEAL THE PLAN WAS BECAUSE HE WAS BEING SUED BY IDS OWN STOCKHOLDERS. 
HE NEEDED TIIE MONEY THE AERIAL TRAM WOULD GENERAlE. IN FEB. 98 -OUT OF 
SHEER SPITE- MURTIIA HAD A MARINE CORP JET KNOCK AN AERIAL 1RAM OUT OF THE 
AIR m ITALY, KILLING A COUPLE DOZEN INNOCENT PEOPLE. HE LIKES TO DO THAT. 
THE PILOT SAID HE WASN'T WATCHING WHERE HE WAS FLYING. HE WAS FLYING 625 
MPH AT 350 FT. ALTITUDE. HE COULD HAVE FLOWN INTO THE GROUND IN A SECOND. 
DO YOU BELIEVE HE WASN'T WATCHING WHERE HE WAS FLYING? HE SAID HE WAS 
LOOKING OUT THE SIDE WINDOW. THE CO-PILOT SAID TIlE ALTIMETER WASN'T 
WORKING. WHO NEEDS AN ALTIMETER AT 350 FT. ALTITUDE? I KNOW 350 FT. WHEN I 
SEE IT. THE NAVIGATOR SAID THE TRAM WASN'T ON THE MAP. BUT THEY KNEW IT 
WAS THERE. AT THEIR TRlAL THEY WOULD HAVB BEEN CONVICTED BUT WHEN THE 
JURY WENT IN TO DELIBERATE ON FRIDAY NI! GHT; THE PENTAGONS COMPUlERS 
WERE BROKEN INTO OVER THE WEEKEND FROM 17 POINTS AROUND THE GLOBE 
SIM1JLTAINOUSLY. YOU CAN'T HACK INTO THE PENTAGONS COMPU1ERS. THEY ARE 
TOO SECURE. IT WAS AN INSIDE JOB. MY SPOOKS lELL ME IT WAS MURTHA 
THREATENING NATIONAL SECURITY AS BLACKMAIL. HE DIDN'T WANT HIS FLYERS 
CONVICTED. MURTIIA AND AL QUEDA BROKE INTO TIlE COMPUTERS TO BLACKMAIL 
THE TRIAL. THE STORY WAS REPORTED IN TIlE MEDIA BUT THEY DIDN'T MAKE THE 
CONNECTION BETWEEN THE TRIAL AND THE PENTAGON COMPU1ER HACK JOB. THE 
GOVERNMENT WASN'T ABOUT TO ADMIT THAT MURTHA HAD THE FLYERS TAKE 
DOWN THE AERIAL TRAM ANYWAY AVIANO AIR BASE IN ITALY-WHERE THE FLYERS 
WERE FROM IS TOO IMPORTANT TO US STRATEGICALLY. WE USED IT TO PATROL 
BOSNIA AND IRAQ. THE ITALIANS WOULD HAVE KICKED US OUT OF ITALY IF IT CAME 
OUT mAT MURTHA HAD THE AERIAL TRAM KNOCKED DOWN. IT WAS TERRORISM 
HOW WOULD THAT LOOK IN THE WORLDS EYES. AMERICA WOULD LOSE ALL 
CREDABILITYSO THEY PROTECTED MURTHA AGAIN. 
IN JULY I WENT ON TRIAL IN FEDERAL COURT IN JOHNSTOWN FOR THREA1ENING TO 
MURDER MURTHA. MY LAWYER TOOK A DIVE AND I WAS CONVIC1ED ON JULY 8, 1998. 
MY 42ND BIRTHDAY. I WALKED OUT OF THE COURTROOM AFREE MAN BECAUSE THE 
runGE WAS STUNNED AND ASKED THE JURY TO MEET WITII HIM IN CHAMBERS 
BECAUSE HE WANTED TO KNOW HOW TIIEY CAIv.1E TO THAT CONCLUSION. 
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A COUPLE WEEKS LATER. ANOTHER BIG STORY BROKE. SOMEONE STOLE 20 TONS OF 
AMMONIUM NITRATE FROM A PLACE IN WEST VIRGINIA. MY SPOOKS TOLD ME 
WITHOUT TELLING ME DIREClLY THAT MURTHA TOOK IT AND WAS PLANNING TO 
BLOW UP TIm FEDERAL COURTHOUSE WHERE I WAS CONVIC1ED IF THE JUDGE DIDN'T 
THROW ME IN PRISON. TIllS WAS JULY 1998. MURTHA WORKED HARD TO 
ORCHESTRATE THE PROSECUTION AND RIG THE JURY. HE WANTED ME IN PRISON SO 
HE COULD HAVE SOMEONE KILL ME WITH A SHANK OR SOMETHING. THEN THE STORY 
IS: OH WELL, THAT SHIT HAPPENS ALL THE TIME. 
AFRICAN-AMERICAN INTELLIGENCE OFFICERS ARE WORKING HARD TO KEEP ME OUT 
OF PRISON AND TAKE DOWN MURTHA. THEY ARE STILL PISSED THAT HE GOT AWAY 
WITH MURDER KKK STYLE. MURTHA HAD THE AMMONIUM NTIRA1E TAKEN TO SOUTII 
AFRICA ON A MILITARY TRANSPORT PLANE AND DELIVERED THE STUFF TO AL QUEDA. 
THEY BLEW UP THE EMBASSIES IN SOUTH AFRICA. MURTHA SAID II THERE, YOU 
NIGGERS WERE MAD BECAUSE I KILLED ONE NIGGER IN JOHNSTOWN, HOW DO YA 
LIKE ME NOW, I JUST BLEW UP HUNDREDS OF THEM IN AFRICA. II IT WAS AFTER THIS 
THAT FEDERAL SPOOKS TOLD ME ON A NUMBER OF OCCASSIONS THAT THEY WOULD 
LIKE TO KILL MURTHA THEMSELVES, BUT THEY GOT KIDS THAT NEED A DAD AND 
WIVES WITH MAXED OUT CREDIT CARDS. BLACK AND WIDTE SPOOKS, MEN AND 
WOMEN SPOOKS, ALL TOLD ME THEY WERE ANGRY THAT MURTHA WAS GETTING 
AWAY WITH ALL THIS MURDER. THEY ALL WANTED filM KILLED. 
1999 WAS A BUSY YEAR FOR MURTHA. LOS ALAMOS, JFK, CHONDRA LEVY, A LOCAL 
KIDNAPPING SPREE, EGYPTAIR JET BLOWN OUT OF THE SKY. HE WAS A BUSY 
TERRORIST. 
BEFORE I GO ONTO 1999, I WANT TO:MENTION A FEW TInNGS.ATMY ATATETRIAL 
THERE WAS A GOON THAT CONCERNED MY AITORNEY GREATLY. THE GOON CA:ME IN 
AND SAT DIRECTLY ACROSS FROM US AND GLARED AT MY ATTORNEY AT A CRUCIAL b6 

TIME IN MY TRIAL. MY ATTORNEY WROTE ME A NOTE BRINGING THE GOON TO MY b7C 

ATIENTION. WHEN THE JURY WENT TO DELlliERATE, I WENT OUT ON THE 
COURTHOUSE PORCH TO HAVE A CHEW OF SNUFF. WJAC-TV REPOTER1~=------1 
APPROACHED ME AND ASKED ME IF HE COULD TALK TO:ME ON CAMERA. I SAID SURE. 
AS SOON AS THE CAMERA STARTED TO ROLL A RED LAZER DOT FROM A SNIPER RIFLE 
APPEARED ON MY FOREHEAD. THE CAMERA MAN AND THE REPORTER LOOKED AT 
EACH OTHER LIKE THEY SAW A GHOST. THE CAMERA MAN WALKED AWAY STILL 
FILMING AND THE REPORTER ROLLED UP HIS MIC LIKE HE TURNED IT OFF. I ASKED 
WHAT WAS WRONG AND IF THE MIC WAS STILL ON. HE NODDED IT WAS. THEYNEVER 
TOLD ME ABOUT THE LAZER DOT, AND THEY NEVER TOLD ME TO DUCK. I DIDN'T FIND 
OUT ABOUT IT UNTIL I SAW IT ON THE NEWSCAST. IN A FE! W MINUTES THE JURY 
REACHED A VERDICT AND FOUND:ME GUILTY. I WAS CONVICTED OF THREATENING TO 
MURDER MURTHA FOR THE SECOND TIME IN THREE MONTHS. I WALKED OUT OF THE 
COURTHOUSE A FREE MAN AND DROVE HOME. I GOT SENTENCED TO FIVE YEARS 
PROBATION A FEW WEEKS LAlER WITH TIlE STIPULATION THAT I WASN'T ALLOWED 
TO WRITE A LETIER TO THE EDITOR OF THE LOCAL PAPER. THEY DIDN'T WANT THE 
PEOPLE TO KNOW WHAT WAS GOING ON. 
I GOT SENTENCED IN OCT. 1998. A FEW WEEKS LATER I SENT E-MAILS TO THE SPEAKER 
OF THE HOUSE NEWT GINGRICH COMPLAINING ABOUT THE CRIMES COMMITTED BY 
MURTHA AND THE RIGGEDE TRIALS I ENDURED. A FEW DAYS LATER GINGRICH 
RESIGNED. I ALSO SENT AN E-MAIL TO HIS SUCCESSOR BOB LIVINGSTON AND A FEW 
DAYS OR WEEKS LA1ER HE RESIGNED. I FIGURED I BETTER QUIT SENDING E-MAILS TO 
SPEAKERS; I WAS SINGLEHANDEDLY SENDING REPUBLICANS INTO RETIREMENT.ALL 
THESE PEOPLE FEAR MURTHA BECAUSE HE HAS NO QUALMS ABOUT MURDERING 
ANYBODY. MEN, WOMAN, CHILDREN, HE DOESN'T CARE. 
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AN INTERESTING NOTE. MY FEDERAL TRIAL WAS KEPT OUT OF THE NATIONAL NEWS 
TO PROTECT MURTIIA. ON THE DAY I WAS CONVICTED I WENT HOME AND WATCHED 
AN INTERVIEW OF NEWT GINGRICH ON C-SPAN. ODDLY, THE INTERVIEWER ASKED 
GINGRICH WHO HE RESPECTED THE MOST IN CONGRESS AND HE SAID MURlHA. 
BY FEB.1999 I WAS HOMELESS AND FLAT BROKE. I MOVED INTO THE SALVATION 
ARMY, AND SO DID A COUPLE OF MURTHAS GOONS. I FILED A LAWSUIT AGAINST 
MURTHA, BUT I WASN'T HOLDING OUT MUCH HOPE FOR SUCCESS. AFTER I WAS AT THE 
SALVATION ARMY AWILE THE CAPTAIN TOLD ME THAT HE COULDN'T PUT THE 
SHELTER IN JEOPARDY AND I HAD TO GO. 
1HE SHELTER LOST ITS 75,000 FEDERAL GRANT TO FIX ITS ROOF OR SOMETIllNG. THEY 
ALSO LOST A STATE GRANT BECAUSE OF AN "OVERSITE". FINALLY I WAS ABLE TO GET 
AN APT. IN A HOUSING PROJECT. BY JULY THE TIME FOR RESPONSES ON MY LAWSUIT 
AGAINST MURTHA WAS UP. ON THE DAY IT WAS DUEl SAW A STORY ON THE NEWS 
ABOUT JESSE JACKSONS MEETING WITIl JANET RENO TIIAT DAY. HE LOOKED LIKE HE 
SAW A GHOST WHEN HE CAME OUT OF lHAT MEETING. YOU CAN IMAGINE WHY. ALSO 
ON THAT DAY A MAN CAME INTO MY LIFE WHO SAID lHAT HE WORKED FOR JFK JR. 
AND HE WANTED ME TO DROP THE SUIT AGAINST MURTHA AND LET JFK JR. HANDLE 
IT. HE SAID THAT JFK WAS GOING TO MEET WITIl JANET RENO AND SPRING THE 
MURTHA GOINGS ON TO HER THE MAN SPENT ABOUT A WEEK WITH ME LOOKING AT 
MY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN TO MAKE SURE IT WAS PLAUSIBLE AND VIABLE. 
HE WAS Th1PRESSED. HE WENT BACK TO MEET WITH JFK IN NEW JERSEY AND BRIEF JFK 
ON FRIDAY. THAT NIGHT JFK'S PLANE WENT DOWN. HE NEVER GOT THE CHANCE TO 
EXPOSE MURTHA. A SPOOK TOL! D ME THAT THE PLANE WENT DOWN BECAUSE JFK 
WAS RENDERED UNCONSCIOUS FROM A FENTANLY GAS CANNISTER THAT WAS 
OPERATED BY REMOlE CONTROL. 
AROUND TIllS TIME AMERICA WAS INVOLVED IN THAT CHINAGATE TIllNG WHERE 
SECRETS WERE SOLD TO THE CHINESE. NUCLEAR SECRETS. CONGRESS VOTED TO 
INVESTIGATE IT. A VOTE WAS TAKEN. IT WAS SOMETHING LIKE 423 VOTED FOR AN 
INVESTIGATION AND 12 VOlED AGAINST IT. ONE OF THEM WAS MURTHA. TIIERE WAS 
ALSO A STORY IN OUR LOCAL PAPER ABOUT A CLIQUE IN CONGRESS CONTROLLED BY 
MURTHA. THERE ARE SOMETIlING LIKE 12 OF THEM. THEY CALL THEMSELVES THE 
POWER CORNER OR SOME SHIT. MURTHAS OPPONENT IN THE 2002 CONGRESSIONAL 
ELECTIONS WAS FRANK MASCARA. HE KEPT SAYING :YOU DON'T KNOW JACK" 
REFERRING TO JOHN "JACK" MURTHA. MASCARA HARPED ON THE FACT THAT MURTHA 
VOTED AGAINST THE ClllNAGATE INVESTIGATION.I \ANJ~ I

I IHEADED A TASK FORCE TO INVESTIGATE mE CHINAGATE SCANDAL AND WHEN 
THEY ISSUED THEIR REPORT~AID THAT THE GUILTY PARTIES SHOULD BE b6 

"EXECUTED". NOBODY HAS EVEN BEEN ARRESTED TO MY KNOWLEDGE. AGAIN b7C 

MURTIIA GETS AWAY WITH TREASON FOR PERSONAL GAIN. 
AGAIN IN 1999 I WENT TO JAIL AGAIN FOR A PARKING TICKET OR SOMETIllNG LIKE 
1HAT. I DID 17 DAYS OR SO. WHILE I WAS THERE IN SEPT., ONE OF THE PRISON GUARDS 
NAMED OFFICERI !cAME UP TO ME AND TOLD ME THAT HIS SON WAS IN THE 
SALVATIONmy SHELTER WITIl ME AND HE WAS A GOOD FRIEND OF MURTHAS GUY
I	 .I SAID I KNEW THAT. HE SAID HIS SON WAS EVIL AND IF HE EVER 
SHOWED UP AT HIS HOUSE AND MESSED WITH IDS FAMILY HE WOULD SHOVE HIS GUN 
DOWN IDS SONS THROAT AND BLOW IDS HEAD OFF. HE SAID THAT IDS soN1 I 

I	 IWAS ARRESTED RECENTLYIN SOMERSET COUNTY ON A BUNCH OF 
CHARGES. IT SEEMS HE BROKE DOWN AND DOOR ON A WOMANS HOUSE AND WENT IN 
AND RUFFED UP A WOMAN AND KIDNAPPED HER YOUNG DAUGHTER, SHE WAS ABOUT 
12. 1HE COPS CAUGHT UP WITH HIM: AND ARRESTED HIM. HE SPIT AT THE COP AND 
SAID" FUCK YOU, YOU AREN'T CHARGING ME WITIl smT, YOU DON'T KNOW WHO I'M 
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WORKING Fn~" [NOW, TIll~ IwEm TO THE POLICE ACADEMY UNDER
I ~ AND HE HAS THE NERVE TO DO T! IDS TO A COP.] OFFICER! I 
WENT ON TO TELL ME THAT THE COP TOOK HIS SON~ POLICE STATION
 
AND CHARGED Hllv.1 WITH NUMEROUS SERIOUS CHARGES.c=JWAS LAUGHING AND
 
BAD MOUTHING THE COP THE WHOLE TIME. A CONSTABLE WAS BROUGHT IN TO TAKE
 

I IFOR ARRAIGNMENT-INEXPLICABLY- TO JOHNSTOWN IN CAMBRIA COUNTY, 
SOJvffi 40 MILES AWAY. TO THE PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING IN DOWNTOWN JOHNSTOWN 
WHERE TIIE BLACKMAN WAS HUNG BY THE WHITE COPS. ON THE WAY TO 
JOHNSTOWN THE CONSTABLE CALLED OFFICER! IAT HOME AS A COURTESY 
BECAUSE HE KNEW HIM FROM TAKING PRISONERS TO THE CAMBRIA COUNTY JAIL. 
OFFICERl IWAS TOLD THAT HIS SON WAS FACING SERIOUS CHARGES 
INCLUDING KIDNAPPING, ASSAULT, BREAKING AND ENTERING, AND SOME OTHERS. 
OFFICER! ILATER CALLED DOWN TO DISTRICT mSTICE MUSULINS OFFICE IN 
JOHNSTOWN TO CHECK ON THE STATUS OF ~:::G HE1WAS TOLD THAT JUDGE 
CREANY CALLED HIM AND TOLD HIM TO SET __~ __ FREE; TIIERE WOULD BE 
NO CHARGES! WHEN I GOT OUT OF JAILIWA DO! WNTHESTREET 
DOWNTOWN AND A GUY THAT LOOKED LIKE MURTHA, IN A WHITE B RONCO OR 
BLAZER, DROVE PAST Jvffi AND THREATENED MY FAMlLY. HE LAUGHED AND SPED b6 

AWAY. THAT NIGH THERE WAS A STORY ABOUT A GUY THAT TRIED TO ABDUCT A b 7C 

YOUNG GIRL.THE INCIDENT HAPPENED RIGHT IN FRONT OF MY FRIENDS HOUSE THAT 
GOT BEAT UP BY THE GOON IN THE POLICE STATION. SHE HAS A YOUNG DAUGHTER, 
BUT IT WASN'T HER; BUT; THE MESSAGE WAS SENT AND REClEVED LOUD AND CLEAR 
ADAY OR SO LATER ANOTHER LITILE GIRL WAS ABDUCTED AND TAKEN TO THE WEST 
VJRGINIA STATE LINE AND DROPPED OFF. lliIS INCIDENT HAPPENED NEAR A GUYS 
HOUSE NAMEDI ITHATS MY NAME BUT A DIFFERENT PERSON. THE 
COMPOSITE DRAWING WAS THE SPITTIN IMAGE OF 1 IMURTHAS GOON 
WAS ON A REIGN OF TERROR. SOON ANOTHER ATTEMPTED ABDUCTION HAPPENED 
RIGHT IN FRONT OF MY LITTLE SISTERS HOUSE. SHE HAS THREE YOUNG KIDS. I 
STARTED RAISING HELL WIlli THE MEDIA, IT WAS CLEAR THAT IT WAS MURTHA 
BEHIND IT AND THEY WERE PROTECTING HIM WHILE THE SOMERSETI CAMBRIA 
COUNTY PARENTS ARE IN FEAR FOR THEIR CHILDRENS SAFETY. I BIlliCHE! D TO THE 
FBI AND THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY AND THEY SAID THAT THERE WAS NOTHING 
THEY COULD DO. SOON ANOTHER ATTEMPTED ABDUCTION HAPPENED RIGHT IN 
FRONT OF MY SISTERS HOUSE AGAIN. NOW fMREADY TO GO UP THERE AND STAKE 
OUT MY SISTERS HOUSE AND KILL THIS PUNK WHEN HE SHOWS UP. I TOLD THE MEDIA 
THAT I COULD PROBABLY PREDICT WHERE HE WILL SHOW UP NEXT BECAUSE IT WAS 
OBVIOUSLY MEANT TO THREATEN AND INTIMIDATE ME. THE NEXT INCIDENT 
HAPPENED RIGHT IN FRONT OF THE GUYS HOUSE THAT WAS PUT UP TO HIRING ME TO 
BUILD HIM A GARAGE SO MURTHAS GOONS COULD SABOTAGE IT.! GUESS IT WAS 
MEANT TO KEEP HIM QUIET. NOW AMERICAS MOST WANTED WITH JOHN WALSH WAS 
CALLED IN. WHEN THE AMERICAS MOST WANTED CREW ARRIVED, IT WAS SHOWN ON 
THE NEWS. A WOMAN WALKED UP TO ONE OF THE INVESTIGATORS AND WHISPERED 
SOMETHING TO HIM ON CAMERA, TIlE INVESTIGATOR GOT BIG EYED AND LOOKED 
LIKE YOU COULD HAVB KNOCKED HIM OVER WITH A FEATHER. YOU CAN IMAGINE 
WHAT WAS SAID. SOJvffi1HING LIKE" THE PERSON BEHIND mrs ABDUCTION S! CHEME 
IS THE LOCAL CONGRESSMAN" PERHAPS. 
TIlE TEAM DID A INVESTIGATION AND LEFT TOWN. A WEEK OR SO LATER IT WAS 
REPORTED THAT THE STORY WAS GOINGTO AIR. 'IHATNIGHT AMERICAS MOST 
WANTED WAS TO COME ON AT 9:00 P.M I KNEW I WOULD BE WATCHING. ALSO THAT 
NIGHT "SOJvffiONE" MADE A THREAT THAT A COMMERCIAL AIRLINER LEAVING 
AMERICA AT 9:00P.M. WOULD BE BLOWN OUT OF TIIE SKY. WHAT A COINCIDENCE; 
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THATS THE EXACT TIME AMERICAS MOST WANTED WAS TO COME ON. WELL, 
AMERICAS MOST WANTED BACKED OUT OF THEIR STORY AND ONLY DID A FEW 
SECOND HONORABLE MENTION PIECE. IT SEEMED MURTHA WON AGAIN. LATER THAT 
NIGHT AN EGYPTIAN AIRLINER mAT LEFT L.A. AT 9:00P.M. BOUND FOR NEW YORK 
THEN EGYPT WAS BLOWN OUT OF THE SKY. THE CAUSE WAS RULED AS A PILOT 
SUICIDE. WHY IS IT THAT EVERYTIME POLITICANS KILL SOMEONE IT'S RULED A 
SUICIDE. 
WHEN I WAS FIRST ARRESTED FOR THREATENING TO KILL MUR1HA, HE WENT ON TV 
AND SAID liTHE LAST GUY THAT DID THAT COlv1MITTED SUICIDE, SO I TAKE THESE 
TIllNGS SERIOUS. II I ONCE ASKED A MEDIA PERSON" WHY THEY THOUGHT MURTHA 
HASN'T MURDERED :ME YET? PEOPLE ASK ":ME" THAT ALOT. THE MEDIA PERSON SAID" 
IF YOU END UP DEAD, HE'D BE THE PRIME SUSPECT IN THE PUBLICS EYES. TALK ON 
THE STREET COULD HURT HIS REELECTION. HE'D RATHER HAVE YOU KILL YOURSELF, 
IT WOULD GIVE HIM MORE SATISFACTION IF YOU DID YOURSELF IN". WELL, THAT 
AIN'T GONNA HAPPEN. I'LL KILL HIM: BEFORE I KILL ME. 
WELL, WHERE ARE WE NOW? MURTHA HAS A BLAKMAN HUNG BY WIDTE COPS; YOU 
CAN'T REPORT TIIAT; WE;LL HAVB A RACE WAR. HE KILLS ITALIAN SKIERS, YOU CANT 
REPORT THAT, WE'LL BE AT WAR WITH ITALY; THE MAFIA WILL KILL CONGRESSMEN. 
MURTHA BLOWS UP A BUNCH OF BLACK FOLKS IN AFRICA, YA CAN'T REPORT THAT 
EITHER. HE KILLS JFK; CAN'T TELL THE PEOPLE THAT. HE GOES ON A KIDNAPPING 
SPREE, CAN'T REPORT THAT. HE BLOWS UP AN EGYPTIAN AIRLINER, CAN'T REPORT 
THAT EITHER. TIllS IS A SERIOUS PROBLEM ALOT OF PEOPLE ARE PISSED OFF AND 
THEY KNOW THAT SOMETHING HAS TO BE DONE. MURTHA FEELS THE HEAT. NOW ITS 
2000. THIS IS AN OUT OF CONTROL YEAR FOR MURTHA. HE HAS A GOON START A FIRE 
OUTSIDE LOS ALAMOS AT THE WORST POSSIBE TIME, THE WIND IS BLOWING THE FIRE 
TOWARD LOS ALAMOS. MURTHA SAYS THE VAULT IS IN PERIL AND NEEDS TO BE 
EVACUATED. HE TAKES TIllS OPPORTUNITY TO STEAL A HARD DRIVE ON HOW TO ARM 
AND DISARM A SUITCASE SIZE, RUSSIAN MADE NUKE. HE ACQUIRED A FEW AFTER THE 
BREAKUP OF THE SOVIET! UNION. THE RUSSIANS HAD 125 OF THEM AND 
CONGRESSMAN WELDON STARTS SOUNDING THE ALARM. THEY CAN ONLY ACCOUNT 
FOR ABOUT 40 OF THE 125 BOMBS. THE FBI FINDS OUT THAT THE HARD DRIVE IS 
:MISSING AND INVESTIGATES. A FEW WEEKS LATER THE HARD DRIVE IS FOUND 
BEHIND A II COpy" MACHINE. MURTHA GAVB IT BACK BUT HE HAS A COPY, AND IF YOU 
:MESS WITH .HIM: HE WILL POP SOME CORKS ON THOSE SillTCASE BOJvffiS. 
CONGRESSIONAL INTELLIGENCE COMMITIEE IS MEETING BEHIND CLOSED DOORS. MY 
SOURSES TELL ME THAT THEY ARE DISCUSSING WAYS TO DEAL WITH MURTHA 
QUIETI.,Y. GARY CONDIT, A:MEMBER OF THE COMMITTE IS HAVING AN AFFAIR WITH 
AN INTERN, CHONDRA. SHE COMES UP MISSING. CONDIT IS BLAMED. MURTHA HAS 
HER AND IS FRAMING CONDIT. CONDIT CAN'T SAY ANYTHING. MURTHA GETS 
PRESSURE TO GIVE HER BACK ALIVE. HE DOES. HE THROWS HER OUT OF A 
HELICOP1ER OVER NATIONAL AIRPORT IN D.c. SHE DIES ON IMPACT. THE MEDIA 
REPORTS A BODY IS FOUND ON THE TARMAC AT THE AIRPORT. THEY SAY IT IS AN 
ILLEGAL ALIEN.[ I GUESS SHE DIDN'T GO THRU CUSTOMS]. THEY HAVB HER BROKEN 
BODY, SO THEY PUT HER BODY IN ROCK CREEK PARK TO LET THE ANIMALS GNAW ON 
HER BONES ALL WIN1ER UNTIL SHE IS FOUND IN THE SPRING. WHEN SHE IS FOUND 
THEY EXPLAIN AWAY THE BROKEN BONES SHE SUFFERED ON IMPACT AS THE 
ANIMALS GNAWING ON HER. PEOPLE CAN'T UNDERSTAND IT, ROCK CREEK PARK WAS 
SEARCHED THOURGHLY, ESPECIALLY WHERE SHE WS FOUND. 1FIRE OFF! A LETTER 
TO THE LEVYS IN CALIF. BECAUSE 1KNOW WHAT HAPPENED AND I CAN'T KEEP QUIET. 
ACTUALLY I SENT THE LEVYS THE LETTER THRU A RABBI I FOUND ON THE INTERNET. I 
SENT THE LETTER BEFORE HER BODY WAS BROWN OUT OF THE HELICOPTER BECAUSE 
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ONE OF THE NSA SPOOKS I RELY ON FOR INFO TOLD ME THAT MURTHA HAD HER AND 
WAS FRAMING CONDIT AND INTIMIDATING CONGRESS NOT TO MESS WITH HIM. A FEW 
WEEKS AFTER I SENT THE LETTER TO THE LEVY'S SHE WAS TIIROWN OUT OF THE 
HELICOPTER IF TIIEY WOULD HAVE EXPOSED MURTHA, MAYBE THEY COULD HAVE 
SAYEO THEIR DAUGHTER INSTEAD, TIlEY SAT ON THE INFO. 
NOW, EVERYlliING IS A FREAKING MESS. IT'S AN ELECTION YEAR AND THE 
REPUBLICANS 1HINK TRAT IF THEY CAN TAKE CONTROL OF THE WHITE HOUSE THEN 
MAYBE BUSH WILL SOLVE THE PROBLEM. THAT PREITY MUCH EXPLAINS THE 2000 
ELECTION FIASCO. DURING THE CAJvIPAIGN BUSH HAS A COUPLE CLOSE CALLS WIlli 
DEATH, AND SOME 0'lHER STRANGE THINGS HAPPEN. DADDY BUSH GOES ON TV AND 
SAYS THAT HE IS GONNA GET TO THE BOTfOM OF THESE STRANGE 1HINGS AND SAYS 
THAT HE IS A LIFELONG PUBLIC SERVANT AND HE CAN FIND OUT WHATS GOING ON. 
HE KNEW MURTHA WAS THREATENING IDS BOY DUBYA. SOON AFTER BUSH IS 
ELECTED I WAS WATCHING ON C-SPAN AS HE AND DICK CHENEY AND MURTHA AND 
SOME OTHERS WERE HAVING A POW WOW IN TEXAS. IT WAS PITIFUL. EVERYTIME 
MURTHA SAID SOMETHING BUSH WOULD RESPOND WITH YESSIR, NOSIR, YESSIR. HE 
WAS COWED BIG TIME. I COULD TELL HE WAS SCARED OF MURTHA. IT WAS OBVIOUS. 
IT REMINDS ME OF THE TIME THAT I WAS WATCIDNG U.S. SENATOR ARLEN SPECTER IN 
AUGUST OF 2001 ONPCN. HE WAS GIVING A SPEECH TO Sl OME UNION LEADERS ON 
THE PSN NETWORK A FEW WEEKS BEFORE 9/11. HE SAID" AMERICA IS IN GRAVE 
DANGER, WE'RE NOT RIGHT NOW BECAUSE CONGRESS IANT IN SESSION, BUT IN A FEW 
WEEKS CONGRESS WILL BE IN SESSION AND AMERICA WILL ONCE AGAIN BE IN GRAVE 
DANGER." I KNEW WHAT HE WAS SAYING. MURTIIA WAS THREATENING TO BLOW UP 
CAPITOL IDLL. GET THIS! NOT LONG AFTER 9/11 A STORY APPEARED IN THE TRIBUNE­
DEMOCRAT ABOUT A LETTER MAYOR ZUCCO SENT TO MURTHA SAYING THAT "HE 
SUPPORTS MURTHAS EFFORT TO MOVE THE NATIONS CAPITOL FROM WASHINGTON TO 
JOHNSTOWN" . AFTER ALL, MURTHA IS THE SHADOW PRESIDENT NOW THAT HE 
PULLED OFF THE SILENT COUP ON 9/11. NOT ONLY TRAT, BUT HE HAD A NATIONAL 
EMERGENCY RESPONSE CENTER BUILT IN JOHNSTOWN, COMPLETE WITH AN !MAX 
TYPE THREATRE SO HE CAN SIT IN THE EMERGENCY RESPONSE THEATRE AND EAT 
POPCORN WIDLE HE WATCHES IDS SUITCASE NUKES BLOW UP AND KILL PEOPLE. HE 
WOULD LOVE THAT. HE SAYS THAT HIS NAME IS JOHN P. MURTHA AND THE P. STANDS 
FOR POWER. 
OKAY, I'M TOO PISSED OFF TO GO ON FOR NOW. I MUST GIVE IT A REST. I WILL POST 
PART THREE ON TUES, GOD WILLING. I MAY BE MURDERED ON MONDAY. I HAVB A 
COURT HEARING AT THE CAMBRIA COUNTY COURTHOUSE ON MONDAY AND I PLAN 
TO ARGUE ALL TIllS IN COURT. THE SAME COURT THAT I WAS AT WHEN I HAD THE 
LAZER DOT APPEAR ON MY FOREHEAD. PART THREE TUESDAY, HOPEFULLY. 
P.S. DID YOU NOTICE THE STORY IN THE NEWS TODAY ABOUT TIffi EIv1PTY SUITCASES 
FOUND IN THE AREA OF HIGH PROFILE TERRORIST TARGETS IN NEW YORK DURING 
THE MONTH OF APRIL. MURTHA SAID IN AN INTERVIEW IN THE JOHNSTOWN TRIBUNE­
DEMOCRAT LAST WEEK THAT THERE "WILL BE "ANOTHER TERRORIST ATTACK 
BETWEEN NOW AND THE ELECTIONS. ALSO, PRESIDENT BUSH MET WITH THE 9/11 
COMMISSION ON FRIDAY. HE WAS SURE TO COME OUT AND REASSURE MURTHA THAT 
HE DIDNT RAT IllM OUT, THEN HE SLITIffiRED BACK INTO THE WHITE HOUSE. ALSO, A 
HOT STORY IN JOHNSTOWN IS ABOUT THE NATIONAL DRUG INTELLIGENCE CENTER IN 
JOHNSTOWN. THIS IS A GESTAPO OPERATION. TALK ABOUT THE FOX GUARDING THE 
HENHOUSE! IT SEEMS TIIAT THE FBI EMPLOYEES AT THE NDIC ARE JUST NOW FINDING 
OUT THAT THEY ARE BEING DUPED AND THAT THEY ARE THE PERSONEL GESTAPO OF 
CONGRESSMAN MURlHA AND THEY AIN'T HAPPY. THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT IS 
INVESTIGATING. BUT, NOTHING WILL COME OUT OF IT BECAUSE THEY AREN'T 
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ALLOWED TO QUESTION MURTHA, MENTION HIS NAME, ! OR MESS WITH HIS GESTAPO.
 
BIG INVESTIGATION AT TIIE NDlC AND YOU AIN'T HEARD ANYTHING IN THE NATIONAL
 
PRESS! WONDER WHY?! AS LONG AS NOBODY EXPOSES MURTHA HE CAN CONTINUE
 
HIS RElliN OF lERROR. THE MEDIA WONT EXPPOSE HIM SO IT SEEMS HE WILL
 
ORCHESTRAlE AN01HER ATTACK SOON. JUST TIlINK AOF ALL THE PEOPLE WHO ARE
 
GOING TO DIE BECAUSE YOUR GOVERNMENT AND THE SYPREME COURT COMMITTED
 
TREASON BY ADHEREING TO, AND GIVING AID AND COMFORT TO THE TERRORIST
 
lRAITOR, TIIE MURDERER OF YOUR LOVED ONES; MURTHA. THE LAW DOESNT ALLOW
 
FOR CONSTRUCTIVE lREASON, SO THEY CANT SAY THEY SURRENDERED THE
 
CONSTITUTION AND THE RULE OF LAW TO PROTECT THE PEOPLE. THE ONLY DEFENSE
 
TO TREASON IS DURESS. THEY CANT CLAIM DURESS BECAUSE THEY TAKE AN OATH
 
TO PROTECT AND DEFEND THE CONSTITUTION AGAINST ALL ENEMIES, FOREIGN AND
 
DOMESTIC. urny DON'T HAVE THE CHOICE OF LIBERTY OD TYRANNY. THE CHOICE IS
 
LIBERTY OR DEATIl. LIVE FREE OR DIE. THEY WOULD RATIIER SURRENDER TO A
 
lERRORIST AND HAVB HIM KILL THE PEOPLE A FE! W THOUSAND OR A :MILLION AT A
 
TIME, RATHER THAN MJLLIONS ALL AT ONCE. T HE REALITY IS TIllS. MURTHA WILL
 
CONTINUE TO KILL US, HE LIKES IT. I FEEL THAT HE SHOULD BE KILLED TOO. I COULD
 
DIE WITH A CERTAIN PEACE OF MIND KNOWING THAT THE BASTARD IS IN HELL
 
PAYlNG FOR WHAT HE DID. EVEN IF WE KILL HIM, HIS PEOPLE WILL STILL CARRY OUT
 
THE PLANNED ATTACK. HE WANTS TO BE A TYRANT IN THE SHADOWS. HE WANTS TO
 
CONTROL THE GOV. FROM BEHIND THE SCENES. HE DOESNT WANT TO GOVERN. THAT
 
WOULD TAKE BRAINS AND EFFORT. HE WOULD BE ACCOUNTABLE. AS IT IS NOW, HE
 
CAN ROB THE TREASURY AND MAKE HIMSELF THE HERO BACK HOME WITHOUT BEING
 
HELD ACCOUNTABLE FOR ANYTHING. HE GETS ALL THE GLORY, BUT NONE OF THE
 
BLAME. rLL WORK ON PART THREE AND HOPEFULLY FINISH MY REPORT TO YOU
 

ANSWER ANY AND ALL QUESTIONS. YOU CAN E-¥AIL ME AT b6 

1-- ......c=0~TMA.ll.9.COM, OR YOU CAN SNAIL MAIL ME A"Il..-- I b7C 

~rT'I"':'1~~rl'""T."......-.,L;.J=O.HN=.;.=ST~OWN,PA. 15906, OR YOU CAN CALL ME WITH YOUR 
LOOK FORWARD TO ALL YOUR QUESTIONS.L....-.__----' 

PART THREE 

TODAY IS TUESDAY 5/04/04. YESTERDAY I GOT MY COURT CASE IN CAMBRIA COUNTY
 
CONTINUED UNTIL AFTER I COMPLElE MY CENTRE COUNTY CASE.
 
BY NOW I'M SURE THAT YOU ARE AMAZED AT HOW CLEVER MURTHA IS AND urn
 
AMAZING EVIL HE DISPLAYS IN HIS TERRORIST LIFE. HE IS CLEVER BUT HE ISNT
 
SMART. CLEVER IS CUNNING, RUTHLESS, EVIL. SMART IS INTELLIGENT, LOGICAL, AND
 
HELPFUL. MURTHA IS CLEVER. HE DID MOST OF HIS DIRTY DEEDS WHILE HE WAS THE
 
CHAIRMAN OF THE NATIONAL SECURITY SUBCOMMITEE AND THE DEFENSE
 
APPROPRIATIONS C01v1MITEE. HE BETRAYED OUR TRUST AND USED HIS POSITION FOR
 
PERSONAL GAIN AND TO GAIN POWER. AMERICAS INTELLIGENCE CAPABILITY IS
 
AMAZING. WE CAN PUT A SUCTION CUP WITH A lRANSMITTER ON IT ON A WINDOW
 
AND WHEN SOMONE IN THAT ROOM TALKS THE VIBRATIONS ON THE WINDOW GET
 
BEAMED TO A SATELLITE AND RELAYED TO NSA AND CHANGED INTO LANGUAGE. WE
 
HAVB MrCROPHONES THAT LOOK LIKE PEBBLES AND CAN BE DROPPED IN YOUR
 
GARDEN ANS PICK UP ANYTmNG YOU SAY ON YOUR PATIO. WEHAVB PINHOLE
 
CAMERAS THAT CAN BE PUT IN YOUR WALL WHILE YOU ARE AT WORK, AND WHEN
 
YOU COME HOME YOU WOULD NEVER KNOW THAT ANYONE WAS EVER THERE. !
 
MURTHA USED TIS TECHNOLOGY TO BLACKMAIL, lNTIMIDATE AND COERCE PEOPLE.
 
TIIERE IS SO MUCH MORE THAT I NEED TO TELL YOU THAT I NOW KNOW THAT I WONT
 
BE ABLE TO COMPLETE THIS STORY TODAY OR TOMORROW. I HOPE THAT I AM EVEN
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ABLE TO SEND IT TO YOu. I PRESS SEND, BUT I HAVE NO WAY OF KNOWING IF IT GETS 
TO YOUR MAJLBOX. NEVERTHELESS, I'LL CONTINUE. 

AFTER MY SECOND CONVICTION IN THE COURTS I WALKED OUT OF THE COURT A 
FREE AMN AGAIN. I HAD JUST GOTTON CONVICTED OF THREATENING TO MURDER 
MURTHA FOR THE SECOND TIME IN THREE MONTHS AND I WASN'T IN JAIL. I HELD OUT 
SOME HOPE THAT MURTHA WOULD BE BROUGHT TO JUSTICE. THE TRIALS AND THE 
DIRTY lRICKS LEFT :ME BROKE AND HOMELESS. I HAD TO MOVE INTO THE SALVATION 
ARMY. FOR THE NEXT FIVE YEARS I WOULD BE ON PROBATION. MURTHA WASTED NO 
TIME IN HIS CONTINUED ATTACKS ON ME. ONCE, I GOT AN ABCESSED TOOTH AND 
WENT TO THE DENTIST BECAUSE I WAS GIVEN A HEALTH CARE CARD BECAUSE I WAS 
NOW ON WELFARE. AT THE DENTIST THEY SAID THAT THEY TOOK THE CARD BUT 
COULDNT SEE ME FOR A COUPLE DAYS. I WAS GIVEN AN APPOINTMENT AND WENT 
BACK A FEW DAYS LATER MYSTERlOUSY, THAY SAID TIlEY NO LONGER ACCEPTED 
THE CARD. I LOOKED AROUND FOR ANOTHER DENTIST BECAUSE MY ABCESS WAS 
GETTING WORSE AND THE PAIN INCREASING. I WENT TO A DENTIST THAT TOOK THE 
CARD AND WAS SEEN RIGHT AWAY. ! AS I SAT IN THE CHAIR THE DENTIST WAS 
CALLED AWAY. WHEN SHE CAME BACK SHE SAID SHE WAS SORRY BUT SHE COULDNT 
HELP :ME. I BEGGED FOR HER TO AT LEAST GET ME OUT OF PAIN. SHE WOULDN'T DO IT 
FOR THE LONGEST TIME. AFTER SOME PLEADING SHE RELUCTANTLY DRAINED THE 
ABCESS AND PRESCRIBED ME PAIN PILLS. SHE WAS SCARED AS HELL. SOMEONE 
CLEARLY THREATENED HER IF SHE HELPED ME. I MADE ANOTHER APPOINTMENT AND 
THEN WENT TO THE FBI. AT TIlE NEXT APPOINTMENT I WAS PUT IN A CHAIR AND 
FOUND OUT THAT THE FEMALE DENTIST THAT HELPED ME TIlE PREVIOUS TIME WAS" 
NO LONGER WIlli US." IT REMINDED ME OF 1HE TIME THAT I WAS IN MY FEDERAL 
TRIAL AND A KEY WITNESS WAS GETTING READY TO TESTIFY, I HAD MY HOPES 
PINNED ON THIS GUY BECAUSE HE COULD HAVE EXPOSED MURTHA. JUST AS HE WAS 
GETTING READY TO TESTIFY HE WAS ALLOWED TO LEAVE THE COURT BECAUSE HE 
HAD A SUDDEN DEAlli IN TIlE FAMILY. MY CASE WAS SHOT TO HELL. 
ANYWAY, I'M IN THE DENTAL CHAIR AND mIS DENTIST GETS CALLED AWAY 
SUDDENLY AND A FEW MINUTES LATER ANOTHER DENTIST SHOWS UP WITH A 
SURGICAL CAP AND FACEMASK ON; ALL I CAN SEE IS IDS EYES AND IT SEEMS THAT IT 
ISNT MY DENTIST. HE PUTS THE 1IGH TIN MY EYES AND COMMENCES TO WORK ON 
MY TEETH. HE "ACCIDENTLY DRILLS NUMEROUS HOLES IN MY LIP AND GUM. ALWAYS 
SAYING OOPS, SORRY. HE IS DRILLING AND GRINDING ON TEElli THAT DON'T EVEN 
NEED WORK.. I GOT SUSPICIOUS SO I WENT TO STAND UP. HE PUT HIS HAND ON MY 
CHEST AND SAID" WAIT A MINUTE, DON'T MOVE." THEN HE GOT UP AND HURRIED OUT 
OF THE ROOM. A DENTAL ASSISTANT CAME IN AND LOOKED AT ME WITH GLASSY 
EYES AND A HAND OVER HER MOUTH LIKE SHE WAS GONNA CRY. I JUMPED UP AND 
RAN OUT FRONT LOOKING FOR THE DENTIST. I SAW HIM GET IN A CAR DRIVEN BY 
ANOTHER MAN. HE LOOKED AT ME AND LAUGHED AND WAVED. I WAS FREAKIN 
ANGRY. I CALLED MY MOTHER WHO LIVED ABOUT A WLE AWAY TO ASK HER FOR A 
RIDE HOME. SHE SAID THAT SHE JUST GOT HOME FROM THE! HOSPITAL WHERE SHE 
SPENT THE NIGHT. I ASKED WHY SHE WAS IN 1HE HOSPITAL. SHE SAID THAT SHE 
WENT TO THE DENTIST YESTERDAY AND WHEN HE WAS DONE WORKING ON HER 
1EETH HE GAVE HER A SHOT. SHE LEFT THE OFFICE AND STARTED HOME. HER 
TOUNGE AND THROAT STARTED TO SWELL. BY THE TIME SHE GOT HO:ME SHE COULD 
HARDLY BREATHE. MY SISTER SAW HER ARRIVE HOME AND CALLED HER. MY 
MOTHER COULDN'T TALK SO MY SISTER RAN OVER AND CHECKED ON HER. MY 
MOTHER WAS TRYING TO BREATHE BUT IT WAS DIFFICULT. MY SISTER PUT HER IN 
THE CAR AND DROVE HER TO THE HOSPITAL. AT THE HOSPITAL THE DOCTORS CALLED 
THE DENTIST AND ASKED HIM WHAT HE WAS DOING GIVING MY MOTHER A SHOT OF 
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THE STUFF HE GAVB HER. THE DENTIST SAID THAT MY MOTHER "ASKED FOR IT." MY 
MOTIIER WAS ANGRY, SHE SAID THAT SHE NEVER EVEN HEARD OF THE DRUG AND 
CERTAINLY WOULDN'T ASK FOR IT OR ANY OTHER DRUG. SEE, MURTHA IS VERY 
CLEVER. THE PUNK NEARLY KILLED MY MOTHER AND HE SCREWED UP MY TEETH. I 
WOULD SOON LOSE MY DENTAL BENEFITS AND SPEND THE NEXT SEVERA! L YEARS 
WITH SENSITIVE TEETH THAT HURT WHENEVER I OPENED MY MOU1H AND DRANK 
ANYTIllNG COLD. THIS IS ONLY ONE OF PERHAPS A HUNDRED DIRTY TRICKS I 
ENDURED DURING THE FIVE YEARS I WAS ON PROBATION. 
I ALSO WANT TO TELL YOU ABOUT ANOTHER INCIDENT THAT HAPPENED AFTER I WAS 
PUT ON PROBATION AND WAS LIVING AT THE SALVATION ARMY. ONE NIGHT I WAS AT 
THE SHELTER AND A CONSTABLE COME IN AND ARRESTED ME FOR A TRAFFIC 1HING 
THAT HAPPENED A YEAR EARLIER. MURTHAS GOONS PULLED ME OVER FOR 
SOMETHING AND GAVB ME A TICKET I DIDN'T PAY. I WENT TO JAIL AND THEN 
CAMBRIA COUNTY CHARGED ME WITH A PROBATION VIOLATION AFTERWARDS. I 
WENT TO CAMBRIA COUNTY COURT. I STOOD IN FRONT OF JUDGE KRUMINACKER AND 
TOLD HIM THAT THE ONLY REASON I WAS HERB IS BECAUSE MURTHA HAD WHITE 
JOHNSTOWN COPS PICK UP A BLACK MAN AND KILLED HTh1 AND HUNG HTh1 BY HIS 
SOCKS AND CALLED IT SUICIDE. THE JUDGE LET ME GO HOME. AFEW DAYS LATER I 
READ IN TIlE NEWSPAPER TIlAT THE COURT TRANSCRIPS FOR THE DAY I SAID TIIAT 
HAD DISAPPEARED. NOW THERE WAS NO RECORD OF ME SAYING THAT. 
NOW, I WANT TO WALK YOU THRU SEPT. 11,2001. WHEN I GOT PUT ON PROBATION I 
WAS ORDERED TO UNDERGO STRESS AND ANGER MANAGEMENT COUNSELING AT THE 
VA HOSPITAL IN ALTOONA,PA. I WENT ABOUT ONCE AMONTH. BY THEN I WAS 
USUALLY SO SlRESSED OUT FROM MURTHAS DIRTY TRlCKS FOR THE MONTH THAT I 
NEEDED COUNSELING. A MONTH EARLIER I WAS IllT BY A CAR THAT DARTED OUT OF 
A PARKING SPACE WHEN I WALKED BEHIND IT. IT SENT ME FLYlNG AND CUT ME UP 
PRETTY GOOD. I WAS PULLING GRAVEL OUT OF MY HANDS AND SUCH A WEEK LATER. 
THE DRIVER JUST LAUGHED AND ROVE AWAY. 
LUCKlLY I MADE IT DOWNTOWN TO CATCH THE DAV VAN IN GOOD SHAPE FOR mE 
RIDE TO ALTOONA. I WAS ABOUT 30 MINUTES EARLY, SO I WALKED TO CONEY ISLAND 
FOR A HOTDOG. [IF YOUR EVER IN JOHNSTOWN.....] AS I PASSED THE NEWSPAPER 
STAND I SAW TIIE HEADLINE: JUDGE SMlTH NOMlNATED BY PRESIDENT BUSH FOR 
SEAT ON THE U.S. APPEALS COURT. JUST ONE STEP BELOW THE U.S. SUPREME COURT." 
I WAS SO HAPPY THAT I HAD TEARS IN MY EYES. I ALWAYS HOPED THAT MURTHA 
WOULDN'T BE ABLE TO MESS WI1H JUDGE SMITHS CAREER BECAUSE HE WAS THE 
JUDGE THAT 1HREW OUT MY FEDERAL CONVICTION FOR THREATENING TO MURDER 
MURTHA. MURTHA WORKED HARD TO CONVICT ME AND WANTED ME IN PRISON. 
WHEN liTHE HONORABLEII JUDGE SMITH TOSSED MY CONVICTION AND ACQillTTED ME, 
I HEARD THAT MURTHA WAS LIVID. THE STORY APPEARED IN THE LOCAL NEWSPAPER 
ON CHRISTMAS DAY. IT WAS THE BEST CHRISTMAS I EVER HAD AND I DIDN'T EVEN 
GET ANY PRESENTS. NOW THAT JUDGE SMIlH WAS ONLY ONE STEP AWAY FROM THE 
SUPREME COURT, I KNEW MURTHA WOULD BE OUT OF H! IS MIND WITH RAGE. I WAS 
HAPPY ON THE RIDE TO ALTOONA. BUSH JUST GAVE MURTHA A BIG SLAP IN HIS BIG 
UGLY FACE BY NOMINATING runGE SMlTH AND I LOVED IT. I KNEW I HAD TO BE 
CAREFUL BECAUSE MURTHA WOULD TAKE IT OUT ON ME. ONCE I GOT TO THE VA, I 
WENT INTO THE WAITING ROOM AND SAT DOWN AND PUT THE TV ON TVLAND OR 
SOMETHING. AS I SAT THERE A MAN CAME IN AND SAT RIGHT NEXT TO ME AND SAID 
VERY COYLy ll WHY DONT YOU PUT ANEWS CHANNEL ON OR SOMETHING.II SO I PUT 
ON "THE TODAY SHOWII. I SAW THE WORLD TRADE CENTER WITH A HOLE IN IT AND 
SMOKE COMING OUT. THE MAN NEXT TO ME BEGAN TO LAUGH AND SAIDII WHAT'S 
THIS NOW?II I SAID I DIDN'T KNOW BUT IT LOOKS LIKE THE BUlLDING IS ON FIRE OR A 
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SMALL PLANE FLEW INTO IT, OR MAYBE AN EXPLOSION. I WAS CALLED INTO MY 
STRESS AND ANGER. SESSION THEN. WHEN I CAME OUT ABOUT AN HOUR LATER I SAW 
THAT BOrn BUILDINGS WERE ON FIRE. SOMEONE SAID THAT ANOTIffiR PLANE FLEW 
INTO THE BUILDINGS. I LOOKED AT THE GUY WHO WAS SITTING NEXT TO ME BEFORE I 
WENT INTO MY SESSION A! ND HE WAS STANDING IN THE DOORWAY SMILING AND 
SMIRKING. 
THEN THEY SAID THAT A PLANE FLEW INTO THE PENTAGON AND EVERYONE KNEW IT 
WAS TERRORISM. THE FUNNY GUY JUST STOOD THERE AND SMILED AS HE STARED AT 
ME. I WENT TO 1HELIBRARY RO WATCH WHAT WAS GOING ON. WHll..E TIIERE I HEARD 
THAT A PLANE WENT DOWN IN SOMERSET COUNTY. I LIVE A FEW MILES FROM 
SOMERSET COUNTY. SOON I PUT IT ALL TOGETHER. MURTIIA WAS BEHIND IT, THE 
SMILING IDIOT, JUDGE SMITHS NOMINATION IN THE PAPER. MURTHA WAS BEHIND IT. I 
WAS SURE OF IT. I WENT LOOKING FOR THE SMILING IDIOT BUT COULDN'T FIND HIM. 
THAT DAY TIlE SPOOKS CAME TO SEE ME AND TOLD ME THAT EVRYBODY"KNEW" 
MURTHA AND AL QUEDA DID IT. 1HE NEXT DAY OR SO I LOOKED FOR MURTHA TO 
APPEAR ON TV. NOBODY COULD FIND MURTHA THE:MEDIA REPORTED. NOT EVEN HIS 
STAFF KNEW WHERE HE WAS BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER THE ATTACKS FOR 
SEVERAL HOURS. TURNS OUT HE SAYS HE WAS WALKING DOWN THE STREET HOLDING 
HlS WIPES HAND. YOU KNOW A WIFE CAN'T BE FORCED TO TESTIFY AGAINST HER 
HUSBAND. GOOD ALIBI. THE NEXT DAY OR TWOIWAI SPRAYINGTHATTHE 
GOVERNMENT ARREST MURTHA. MY HOPES SKYROCKElED WHEN I SAW THE NEWS 
STORY THAT PRESIDENT BUSH MET WITH DEMOCRATIC LEADERS IN THE WHITE 
HOUSE AND THEY CAME OUT AND SAID TIIAT THEY WERE COM:MITlED TO WORKING 
TOGETHER TO BRING TO JUSTICE ALL THE PERPERTRAITORS OF THE ATTACKS. THEN 
THE ANTHRAX HIT. ANTHRAX FROM OUR OWN DEFENSE LABS IT WAS LATER 
LEARNED. RIGHT AWAY I KNEW THAT THE DEFENSE APPROPRIATIONS MAN WAS 
BEHIND IT: MURTIIA. HE WAS BLACKMAILING AND INTIMIDTING AGAIN. AS TIME 
WENT ON IT BECAME OBVIOUS THAT THE GOVERNMENT AND THE COURTS 
SURRENDERED THE CONSTITUTION AND THE RULE OF LAW TO MURTIIA AND HE WAS 
NOW IN CONTROL BEHlND THE SCENES. NOW MURTHA IS THE MOST POWERFUL MAN 
IN AMERICA, TIlliS THE MOST POWERFUL MAN IN THE WORLD, AND YOU NEVER EVEN 
HEARD OF HIM. 1HE REASON FOR TIllS IS BECAUSE NO ONE IS ALLOWED TO TALK TO 
MURTHA UNLESS HE WANTS TO TALK TO THEN. THE MEDIA ISNT ALLOWED TO SAY 
ANYTHING NEGATIVE ABOUT HIM OR THEY WILL DIE. YOU MAYBE ASKING 
YOURSELF i

, I IF TIllS IS SO, WHY AIN'T I DEAD?" THE ANSWER TO THAT IS THAT WHEN I 
FI RST WAS ARRESTED FOR THREATENING TO KILL MURTHA HE SAID TIIAT THE LAST 
GUY TO DO THAT ENDED UP KILLING HIMSELF. THATS WHATMURTIIA WANTS ME TO 
DO. HE FEELS DEATH IS TOO EASY FOR ME. HE HAS PUT ME IN PRISON A NUMBER OF 
TIMES, HAD ME COM:MITTED TO A MENTAL INSTITUTION ONLY TO HAVB THE DOCTORS 
FIND NOTHING WRONG WITH 1vffi. HE HATES THAT. HE HAS MENTALLY TORTURED ME 
BY HAVING MY FRIENDS AND FAMILY HURT AND THREAlENED, I TELL PEOPLE THE 
THINGS I'M TELLING YOU AND THEY THINK I'M CRAZY BECAUSE MURTHA HAS THE 
LOCAL MEDIA IN IDS POCKET. THEY DON'T SAY ANYTHING BAD ABOUT HIM. HE IS 
ABOVE THE LAW. EVERYBODY THINKS HE IS GREAT BECAUSE THE MEDIA SYS WHAT 
HE TELLS THEM TO SAY OR ELSE. I TOLD GOVERNMENT SPOOKS A NUMBER OF TIMES 
THAT I WOULD SPEND THE REST OF MY LIFE EXPOSlNG IDM. THEY SAY"GO AHEAD, NO 
ONE WILL BELIEVE YOU, THEY'LL THINK YOURE CRAZY BECAUSE THEY CANT mINK. 
FOR THEMSELVES, THEY HAVE BEEN CONDITIONED TO BELIEVE OONLY WHAT THE 
:MEDIA FEEDS THEM." I CAN TELL YOU THAT THESE SAME SPI OOKS HAVE TOLD ME ON 
A NUNIBER OF OCCASSIONS 1HAT THEY WOULD LIKE TO KILL MURTIIA THEMSELVES. 
WHY HASN'T HE KILLED ME? I WISH HE WOULD! DEATH IS PREFERRABLE TO LIVING 
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LIKE TIllS. I'M FACING TWO MORE TRIALS AND LOOKING AT YEARS BElllND BARS ON 
FALSE CHARGES. THEN HE CAN HAVB ME IN A CONFINED SPACE AND MAKE MY LIFE 
MISERABLE. HE RECENTLY HAD ME IN PRISON AGAIN AND GOT PEOPLE OUT OF 
PRISON IN EXCHANGE FOR MAKING MY LIFE MISERABLE. WHY SHOULD HE KILL ME 
WHEN HE IS HAVING SO MUCH FUN. KEEP IN MIND, MURTHA SAID THERE WILL BE 
ANOTHER ATTACK BEFORE THE ELECTIONS SO, YOU WILL HAVE ALOT OF COMPANY 
IN YOUR GRIEF FOR YOUR LOVED ONES. HE NEEDS A FIX. HE NEEDS MORE PEOPLE TO 
DIE. WE HAVB LOST ALMOST A THOUSAND YOUNG MEN AND W01vIEN IN THE 
IRAQ/AFGHANISTAN WAR. HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS OF AFGHANS AND IRAQIS HAVB 
DIED. BUT THAT ISNT GOOD ENOUGH, HE NEEDS TERROR. HE NEEDS PEOPLE TO BE 
TERRIFIED. IT MAKES HIM: FEEL POWERFm TO BE THE ONE CAUSING ALL THAT 
TERROR. EVERYTHING I'VE TOLD YOU SO FAR! IS DOCUMEN1ED AND REPORTED. 
EXCEPT WHAT HE'S DONE TO ME. THE ONLY TIDN G 'MISSING IS FOR THE MEDIA TO 
CONNECT MURlliA TO THE DOTS. IF WHAT I'VE TOLD YOU SO FAR ANGERS YOU, mST 
WAIT TILL I SEND YOU PART FOUR. I THINK IT WILL BE THE FINAL PART. I HOPE TO 
SEND IT TOMORROW. I'LL SPEND AS LONG AS IT TAKES TOMORROW TO CONCLUDE 
THE STORY OF 9/11. 

PART FOUR 

MURTHA IS A VERY CLEVER SATANIST. YES, I SAID SATANIST. I'LL ELABORA1ELATER. 
A HALLMARK OF SATAN IS TO APPEAR AS AN ANGEL OF LIGHT. MURTHA IS SO CLEVER 
AND SO POWERFUL HE APPROPRIATED ONE BILLION DOLLARS IN A DEFENSE 
APPROPRIAnONS BILL FOR CANCER RESEARCH. WHAT DOES CANCER HAVE TO DO 
WITH NATIONAL DEFENSE? IT WOULD SEEM THAT HE IS TRYING TO HELP CANCER 
VICTIMS. NOT SO. AFTER MURTHA GOT THE BILLION DOLLARS OF TAXPAYER MONEY 
HE BUILT SOME CANCER CENTERS IN AND AROUND JOHNSTOWN AND PUT IDS NAME 
ON THEM. HE BUILT THE JOHN p. MURTIIA CANCER CENTER IN JOHNSTOWN. A CANCER 
CENTER AT CONEMAUGH HOSPITAL, THE JOYCE MURTHA BREAST CANCER CENTER IN 
NEARBY WINDBER. AND THE JOHN MURTHA PAIN CENTER IN'RICHLAND. NOW, IT 
"APPEARS" THAT MURTHA IS CONCERNED ABOUT OUR CANCER AND OUR PAIN. TIm 
TAXPAYERS BUILT AND PAID FOR THESE FACILITIES AND MURTHA PUT IDS NAME ON 
THEM. THEY RUN TV COMMERCIALS CONSTANTLY AND TAKE FULL PAGE ADS OUT IN 
THE NEWSPAPER SO YOU WONT FIND THE MEDIA CRITI! ZING HIM. THEY ARE A 
BUSINESS. WHEN THEY RUN THESE ADS THEY ARE SURE TO SPEND CONSIDERABLE 
TIME SHOWING THE SIGN TIIAT SAYS" JOHN MURTHA AND JOYCE MURTIIA" ON THEM 
WHAT ARE THEY ADVERTISING FOR? CANCER VICTIMS? BELIEVE ME, IF SOMEONE 
GETS CANCER THEY WILL FIND THEM. HERE IS THE BOTTOM LINE. MURTHA RUNS THE 
ADS TO BUY THE MEDIAS COOPERATION. HE SPENDS lHOUSANDS EVRY WEEK ON ADS. 
THE CANCER CEN1ERS ARE RE-ELECTION TOOLS. THE ADS ARE RE-ELECTION ADS. 
MURTHA DIDNT SPEND A DIlVIE TO BUILD THESE CENTERS. YET HE GETS ALL THE 
GOOD PRESS. HE APPEARS TO BE CONCERNED ABOUT OUR CANCER AND·PAIN. HE USES 
HIS WIFE TO GO ON TV AND SAY" FOR THE PAST 30 YEARS MYHUSBAND AND I HAVE 
BEEN CONCERNED Willi PR01ECTING YOUR HEALTH AND WELL BEING." THIS FROM A 
BASTARD THAT lERRORIZED THE PEOPLE WITH A KIDNAPPER AND HAD COPS MURDER 
A MAN IN JAn. AND CALL IT A SUICIDE. HE HAS USED HIS INFLUENCE TO KEEP ME 
FRON CREATING 25,000 JOBS IN OUR AREA, AND WE ARE THE MOST UNENlPLOYED AND 
UNDEREMPLOYED PEOPLE IN AM! ERICA. HE USED TAXPAYER MONEY TO BUILD 
THESE CANCER CENTERS AND HE USE S PROFITS FROM CANCER VICTIMS TREATMENTS 
TO RUN ADS SHOWING HIS NAME ON THE BUILDINGS SO HE CAN SAVE ALL HIS 
CAMPAIHN CASH FOR HIS DIRTY TRICKS AND TERRORISM OPERATIONS. YOU, YOU 
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WHOSE FAMILIES WERE Kll-LED IN 9/11 PAY HIS SALARY AND FEED HIS FAT FACE. HE b7C 

APPEARS AS AN ANGEL OF LIGHT BUT IT IS A DECEPTION. SINCE I GOT INTO THE 
SATAN THING, I MAYAS WELL GO ON AND TELL YOU ABOUT IT. I DIDN'T WANT TO 
BECAUSE I KNOW THAT WHAT I AM ASKING YOU TO BELIEVE IS HARD ENOUGH. I 
DON'T NEED TO GET SPIRITUAL AND ALL. BUT, I CAN'T HELP IT, IF IT HAPPENED THEN I 
HAVE TO TALK ABOUT IT. 
BACK IN THE LATE 80'S WE WERE HAVING ALOT OF PROBLEMS WITH SATANIC 
RITUALS AROUND HERE. ACTUALLY IT WAS IN 1HE AREA WHERE FLIGHT 93 CRASHED 
IN SOIvffiRSETCAOUNTY. THEAREA~MURTHASMANI jHASHIS 
FARM AND WEAPONS STORRI JIS ALSO THE CHIEF OF POLICE IN THAT AREA. 
WORD ON THE S1REET WAS THAT MURTHA AND! IWERE BEHIND THE SATANIC 
RITUAL TIDNG BECAUSE THEY WERE LOOKING FOR LITTLE DEMONS TO RAISE INTO 
DEVILS. TIIEY WANTED :Ell SCHOOL KIDS WHO WERE DRAWN TO EVIL SO THEY COULD 
MANIPULATE AND CONfROL THESE KIDS TO DO THEIR DIRTY DEEDS. THESE LITTLE 
DEMONS WOULD SOME DAY NGROW UP TO BE COPS, SOLDIERS ANS CORONERS AND 
LAWYERS AND JUDGES. THIS WAS ALL GOING ON AT A TllvfE WHEN THERE WAS SOME 
DRUG SMUGGLING GOING ON IN THE SAME AREA. IN AND AROUND INDIAN LAKE. THIS 
IS ONLY ABOUT A MILE FROM THE FLIGHT 93 CRASH SITE. IT APPEARS THAT MURTHA 
WAS NOT ONLY RUNNIN'G DRUGS INTO MENA ARK. BUT ALSO INTO OUR AREA. AND HE 
WAS BUILDING UP IDS OWN LITTLE ARMY OF EVILDOERS! . HE HAS SlNCE PUT THEM IN 
THE LOCAL POLICE DEPT.S AND INTO THE MILITARY AND HAS PROMOTED THEM TO 
HIGH POSITIONS. THEY ARE LOYAL TO HIM. THE WORD IS THAT MURTHA CONSIDERS 
HIMSELF A WARLOCK. IN SATANIC RITUAL IT SEEMS THAT THE MORE HENIOUS THE 
CRIME YOU COMMIT, THE MORE POWER AND PROTECTION YOU GET FROM SATAN. 
THEY DON'T KILL LITTLE CIllLDREN BUT KILLING A PREGNEANT WOMAN IS A PRIZE. 
OR Kll..LING A VIRGIN, BECAUSE SHE IS PURE. THERE WAS SPECULATION THAT 
CHANDRA WAS PREGNANT. ALSO, THE CHURCH OF SATAN IS IN THE SAN FRANCISCO 
AREA. MURTIlAS LAST OPPONENT IN THE 2002 CONGRESSIONAL ELECTIONS MADE A 
BIG DEAL ABOUT HOW 95% OF MURTHAS CAMPAIGN CASH COMES FROM NORTIIERN 
CALIF. THERE ARE TONS OF DEFENSE CONTRACTORS OUT THERE. MURTHA HAS IDS 
LITTLE DEMONS IN PLACE OUT THERE. HE KILLED CHANDRA LEVY AS A SACRIFICE TO 
SATAN FOR PROTECTION IN D.C. I BELIEVE HE MAY HAVE KILLED LACY PETERSON AS 
A SACRIFICE FOR SATANIC PROTECTION IN MODESTO, BECAUSE I SENT A LETTER TO 
THE LEVYS THRU A RABBI! . WE ARE ALSO MISSING A VIRGIN IN THE AREA WHERE I 
AM CURREN1LY BEING FALSELY PROSECUTED BY MURTHA. AS WELL AS A NUMBER. 
OF UNEXPLAINED DEATHS. THERE ARE SUSPECTS BUT THE POLICE WON'T MAKE AN 
ARREST BECAUSE THEY ARE CORRUPT AND MURTHA WON'T STAND FOR ANY OF IDS 
DEMONS BEING ARRESTED. 
I KNOW THAT YOU ARE SKEPTICAL ABOUT THE SATAN TIlING SO I WON'T DWELL ONIT 
BECAUSE I CANIT PROVE IT. BUT YOU TELL ME. HOW DO YOU EXPLAIN SUCH EVIL LIKE 
MURTHA. IF IT AIN'T THE DEVIL, THEN WHAT? IN THE LAST FEW YEARS AROUND HERE­
A VERY SMALL TOWN-WE HAVB HAD COPS AND THERE GIRLFRIENDS FROLICKING 
NAKED IN TIlE PARK FOUNTAIN DOWNTOWN, A COP WAS FOUND OVERDOSED IN A 
WOMANS HOUSE, A FEW DAYS LATER THE WOMAN WAS FOUND DEAD UNDER 
MYS1ERIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES, A COP SHOT AND KILLED HIS GIRLFRIEND, OTHERS 
COPS WERE FIRED OR RESIGNED AND LEFT TOWN, A FEDERAL INVESTIGATION WAS 
DONE AND A MULTITUDE OF OTHER THINGS. A WOAMN WAS SHOT IN HER HOME WITH 
A GLOCK, ITS RUMORED THAT GLOCK SALESMAN AND MURTHA AID I I 
KILLED HER. THERE IS A PROBLEM WITH RACIAL PROFILING. SO MUCH CORRUPPTION 
FOR SUCH A SMALL TOWN. NOW, I PLAN TO GET BACK ON TRACK. I THINK I MAY SEND 
A COpy OF THIS TO I I'\TIORNEYJ II'M NOT 
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SURPRIZED THAT THE JUDGE GOT A LEITER TELLING IDM T! HAT SOMEONE OTHER 
THAN SCOTT KILLED LACY. I DID NOT AND DO NOT KNOW WHO SENT THE LEITER BUT 
I HAVB A FEELING IT WAS A GOVERNMENT SPOOK. ONE MORE THING, THE BIBLE SAYS 
THAT YOU CAN TELL WHEN SOMEONE IS A CHRISTIAN AND NOT A SATANIST 
MASQUERADING AS A CHRISTIAN BECAUSE THE CHRISTIAN CAN SAY THAT JESUS IS 
LORD. I CAN AND DO CONFESS THAT OFTEN. MURTHA CANNOT, AND ACCORDING TO 
MY SOURSES HE DOESN'T LIKE TO BE IN THE HOUSE CHAMBER DURING THE MORNING 
PRAYER AND HE CANT EVEN STAND TO HEAR THE NAME OF JESUS. HE GOES BAZERK. 
HE CLAIMS TO BE A ROMAN CATHOLIC. YET HE CAN'T SAY THAT JESUS IS THE LORD. 
SOMETHIN AIN'T RIGHT. NOW, BACK TO THE STORY. 
IN JAN. 03 I WAS READING A STORY IN THE LOCAL PAPER ABOUT AN EFFORT TO BUILD 
A 9/11 MEMORIAL IN SHANKSVILLE AT THE FLIGHT 93 CRASH SITE. I WASN'T SEEING 
ANY GOOD IDEAS AND I FELT THE NEED TO CREATE ONE. I KNEW THAT WITH TIIE 
LORDS HELP I COULD CREATE A BEAUTIFUL :MEMORIAL FOR OUR COUNTRY. AFEW 
DAYS LATER I CREATED ONE. I CANT SEND YOU A PICTURE OF IT OVER THE INTERNET 
SO I'LL JUST DESCRIBE THE THING TO YOU HERE. I'LL DESCRIBE IT IN A WAY THAT 
YOU CAN ENVISION IT. 
WAIT A MINUTE, BEFORE I GET INTO THAT. SINCE MY CREDABILITY IS ALREADY OUT 
ON A LIMB HERE WITH THIS INCREDIBLE-BUT lRUE-STORY; I MAY AS WELL TELL YOU 
ABOUT A FEW MORE INCIDENTS THAT HAPPEN SO YOULL HAVE A FEW MORE THINGS 
TO WORRY ABOUT. JOIN THE CLUB. 
SHORTLY AFTER 9/111 WAS SITTING AT HOME WATCHING THE FOX NEWS CHANNEL 
ABOUT THE HOOF- AND- MOUTH OUfBREAK IN BRITAIN. ONE OF THE SPOOKS CAME 
TO VISIT. I SAID SOMETHING ABOUT THE HOOF AND MOUTH THING TO THEM. THEY 
SAID"YEA, THAT'S MURTHA TOO." I JUMPED UP AND SAID" WHAT! WHY!?" THEY SAID 
THAT EVERY MAJOR INTELLIGENCE AGENCY IN THE WORLD KNOWS WHATS GOING 
ON WITII MURTHA. BRITISH MILITARY INTELLIGENCE KNOWS ABOUT IT AND TIIEY 
ARE PISSED. HE CALLED THEM MI-6 I BELIEVE. THEY WERE MAKING SOME NOISE 
ABOUT IT SO MURTHA SENTTIffiMA WARNING WITH THE HOOF AND MOUTH DISEASE; 
SORT OF A DON'T STICK YOUR FOOT IN YOURMOUTII TYPE OF THING. THEY TOLD ME 
THAT THE OUTBREAK HAPPENED IN CUMBRIA COUNTY IN ENGLAND. WE[ME] LIVE IN 
CAMBRIA COUNTY. CAMBRIA COUNTY WAS NAMED AFlER CUMBRIA COUNTY. THE 
MESSAGE WAS RECIEVED LOUD AND CLEAR BY THE BRITS. 
AROUND TillS SAME TIME I WAS GOING TO THE CAMBRIA COUNTY LIBRARY TO DO 
SOME RESEARCH. I KNOW THE FOLKS THERE. AS A MATTER OF FACT, THATS WHERE I 
AMRIGHTNOW.ONEDAYIWALKEDINANDAGIRLN~SAFROMTHETHIRD b6 

FLOOR REFERENCE DEPT. WALKED UP TO ME AND SAID" ~ I GOT THAT b7C 

BOOK YOU CA1Y1E TO GET." I SAID" WHAT BOOK? I DIDN'T COME TO GET ANY BOOK." 
SHE SAID" I GOT A CALL A FEW MINUTES AGO AND THE CALLER SAID THAT YOU WERE 
COMING HERE TO GET THIS BOOK AND I SHOULD GET IT AND MEET YOU AT THE 
FRONT DOOR WITH IT." I ASKED WHAT THE NAME OF THE BOOK WAS. SHE SAID" IT'S 
CALLED "A TIME TO DIEII. I JUST TOOK IT AS A DIRTY TRICK BY MURTHA AND 
ANOTHER THREAT. I SAID THAT I DIDN'T CALL FOR THE BOOK AND I DON'T WANT THE 
BOOK. THAT DAY I WAS SITTING AT THE COMPUlER WRITING WHEN A WOMAN CAME 
UP TO ME AND STARlED TALKING TO ME LIKE SHE WAS CHECKING TO SEE IF I WAS 
LUCID AND IN CONlROL OF MY MIND. I HAD A CONVERSATION WITH HER. DURING 
THE CONVERSAnON SHE KIND OF! SEETHED A HATRED FOR CONGRESSMAN BOB BARR 
FROM GEORGIA. ITS A LONG STORY I DON'T WANT TO GET INTO BECAUSE I'M DAM 
NEAR IN BOOK TERRITORY WITH THIS E-MAIL NOW. ANYWAY, I WAS TALKING TO MY 
SPOOK ABOUT THE INCIDENT. I NO SOONER STARTED TO SAY" THE WIERDEST TIllNG 
HAPPENED TO ME AT THE LffiRARY, A HANDSOME WOMAN CAME UP TO ME AND..." 
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THE SPOOK STOPPED ME AND SAID" WE KNOW, WE SAW" I SAID "SHE SAID..." AND 
AGAIN THEY STOPPED ME AND SAID" WE KNOW, WE HEARD HER" I SAID"WHO WAS 
SHE?" THEY SAID HER NA1VlE THAT I CAN'T PRONOUNCE OR REMEMBER. TIlEY SAID 
SHE WAS A RUSSIAN MILITARY INTELLIGENCE OFFICER. A FEW DAYS LAlER I WAS 
BACK AT THE LffiRARY AND WORKING ON THE COMPUTER WHEN A GUY WALKED UP 
BESIDE ME A PLOPPED A BOOK DOWN BESIDE ME. I LOOKED AT HIM AND HE JUST 
GLARED AT ME AS HE WALKED AWAY. I FINISHED MY SENTENCE ON THE COMPU1ER 
AND LOOKED AT THE BOOK. IT WAS UPSIDE DOWN. I TURNED IT AROUND AND 
LOOKED AT THE TITLE. IT WAS" A TIME TO DIE." I LOOKED CLOSER AND SAW THE 
SUBTITLE 
IT SAID "THE UNTOLD STORY OF THE KURSK TRADEGY." THAT'S THE RUSSIAN 
NUCLEAR SUBMARINE THAT MYSTERIOUSLY SANK IN THE SEA AND ALL TIlE CREW 
MElv1BERS WERE KILLED. 
I ASKED A SPOOK ABOUT IT AND ALL THEY WOill-D SAY IS" YOU KNOW BUTCH[THATS 
MY NICKNA1v1E) THE U.S. GOVERNMENT HAS A LOT OF PROBLEMS. ESPECIALLY IN THE 
INTELLIGENCE COMMUNITY. ALMOST EVERYONE I KNOW IS AN ALCHOLIC. MORALE IS 
LOW. THEY DONT BELIEVE IN WHAT THEY DO ANYMORE. YOU CANDO A NU1VIBER OF 
THINGS YOU CAN FIND REFUGE IN A BOTTLE LIKE MOST OF THEM DO, OR YOU CAN 
WALK AWAY LIKE ALOT OF THEM DO, OR YOU CAN HOLD YOUR NOSE AND DO THE 
1HINGS THEY TELL YOU TO DO UNTlL YOU CAN RETIRE, OR YOU CAN WORK TO 
CHANGE THE WAY THINGS ARE LIKE I'M TRYING TO DO." THE SPOOK TOLD ME THAT 
WHEN YOU WALK AWAY YOU ARE CLOSELY MONITORED FOR A MINIMUM OF SEVEN 
YEARS TO MAKE SURE YOU DON'T TELL TALES OUT OF SCHOOL. SO MOST DONIT WANT 
TO BE FOLLOWED ALL THEIR LIFE. 
NOW, I HAVB TO TELL YOU WHY I KEEP USING THE WORD SPOOK FOR MY 
DESCRIPTIONS OF GOVERNMENT OPERATIVES. FIRST, I GOT THE TERM FROM THEM. 
SECOND, I DON'T WANT TO SAY HE OR SHE SIMPLY BECAUSE 1DONT WANT TO 
ENDANGER THEM. THEY DID WARN ME ON A NUMBER OF OCCASSIONS THAT THEY 
WOULD KILL ME THEMSELVES IF I EVER REPEATED WHAT THEY SAID TO ME AND I'M 
DOING THAT HERE. BUT I WON'T POINT THEM OUT UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES. 
THEY JUST WANT ME TO UNDERSTAND. 
NOW ABOUT MY 9/11 MEMORIAL DESIGN: THE MEMORIAL IS A 9/11 MEMORIAL AT THE 
SHANKSVILLE,PA. SIlE AND NOT A FLIGHT 93 MEMORIAL ONLY. IT ENCAPSULATES 
THE WHOLE TRADGIC EVENT. 

FIRST YOU TAKE A SHELL OF A LIFESIZE JET LIKE THE ONE THAT CRASHED IN THE 9/11 
ATTACKS, AND YOU MOUNT IT ON A PEDASTAL AT TIlE FLIGHT 93 CRASH SPOT. 

WHEN THE SUN COMES UP AND SHINES ON THE JET IT CASTS A SHADOW ON THE 
SPOT 
WHERE THE JET CRASHED, THIS IS THE SHADOW OF DEATH, BECAUSE PEOPLE DIED 
THERE. 
NEXT YOU DRILL 40 HOLES IN THE WINGS, 20 IN THE LEFT WING AND 20 IN THE RIGHT 
WING. WHEN THE SUN HITS THE HOLES AT EXACTLY 10:00A.M. WHEN TODD BEAMER 
SAID "LET'S ROLL" THE 40 BEAMS OF LIGHT APPEAR IN THE SHADOW OF THE JET; THE 
SHADOW OF DEATH. THE POINTS OF LIGHT REPRESENT LIFE, THE REBIRTH OF THE 
SPIRIT, LIFE OVERCOMING DEATH. YOU DONT JUST PUT 1HE HOLES IN ANY RANDOM 
ORDER. YOU SPELL "LET'S IN THE LEFT WING AND "ROLL" IN TIlE RIGHT WING. YOU 
SPELL "LET'S ROLL" WIlli BEAMS OF LIGHT BECAUSE TODD"BEAMER IS THE ONE WHO 
SAID LET'S ROLL. THE SIGNIFIGANCE OF THE SHADOWS AND LIGHT IS THE TERRORIST 
WORK IN THE SHADOWS, THE RIGHTOUS WORK IN THE LIGHT. SHADOWS REPRESENT 
DBATH, EVIL, HATRED. THE LIGHT REPRESENTS LIFE, GOODNESS, LOVE. THE JET IS 
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illTED AT THE PROPER ANGLE SO THE SUN HITS THE HOLES AND SPELLS LET'S ROLL 
AT THE EXACT TIME TODD BEAlvIER SAID LETS ROLL AND THE SUN WILL PASS OVER 
THE HOLES AND DISAPPEAR AT ABOUT 10:03 WHEN THE JET CRASHED. THE PEDASTAL 
WILL HAVI E TO HAVE A COMPUTER OPERATED :MECHANISM IN" IT THAT TURNS THE 
JET AND SETS IT AT THE CORRECT ANGLE EVERYDAY. NASA CAN DO THAT WORK. 
THE SUN COMES UP ABOUT ONE DEGREE OFF EVERYDAY BECAUSE THE EARTH 
REVOLVES AROUND THE SUN. SO THE JET WILL HAVE TO BE ABLE TO TURN 360 
DEGREES OVER THE COURSE OF A YEAR. SO WE WILL NEED TO BUILD A WALKWAY 
AROUND THE JET SO THE PEOPLE CAN SEE THE LETS ROLL APPEAR EWHEN THE SUN 
mTS THE HOLES. SO WE BUILD A WALKWAY SHAPED LIKE THE PENTAGON. THEN YOU 
PUT 184 BENCHS ON THE WALKWAY WITH THE NAME OF A VICTIM: OF THE PENTAGON 
ATTACK ON EACH BENCH. ONE BENCH PER VICTIM. TillS IS TIffiPENTAGON SECTION 
OF THE MEMORIAL. NEXT, BECAUSE YOU ARE OUT IN" THE MIDDLE OF NO WHERE, YOU 
WILL NEED TO HAVE A PLACE TO GOT OT THE BATHROOM AND GET SOMETIllNG TO 
EAT AND DRlNK, SO WE BUILD A VISITOR CENTER. WE BUILD TWO MINIATURE WORLD 
TRADE CEN1ERS-ABOUT 3 OR 4 STORlES illGH. ON THE WALLS OF THE MINIATURE 
WORLD TRADE CEN1ERS WE MOUNT A PICUJRE AND NA:ME OF EVERYPERSON THAT 
DIED IN THE ATTACK. SOME 300 PICTURES. TIllS GIVES A NAME AND A FACE TO A 
STATISTIC. ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF BOTH BUILDINGS YO! U HAVB RESTROOM 
FAGILITIES. ON THE TOP FLOOR ONE OF THE BUll-DINGS YOU HAVE A "WINDOWS ON 
THE WORLD" RESTAURANT. ON THE TOP FLOOR OF THE OTHER BUILDIN"G YOU HAVE 
VIDEO OF THE DAYS EVENTS SO THE NEXT GENERATION WILL NEVER FORGET. 
OUTSIDE YOU HAVE AN AMERICAN FLAG AND A FLAGPOLE BETWEEN THE TWO 
BUILDIN"GS. OVER BY THE JET YOU HAVEA HUGE FLOWER BED WIlli RED AND WHI1E 
FLOWERS REPRESENTING THE STRIPES ON OUR FLAG. AND WIDTE AND BLUE FLOWERS 
REPRESENTING THE STARS AND THE BACKGROUND FOR THE STARS ON OUR FLAG. THE 
FLOWERS SPELL "NEVER FORGET" 
AROUND THE INSIDE PERIMETER OF THE PENTAGON SHAPOED WALKWAY THAT 
SURROUNDS THE JET AND THE PLACE THE FKIGHT 93 CRASHED IS 40 :MEMORIAL 
HEADSTONES WITH A STATUE OF A PERSON STANDING ON EACH STATUE. EACH OF 
THE 40 STATUBS IS HOLDING AN END OF A CHAIN LINKING EACH STATUE TO KEEP 
PEOPLE FROM WALKING ON THE HALLOWED GROUND. THE STATUES REPRESENT THE 
VICTIMS AND THE CHAlN REPRESENTS THE PEOPLE OF THE UNITED STATES 
PROTECTING THE SITE.EACH MEMORIAL HEADSTONE THAT THE STATUES ARE 
STANDING ON HAS THE NAME OF ONE OF THE FLlliT 93 VICTIM:S ON IT. 
I KNOW IT IS DIFFICULT TO VISUALIZE THIS BUT IT IS BEAUTIFUL. I'M HAVING AN 
ARTIST RENDITION DONE NOW. I PLAN TO GET LITHOGRAPHS MADE AND SENT SOME 
OUT. IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO RECIEVE ONE E-MAIL ME. 
NOW, TIllS MEMORIAL MAY COST 100 MILLION DOLLARS TO BUILD AND I PLAN TO 
RAISE THE MONEY AND PAY FOR THE COST TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN IT. HOW 
AM I GOING TO DO THAT? I'M GOING TO MANUFACTURE AND SELL A DESKTOP 
MINIATURE :MEMORIAL MODELED AFTER THRE PERMANENT MEMORIAL. HERE IS THE 
DESIGN FOR THAT. 
I'M GOING TO TAKE A 9X11 PIECE OF HElvILOCK WOOD. HEMLOCK BECAUSE THE PLANE 
WENT DOWN IN A HENILOCK GROVE AND HEMLOCK IS THE STATE 1REE. nrrs IS THE 
MEMORIAL BASE. NEXT YOU GLUE A PIECE OF GREEN FELT ONTO THE WOOD BASE. 
TIllS IS THE FIELD THAT IT WENT DOWN IN". THEN YOU GLUE DOWNA CERAMIC TILE 
WALKWAY AROUND A MODEL OF A JET MOUNTED ON A PEDASTAL. THIS IS THE 
PENTAGON MEMORIAL. THEN YOU GLUE ON TWO PLASTIC MODELS OF THE WORLD 
TRADE CEN1ERS. THEN YOU SCREW IN A FLAGPOLE WITH AN AMERICAN FLAG. THEN 
YOU MOUNT A LAMP THAT HOVERS THE MODEL OF THE JET. WHEN YOU TURN THE 
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LAJ:v1P ON IT CASTS A LIGHT AND SPELLS OUT LETS ROLL WITH BEAMS OF LIGHT THAT 
ARE SPELLED OUT WITH 40 HOLES :IN THE WINGS OF THE MODEL JET. THEN YOU GLUE 
ON PLASTIC FLOWERS rnAT SPELL OUT "NEVER FORGET." 
I PLAN TO MANUFACTURE THESE DESKTOP LAMPI1v.1EMORIALS IN JOHNSTOWN. 
9/11 HAPPENED IN 2001, SO I;M GOING TO SELL THEM FOR 20.01 PLUS 9.11 SHIPPING AND 
HANDLING.FOR A TOTAL OF 29.11. I FIGURED 1HAT I COULD MANUFACTURE AND SHIP 
EACH ONE FOR ABOUT 15.00, LEAVING A PROFIT OF ABOUT 15.00. SMARTER PEOPLE 
THAN ME HAVB TOLD :ME rnAT THEY TIIlNK I CAN SELL BETWEEN 30 AND 100 1vID..LION 
OF THESE BECAUSE THEY ARE FUNCTIONAL LAMPS AND BEAUTIFUL MEMORIALS. IF I 
SELL 30 MILLION AND MAKE 15.00 PROFIT ON EACH ONE, I WILL MAKE 450 MILLION 
DOLLARS PROFIT. I COULD EASILY BillLD THE MEMORIAL. ESPECIALLY IF I CAN MAKE 
AND SELL SOUVENIRS AT THE CRASH SITE. LOOK, TIlE lERRORIST COST US MILLIONS 
OF JOBS. IT WOULD BE A GREAT TRIBUTE IF WE COULD CREATE SOME JOBS BECAUSE 
OF THE TRADEGY. USE IT FOR THE GOOD OF THE PEOPLE. NOTHING WRONG WITH 
GUYS FEEDING THEIR FAMILIES. I WOULD PAY EVRY WORKER BY INCENTIVE. THEY 
COULD MAKE BETWEEN 13 AND 20 DOLLARS AN HOUR AND GET FULL BENEFITS. I 
CAOULD EMPLOY 2,500 PEOPLE FOR A YEAR OR TWO. AT LEAST THE PEOPLE COULD G! 
ET CAUGHT UP ON SOME BILLS AND BUY A CAR OR SOMETHING. WITH ANY MONEY 
LEFT OVER I WOULD USE EVERY PENNY TO CREATE GOOD PAYING AMERICAN JOBS 
AND STAY IN AMERICA. I KNOW TIIAT I COULD CREAlE 25 TO 50 THOUSAND JOBS JUST 
WITH THE PLAN I HAVB NOW, AND PROBABLY THAT MANY SPINOFF JOBS. PLUS WE 
COULD MANUFACTURE WALL CALENDERS AND ASHTRAYS AND MUGS. AND T-SIDRTS 
TO SELL AT THE CRASH SITE AND USE ALL THOSE PROFITS TO MAINTAIN AND 
IMPROVE THE MEMORIAL. MAYBE EVEN CREATE HERO SCOLARSHIPS. SO MUCH GOOD 
CAN CO:ME OUT OF THE TRADEGY. 
WHEN I CREATED THIS PLAN. MURTI!A FOUND OUT ABOUT IT. HE CANT AFFORD:ME 
TO HAVB 15 MINUTES OF FAME FOR CREATING A 9/11 MEMORISL BECAUSE IT WOULD 
AFFORD ME WITH CERTAIN OPPORTUNITIES. I WOULD SPEND 16 BMINUTES OF MY 15 
MINUTES OF FAME EXPOSING HIM SOMEHOW. THE MEDIA PANICED TOO. TIlEY DON'T 
WANT YOU FINDING OUT ABOUT MY MEMORIAL DESIGN BECAUSE THEY WilL BE 
EXPOSED FOR ENABLING AND COVERING FOR MUR1HA. IF ANYBODY IS AS GUILTY AS 
MURTHA. IT'S THE :MEDIA. THEY COULD HAVB EXPOSED HIM LONG AGO. BUT OUT OF 
SELF PRESERVATION THEY LET HIM CONTINUE TERRORIZING. WArT UNTIL I TELL YOU 
WHAT THE MEDIA AND MURTHA DID TO ME NEXT. YOU WON'T BELIEVE IT BUT ITS 
TRUE. IT'S ALL DOCUMENTED. UNFORTUNA1ELY I'M OUT OF 1TIv1E FOR TODAY. I'LL 
FINISH TOMORROW OR THE NEXT DAY. 

PART FIVE 

TODAY IS THURSDAY MAY 6TH. WHEN I WENT HOME LAST NIGHT I THOUGHT ABOUT 
SO:ME THINGS I NEED TO TOUCH ON. YOU NEED AS MUCH INFO AS I CAN GIVE YOU. 
BACK IN 1999 I WAS BROKE AND LIVING AT THE SALVATION ARMY. WHEN I WENT 
THERE I ONLY HAD A DUFFLE BAG OF CLOTHES. MUR1HA HAD GOONS SHOW UP TO 
LIVE THERE TO SO THEY COULD HARASS ME. THEY EVEN STOLE MY CLOTHES. ONE 
DAY I WAS WALKING DOWN THE STREET AND A GUY CALLED TO ME FROM ACROSS 
THE STREET. HE MOTIONED FOR:ME TO COME OVER TO THEBAR/RESTAURANT WHERE 
HE WAS. I WENT OVER. HE INVITED ME IN TO HAVE A BEER. ONCE INSIDE HE POINTED 
OUT A GUY AND TOLD :ME THAT IT WAS IDS LAWYER THEN HE TOLD ME THAT IF I 
DIDN'T BACK OFF THAT HE AND IDS FRIENDS WOULD SHOOT ME IN MY HEAD AND PUT 
:ME IN A DUMPS1ER AND BURY:ME AT THE LANDFILL. I TOLD HIM HE WAS IN DANGER 
OF GETTING HIS JAW BROKE. HIS FRIENDS FROM ACROSS THE BAR SAID THAT IF I IDT 
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HIM THEY WOULD BE ON ME IN A SECOND. I SAID THAT I COULD BREAK. EVERY BONE 
IN HIS FACE BY THE TIME THEY GOT AROUND THE BAR THEY SAID THEY WOULDN'T 
GO AROUND THE BAR. THEY WOULD JUST HOP OVER THE BAR. THEN THEY WALKED 
AROUND TO WHERE WE STOOD. FOUR! OF TIiEM STOOD THERE THREATENING ME. 
THEY SAID GO AHEAD DO SOMETHING. THE COPS WILL COME AND YOU WILL GO TO 
PRISON FOR FIVE YEARS FOR VIOLATING YOUR PROBAnON IN A BAR FIGHT. ONE IDT 
ME IN THE STOMACH, ANOTHER HIT ME IN THE FACE, ANOTHER GRABBED ME FROM 
BEHIND AND STAR1ED TO CHOKE ME UNTlL THE OWNER YELLED AT THEM TO BREAK 
IT UP AND GET OUT. 
AROUND THIS TIME I WAS GETTING VILIFIED IN THE PRESS. MURTHA HAS THOSE 
PEOPLE PUT OUT HIS PROPAGANDA. HE'S BEEN IN POWER FOR MORE THAN 30 YEARS. I 
WAS FED UP, SO I WENT TO A CITY COUNSEL MEETING TO SET mE RECORD STRAIGHT. 
TIlE MEETINGS ARE TELEVISED AND TAPED. WHEN IWENTT::=GI NOTICED 
A GUY THAT LOOKED JUST LIKE FOXNEWS CHANNELSI 1m THE 
AUDIENCE. IN FACT, I'D BET MONEY IT WAS HIM. I LAID OUTWI;LE STORY FOR ~~c 
CITY COUNSEL. WHEN I LEFT I WAS STARTING TO WALK ACROSS THE STREET WHEN I 
HEARD SQUEALING TIRES TO MY LEFT. I NOTICED A CAR SQUEALING OUT OF A 
NEARBY PARKING GARAGE AND BARRELLING TOWARD ME. JUST THEN A FOREST 
GREEN CHEVY SUBURBAN PULLED UP NEXT TO ME AND STOPPED. I WAS PREPARED TO 
JUMP ON THE HOOD IF THE CAR TRIED TO HIT ME. IT JUST BLEW PAST ME WITH THE 
DRIVER GLARING AT ME WITH THE EVIL EYE. THE NEXT DAY THERE WAS A PICTURE 
OF A CITY COUNSELMAN IN THE PAPER WITH A 357 . HE HAD IT AT THE COUNSEL 
MEEETING AND WAS READY TO USE IT! . THE MAYOR SAID HE ALSO WAS ARMED. THE 
LOCAL PAPER STARTED RUNNING FULL PAGE CARTOONS ABOUT ME AND COUNSEL 
SHOOTING IT OUT ON MAIN ST. AROUND THIS TIME, ONE DAY I WAS AT THE BUS 
STATION WAITING ON A BUS. THINK OF THE LAYOUT AS A CROSS AND I WAS 
STANDING IN THE :MIDDLE OF THE CROSS. THERE WAS A BLACK MALE 50 FT. TO MY 
RIGIIT. ANOTHER BLACK MALE 50 FT. TO MY LEFT AND ANOTHER ACROSS THE 
DRIVEWAY. A FEW FEET TO MY RIGHT WAS A BLACK MAN IN A WHEEL CHAIR. I 
WATCHED AS A MIDDLE AGED WHITE WOMAN APPROACHED lllM GLARING AT ME. SHE 
WALKED UP TO HIM AND HANDED HIM A ROLL OF MONEY. A BIG ROLL. SHE NODDED 
TOWARD ME AND THE MAN IN THE WHEEL CHAIR ACKNOWLEDGED ME. HE THEN 
LOOKE D AT THE BLACK MALES POSmONED AROUND ME. THEY STARTED TO WALK 
TOWARD ME WITH A HAND BEHIND THEIR BACK. I THOUGHT "UH-OH SHOOlERS!" MY 
ONLY ESCAPE WAS TO RUN DOWN THE ALLEY BEHIND ME. I LOOKED TO MAKE SURE 
THE COAST WAS CLEAR, JUST THEN A FOREST GREEN CHEVY SUBURBAN CAME 
ROARING UP THE ALLEY AND SQUEALED TO A ! STOP. FOUR BLACKMEN JUMPED OUT 
AND WALKED TOWARD THE SHOOTERS. EACH H AD A HAND ON A GUN BEHIND THEIR 
BACK FOR A FEW SECONDS I THOUGHT:" MAN THIS IS GONNA BE ONE HELL OF A 
SHOOTOUT." JUST THEN THE SHOOTERS LOOKED AT EACH OTHER AND WALKED 
AWAY. I NEARLY FELL OVER FROM MY HEART POUNDING SO HARD. I JUST WANTED 
TO RELAY THIS TO Y'ALL. 
NOW, I WANT TO TALK ABOUT EVENTS FROM THE LAST TEN DAYS OR SO. I HAVE BEEN 
WRITING TIllS E-MAIL FOR ABOUT 10 DAYS. I KNOW MURTHA IS AWARE OF IT. TWO 
DAYS AGO A SPOOK[GOOD ONE] WALKED PAST ME AND SAID" BE CAREFUL FENTON" 
WITH CONCERN IN HIS VOICE. ANYWAY. IN THE LAST FEW DAYS A SCANDAL HAS 
ARISEN ABOUT THE TREATMENT OF IRAQI PRISONERS. THE WHISTLEBLOWER IS A 
SOLDIER FROM SOMER~ET COUNTY WHERE FLIGHT 93 CRASHED AND WHERE 
MURTHAS MAN! . LIVES AND WHERE MURTHA HAD IDS LITTLE SATANIC CULT 
GOING, RECRUITING LITTLE TEENAGE DEMONS TO WORK FOR HIM AND WHERE 
MUR1HA WAS FLYING IN DRUGS HE SCIM1vfED FROM THE MENA, ARK. DRUG 
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SMUGGLING OPERATION. I TEND TO BE SUSPICIOUS OF THINGS AROUND HERE 
BECAUSE OF OBVIOUS REASONS. NOW THERE SEEMS TO BE A CALL FOR DONALD 
RUMSFELDS HEAD. I DON'T KNOW FOR SURE BUT I DO KNOW MURTHA. THIS MAY BE 
AN ORCHESJRATED AT1EMPT FOR MURTHA TO TAKE RUMSFELDS JOB. HE DOESN'T 
WANT TO TAKE IT BY FORCE. HE NEEDS TO BE SEEN AS A WHIlE KNIGHT. IF HE DOES 
TAl KE RUMSFELDS JOB, THE WORLD IS IN IM:MINENT DANGER. mATS LIKE IDTLER 
TAKING OVER AS TIffi DEFENSE SECRETARY FOF GERMANY. MURTHA NEEDS WAR. IT 
INCREASES IDS POWER AND PlIT MONEY IN illS AND IDS FRIENDS POCKETS. HE LOVES 
WAR AND DEATIl. HE SAYS IN HIS BOOK THAT EVER SINCE HE WAS A LITILE BOY ALL 
HE EVER WANTED TO BE WAS A MARINE CORPS COLONEL AND A CONGRESSMAN. HE 
WAS A 33 YEAR OLD VE1ERAN AND A MARRIED FATHER OF TIlREE WHEN VlET NAM 
BROKE OlIT AND HE WENT BACK TO ACTIVE DUTY SO HE COULD BE IN WAR. MURTHA 
WOULD LOVE A WORLD WAR AND BE SEEN AS A HERO. IF HE BECOMES DEFENSE 
SECRETARY YOU CAN BE SURE THAT SOME SUITCASE NUKES WILL EXPLODE AND 
NATION WILL RISE AGAINST NATION AND WE WILL HAVE WW3. MURTHA WILL 
CREATE FALSE EVIDENCE AND GET EVERYBODY FIGHTING. HE'LL GET HUNDREDS OF 
BILLIONS MORE MONEY TO SPEND ASND MILLIONS WILL DIE. SEE, MURTHA LIKES TO 
MAKE TRIPS TO THE WAR ZONES UNDER THE GUISE OF CONCERN FOR OUR TROOPS. 
THATS A LIE. HE JUST WANTS TO SEE THE DEAm AND DESTRUCTION HE IS Cl 
REATING. HE GOES TO THE WAL1ER REED ARMY HOSPITAL UNDER THE GUISE OF V 
ISITING TROOPS WOUNDED IN ACTION, WITH ARMS AND LEGS BLOWN OFF, AND 
MURTHA MAKES DAM SURE THE MEDIA KNOWS HE IS VISITING TIIE WOUNDED. HE 
DOESNT CARE A BIT ABOUT THE WOUNDED. HE JUST WANTS TO SEE THE RESULTS OF 
HIS HANDIWORK. IT MAKES HIM FEEL POWERFUL. HE LOVES IT WHEN HE SEES 
SUFFERING. 
WHEN I FIRST BECAME AWARE THAT MURTHA WAS DIRTY TRICKING ME I STARlED TO 
KEEP A SHARP EYE OUT FOR GOV. GOONS. I TENDED TO LOOK FOR THE TYPICAL MEN 
IN BLACK WITH DARK SUNGLASSES. IT NEVER OCCURED TO ME THAT MURTHA 
WOULD USE HIGH SCHOOLERS lHAT HE RECRUITED AND ATTRACTED THRU SATANIC 
CULT ACTIVITY. SOME TEEN AGERS ARE ATTRACIED TO THAT STIJFF AND MURTIIA 
CLEVERLY REALIZED TIIAT mOSE TYPE OF KIDS WOULD COMMIT EVIL ACTS WITH 
PLEASURE. I BRING THIS UP BECAUSE I WANT YOU TO KNOW TIIAT I FILED A MOTION 
WITH THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT REGARDING THE TWO PROSECUTINS 
AGAINST ME TIIAT MURTHA IS ORCHESTRATING NOW. I TOLD THE SUPREME COURT 
ALMOST EVERYTHING TIIAT I AM TELLING YOU IN THIS E-MAIL. A FEW DAYS AGO ONE 
OF THE SUPREME COURT JUSTICES WAS JOGGING WHEN HE WAS MUGGED AND 
BEATEN BY SOME HIGH SCHOOL AGED KIDS. CONNECT THE DOTS. THE SUPREME 
COURT IS READING THE SAME THING YOU ARE AND THEY GET BEAT BY MURTHAS 
LITTLE DEMONS. NOW TIIAT WAS JUST A WARNING. IT WAS NIEANT TO LEI T THEM 
KNOW TIIAT MURTIIA CAN GET THEM ANY TIME HE WANTS TO. 
SEE FOLKS, MURTHA IS VERY POWERFUL. YOU'LL REMEMBER THE CHINAGAlE 
REPORT TIIAT SAID THE TRAITORS SHOULD BE EXECU1ED. DID YOU KNOW mAT A 
LARGE PORTION OF THAT REPORT WAS BLACKED OUT, CENSORED. EVERYWHERE 
THAT THERE WAS BLACK LINES, MURTHAS NAME WAS UNDERNEATH TIlOSE LINES. 
THE 9/11 REPORT WAS HEAVILY BLACKED OUT AND CENSORED-HUNDREDS OF PAGES­
ALL OF IT PERTAlNED TO MURTHA. THE PRESIDENT lESTIFIED IN FRONT OF THE 9111 
COMMITTEE IN" THE OVAL OFFICE BECAUSE IT IS PROBABLY THE MOST SECURE PLACE 
IN THE WORLD. BUT THE PRESIDENT WASN'T UNDER OATH AND THERE WAS NO 
RECORDING, TRANSCRIPTS, AND THE MEETING WAS TOP SECRET. ALL TO PROlECT 
MURTHA FROM EXPOSURE. 
REMEMBER YES1ERDAY I TOLD YOU ABOUT A POSSIBLE RUSSIAN CONNECTION 
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KNOWING ABOUT ALL TIllS. HOW lv1IGHT THAT BE? WELL, BACK WHEN MURTHA WAS 
DOING ALL THESE TERRIBLE ACTS PRE 9/11 YOULL REMEMBER THAT ARUSSIAN SPY 
WAS CAUGHT SITTING OUTSIDE 1HE STAlE DEPT. LISTENING TO A BUG THAT WAS PUT 
IN THE ARM CHAIR OF A CHAIR IN THE STAlE DEPT. MEETING ROOM. ALSO, SOMEONE 
WALKED RIGHf INTO MADELINE ALBRIGHTS OFFICE AND TOOK HER LAPTOP 
COMPUTER RIGHT OFF HER DESK THIS WAS ALL REPORTED. ALSO THE FBI HAD A SPY 
NAMED ROBERT HANSON SELLING SECRETS TO THE RUSSIANS DURING THIS TIME. IT'S 
CONCIEVABLE THAT HANSON KNEW ABOUT ALL THE MURTHA SHENANIGHANS AND 
SOLD THE INFO TO THE RUSSIANS. THE RUSSIANS CAN'T SAY ANYlHING OR MURTHA 
WILL POP A SUITCASE NUKE SOMEWHERE. MAYBE IN RED SQUARE. MAYBE IN PARIS 
AND FRAME RUSSIA. 
LAST YEAR THE U.S. SENATE WAS CONSIDERING A 300+ BILLION DOLLAR 
TRANSPORTATION SPENDING BILL. MURTHA WANTS A FEW BILLION TO SPEND 
AROUND HERE ON ROUTES 22, 56,219, AND HE ALSO WANTS THE TRANSPORTATION 
DEPT. TO AWARD THE EXPERIMENTAL, ONE BILLION DOLLAR, HIGH SPEED MAGLEV 
mAIN TO THE PITTSBUGH CORRIDOR. THE PLAN IS TO BUILD THE MAGLEV FROM TIIE 
PITTSBURGH AIRPORT TO GREENSBURGH, THEN ON TO JOHNSTOWN AND ALTOONA. 
THE PROBLEM IS THAT BALTIMORE/ D.C. CORRIDOR WANTS IT ALSO AND IT IS MUCH 
MORE FEASIBLE DOWN IN BALTIMORE AND D.C. NOW, WHAT MURTHA WANTS, 
MURTHA GETS, OR SOMEBODY IS GONNA DIE. WELL, LAST YEAR SOMEBODY SENT 
RICIN TO THE DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE U.S. SENATE MAJORITY LEADERS 
OFFICE-SEN. FRIST. THERE IS NO CURE FOR RICIN, UNLIKE THE ANTHRAX MURTHA 
SENT. NOW, YOU CONNECT TIIE DOTS. THE RICIN LETTERS WERE SIGNED "FALLEN 
ANGEL". FALLEN ANGEL IS ANOTHER lERM FOR SATAN. MURTHAS GOD. LAST MONTH 
THE SENATE TRIMMED THE SPENDING BILL AND PASSED IT. I NEVER ! HEARD 
WEATHER OR NOT IF MURTHA GOT HIS MONEY. I DON'T THINK HE DID BECAUSE ALL 
HIS GOONS WOULD HAVB BEEN ON TV SAYING" ALL HAIL THE GREAT AND POWERFUL 
MURTHA. HOWEVER, AFTER THE SENATE PASSED THE BILL WITHOUT GIVING 
MURTHA" FALLEN ANGEL" HIS MONEY. MURTHA GOES IN THE LOCAL PAPER AND 
ANNOUNCES THAT THERE "WILL BE" ANOTHER TERRORIST ATTACK BEFORE THE
 
ELECTIONS. TIIEN THRE FBI SAYS THAT THIS SUMMER WILL BE CALLED THE SUMMER
 
OF TERROR. SEE, MURTHA WANTS ALL THE MONEY. HE ALSO WANTS THREE OTHER
 
THINGS THIS YEAR OR HE WILL KILL MILLIONS mIS TIME. 1. HE WANTS ME
 
CONVICTED AND SENT TO PRISON ON THESE FALSE CHARGES. 2. HE DOESN'T WANT
 
THE COMMITTE TO USE MY 9/11 MEMORIAL DESIGN. 3. HE DOESN'T WANT TO BE
 
EXPOSED IN THE 9/11 COMMITTEE REPORT.
 
WELL FOLKS, I HOPED TO WRAP THIS UP TODAY BUT I'M OUT OF TIME. I STILL WANT
 
TO TELL YOU WHAT MURTHA AND THE MEDIA DID TO ME AFlER I DESIGNED THE 9/11
 
MEMORIAL. AND I WANT TO MAKE CONCLUDING STAlEMENTS. I GUESS TIIERE WILL
 
BE APART SIX. I PROMISE I WILL FINISH TOMORROW.
 

PART SIX 

TODAY IS FRIDAY MAY 7TH. I HOPED TO FINISH TODAY BUT I MAY NOT BE ABLE TO. I 
WANT TO Iv1ENTION A FEW THINGS I FORGOT TO MENTION. 
I TOLD YOU ABOUT THE SATANIC ACTMTY AND THE DRUG SMUGGLING OPERATION b6 

MURTHA WAS RUNNING IN TIIELATE 80'S AND 90'S IN SOMERSET COUNTY. BACK b7C 

DURING THAT TIME THE FEDS SIEZED A PLANE LOAD OF DRUGS AT THE INDIAN LAKE 
AIRSTRIP BUT NOBODY WAS ARRESlED. ALSO AROUND THAT 'ITIYIE MURTHAS SON 

~AS ARRESTED A COUPLE 'ITIYlES FOR DEALING LARGE AMOUNTS OF
 
COCAINE. I'VE TALKED TO PEOPLE WHO DID TIME IN STAlE PRISON WITHI..;;;....;;;.~-I
 

I 
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MURTIIA AND HE HATED DADDY MURTHA FOR HANGING IDS ASS OUT TO DRY. 
NOW, ABOUT THIS IRAQUI PRISONER ABUSE CONTROVERSY. THE WHISlLE BLOWER IS 
FROM BOSWELL PA. MURTHAS MAN JOHN HUGYA LIVES IN BOSWELL PA., SOMERSET 
COUNTY, RIGHT NEAR THE FLIGHT 93 CRASH SIlE AND NEAR THE INDIAN LAKE 
AIRSTRIP. TIllS WAS THE PLACE THAT THE SATANIST ACTIVITY WAS TAKING PLACE. 
ANOTHER OF THE SIX SOLDIERS IN THE ABUSE CONTROVERSY IS FROM UNIONTOWN 
PA. IN FAYETTE COUNTY,PA. RIGHT NEXT TO SOMERSET COUNTY AND ALSO IN 
MURlHAS DISlRICT. THIS IS NO COINCIDENCE. IT'S ALSO NO COINCIDENCE THAT 
NOBODY IS SPEAKING OUT ANY LOUDER AGAINST THE PRISONER ABUSE THAN 
MURTHA. WHY? HE WANTS RUMSFELD OUT SO HE OR ONE OF HIS PUPPETS CAN HAVB 
RUMSFELDS JOB. YESTERDAY MURTHA AND CONGRESSWOMAN PELOSI WENT ON C­
SPAN AND PELOSI CALLED FOR RUMSFELDS OUSTER AFTER MURTHA PUT ON A 
DRAMA QUEEN PERFORMANCE. WHEN PELOSI RAN FOR HOUSE :MINORITY LEADER, 
MURTHA WAS HER CAMPAIGN MANAGER. MURTHA CONTROLS HER. WHEN MURTHA 
ITCH'S, SHE SCRATCHES. WHY DOES MURTHA WANT RUMSFELD OUT AND HIM OR HIS! 
MAN IN? WELL MURlHA GAVE US A CLUE WHEN HE SAID TI:IATHE WANTS TO 
REINSTITUTE THE DRAFT AND HE WANTS FULL NATIONAL MOBILIZATION OF OUR 
ARMED FORCES. THAT :MEANS EVERY SERVICE PERSON AND EVERY PIECE OF 
MILITARY EQUIPMENT AND WEAPONS TO IRAQ. WHY? TO FIGHT A FEW HUNDRED 
ARABS WITH AK. 47'S AND RPG'S? MURTHA IS JUST USING THE IRAQI PRISON SCANDEL 
TIIAT HE ORCHESTRATED TO OUST RUMSFELD AND SEND ALL OUR moops TO IRAQ 
BECAUSE HE WANTS TO START WW3. ONCE MURTHA HAS ALL OUR TROOPS IN THE 
MIDDLE EAST HE WILL COM:MIT TERRORIST ACTS AND FRAME COUNTRYS WITH 
PHONY EVIDENCE LIKE HE DID WITH THE PHONY EVIDENCE TO GET US INTO 
AFGHANISTAN AND GET US INTO IRAQ ON PHONY INTEL. WHY DOES HE WANT US 
THERE. SO HE CAN GO FROM COUNTRY TO COUNTRY CONQUERING. WHY? OIL! HE 
ALREADY CONTROLS THE MOST POWERFUL COUNTRY AND THE THE MOST POWERFUL 
MILITARY IN THE WORLD. AMERICA. IF HE CONlROLS THE MIDDLE EAST, HE 
CONTROLS THE WORLD. HE IS NO DIFFERENT THAN GHEN"GIS KHAN, ALEXANDER THE 
GREAT, NAPOLEON, HIlLER, AN! D OTHER POWER HUNGRY PSYCHOS. HE WANTS TO 
CONTROL THE WORLD. HE WANTS TO DECIDE WHO LIVES AND WHO DIES, WHO EATS 
AND WHO STARVES. WHO BUYS AND WHO SELLS, WHUS FREE AND WHO ISN'T. LOOK 
AT THE EVENTS FROM THE LAST MONTH. MURTHA DIDN'T GET HIS lRANSPORTATION 
MONEY SO HE COULD GO HOM ETHE CONQUERlNG HERO. SO HE GOES IN THE PRESS 
AND SAYS THAT THERE WILL BE ANOTHER TERRORIST ATTACK BETWEEN NOW AND 
THE ELECTION. PROBABLY IN D.C. THEN THE FBI SAYS THAT TIllS WILL BE KNOWN AS 
THE SUMMER OF TERROR, THEN CONGRESS MAKES CONTINGENCY PLANS SO THE 
GOVERNMENT WILL CONTINUE TO OPERATE IN THE EVENT THEY ARE WIPED OUT. 
CONNECT THE DOTS PEOPLE. NOW, HIS PLAN TO ORCHESTRATE THE OUTSTER OF 
RUMSFELD FAILED. BUSH SAID RUMSFELD WILL STAY. SO WHAT DOES HE DO NOW? I 
KNOW THIS PSYCHO BASTARD. HE WILL DETONATE THE SUITCASE NUKE ON CAPITOL 
HILL KILLING THE CONGRESS AND THE PRESIDENT AS WELL AS THE FBI AND THE 
JUSTICE DEPT. MURTHA WILL BE IN JOHNSTOWN IN IDS NATIONAL EMERGENCY 
RESPONSE CENTER WATCHING IT HAPPEN IN HIS THEATRE ON !MAX VISION. HE WILL 
BE SEEN AS THE ONE MAN ! TI:IAT WE ALL WILL HAVE TO RELY ON. KIND OF LIKE AN 
AL HAIG AFTER. REAGON WAS SHOT. "I'M IN CONTROL AROUND HERE. EVERYTHING 
WILL BE OKAY." IRAN OR SO:MEBODY WILL GET BLAMED AND MURTHA WILL 
PRODUCE THE EVIDENCE. THEN HE WILL RE INTRODUCE THE DRAFT AND SENT ALL 
OUR FORCES TO THE MIDDLE EAST TO CONQUER ALL THE LITTLE COUNTRYS AND 
KINGDOMS. THEN HE IS IN" CONTROL OF THE WORLDS OIL. EVERYBODY IS AT HIS 
11ERCY. I DON'T TIDNK THAT EUROPE, RUSSIA, AND CHINA WILL BE TOO HAPPY ABOUT 
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.. 
THAT. 
WHEN WTI..L MURTHA BLOW UP CAPITOL HILL? SOON! HE KNOWS TIlAT BY IDS 
COMING OUT ON TIlE OFFENSIVE PUTS HIM AT RISK OF BEING EXPOSED. HE HAS ALOT 
OF PEOPLE PRETTY ANGRY RIGHT NOW. PLUS, HE KNOWS TIIAT I AM SENDING THIS E­
MAIL. NOT ONLY TO YOU PEOPLE, BUT TO MANY OTHER PEOPLE AROUND THE 
COUNTRY. HE WILL WAGE THE BATTLE FOR YOUR :MINDS. HE HAS ACCESS TO THE 
MEDIA NOW. HE KNOWS WHAT I AM WRITING AND HE CAN COUN1ER IT WITHOUT 
MENTIONING MY NAME SIMPLY BY SAYING THE OPPOSITE OF WHAT I AM SAYING. IT 
WAS HARD FOR ME TO SLEEP LAST NIGHT. TODAY WOULD BE A PERFECT DAY FOR 
MURTHA TO BLOW UP THE CAPITOL. HE IS IN JOHNSTOWN AND THE REST OF 
CONGRESS IS IN D.C. HE ALREADY SET HIMSELF UP TO BE THE GOOD GUY BY COMING 
OUT SO STRONG AGAINST THE PRISONER ABUSE THING THAT HE ORCHES1RATED. I 
WAS RELIEVED TO SEETHE PRESIDENT FLY OUT OF D.C. 1H1S MORNING AROUND 
8:30A.M ON TV. I CALLED THE FBI AND FOXNEWS LAST NIGHT TO EXPRESS MY FEARS 
ABOUT MURTHA BLOWING UP THE CAPITOL THIS MORNING. ABOU! T 8 OR 9 A.M. 
WOULD HAVE BEEN A GOOD TlME FOR MAXIMUM DAMAGE. MAYBE SINCE THE 
PRESIDENT LEFT TOWN THAT WILL MAKE HIM POSTPONE HIS ATTACK. WE ARE IN 
IMMINENT DANGER NOW YOU KNOW WHY NO COUNTRYS WANT TO HELP US PAY FOR 
THE WAR IN IRAQ. COUNTRYS TALK. THEY KNOW THAT MURTHA IS AN EVil., PERSON. I 
KNOW THIS. MURTHA SAID THAT WE WILLHAVEA TERROR ATTACK IND.C. BEFORE 
THE ELECTIONS. HE SAID THAT 75,000 WILL DIE INSTANlLY. I BELIEVE HIM. HE WILL 
DO IT. HE WARNED CONGRESS BEFORE 9/11 AND IT HAPPEN. SEN. SPECTER WENT ON 
PCN AND TOLD THE PEOPLE THAT AMERICA IS IN GRAVE DANGER TWO WEEKS 
BEFORE 911. HE SAID THAT WHEN CONGRESS CAME BACK IN SESSION WE WOULD BE 
THE MOST IN DANGER. A FEW DAYS AFTER CONGRESS CAME BACK IN SESSION, 
MURTHA ORCHESTRATED 9/11 AND KILLED YOUR LOVED ONES. SOMEONE NEEDS TO 
KILL MURTHA. I CANT DO IT BECAUSE HE HAS ME MONITORED 24/7. I THINK. HE 
KNOWS TIIAT HE IS IN DANGER OF GETTING ASSASSINATED. HE WONT WAIT TO MAKE 
IDS MOVE. HE WILL KILL CONGRESS SOON. WE NEED TO ! GET THE WORD OUT. THIS E­
MAIL IS A GOOD WAY TO DO THAT. I'M SENDING TH IS E-MAIL TO CONGRESS TODAY 
ALSO. REMEMBER, WE'RE TALKING ABOUT A GUY WHO HAS SAID THAT HE IS MORE 
POWERFUL THAN GOD. HE SAYS HE IS GOD. HE SAYS THAT GOD CAN'T EVEN STOP HlM. 
HE IS SO CLEVER! HE HAS MANAGED TO RISE FROM HUMBLE BEGINNINGS, A CAR 
WASH OWNER , TO CONGRESS, TO THE MOST EVIL, MURDEROUS, TREASONOUS, 
TRAITOR, DICTATOR WORLD RULER HE CAN KILL CONGRESS AND TAKE OVER 
AMERICA AND HVE US IN WW3 IN A MATTER OF DAYS. HE COULD CONTROL THE 
WORLDS OIL AND ECONOMY IN A FEW SHORT MONTHS. 
NOW, AFTER THIS IT WILL BE HARD FOR ME TO TELL YOU WHAT HE DID TO ME FOR 
DESIGNING THE 9/11 MEMORIAL. HE DESTROYED ME IN 97 BECAUSE I DEVELOPED A 
PLAN TO CREATE 25,000 JOBS AND FLOOD PROOF OUT TOWN. NOW I DESIGN A 9/11 
MEMORIAL AND THE MONSTER THAT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 9/11 DOESNT WANT ME TO 
BUILD IT. 
I DESIGNED THE MEMORIAL IN JAN. OF 03. I TOOK IT AROUND AND SHOWED IT TO 
PEOPLE AND TALKED TO PEOPLE ABOUT IT. EVERYBODY SAID TIlAT IT WAS THE MOST 
REMARKABLE THING THEY EVER SAW. THEY SAID THAT IT ISN'T A QUESTION OF IIIF II 

THEY CHOOSE MY DESIGN, BUT RATHER" HOW COULD THEY NOT" CHOOSE MY 
DESIGN. THEY CAN SEARCH THE WORLD OVER FOR AS LONG AS THEY LIKE AND THEY 
WON'T FIND A BEITER DESIGN. I CALLED INVENTORS SUBMISSION CORP. ABOUT A 
PATENT AND A PROTOTYPE. THEY TOLD ME THAT I WOULD NEED ABOUT $9,000.00 FOR 
LEGAL SERVICES, PATENT, AND PROTOTYPE. AFTER 7 YEARS OF MURTHAS CRAP, I 
DIDN'T HAVB 9000 CENTS. I WAS TOLD THAT I SHOULD SUBMIT MY DESIGN AND A 
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TIIREE PAGE BUSINESS PLAN TO BEN FRANKLIN TECHNOLOGIES. TIlEY WERE HAVING 
A $35,000 DOLLAR BIG IDEA CONTEST. THE WINNER GOT 35 G TO GET IDS PLAN OFF THE 
GROUNG. SO I SUBMITTED MY PLAN IN FEB. INMARCH OR APRIL OF 2003 THEY SENT 
ME AN E-MAIL AND SAID THAT THEY WERE SORRY BUT THEY HAD SO MANY GREAT 
IDEAS THAT THEY COULDN'T EV! EN CONSIDER ME FOR A FINALIST. I SHOWED THIS TO 
WELL CONNECTED PEOPLE WHO ALL AGREED THAT TIllS WAS BULLCRAP AND THAT 
MURTHA WAS PROBABLY BEInND IT. I KNEW BEFOREHAND THAT HE KNEW ABOUT MY 
DESIGN AND WAS ANGRY ABOUT IT.WHEN I WENT TO :MICHEALS ARTS AND CRAFTS 
STORE TO PICK UP MY ARTISTS RENDITION OF THE DESIGN FROM THE ARTIST THAT 
WORKS THERE, THE STORE WAS EMPTY EXCEPT FOR SEVERAL FBI AGENTS THAT I 
KNEW PERSONALLY. AFTER I GOT THERE, THE ARTIST CAME IN AND GAVE ME THE 
DRAWING. WHY DID THEY EVACUATE THE STORE AND SEND IN THE FBI? I THINK THAT 
MURTHA WAS A TIIREAT. I'D LIKE TO THANK MY FRIENDS IN THE FBI FOR COVERING 
MY BACK THAT DAY. 
AFTER I GOT THE E-MAIL FROM BEN FRANKLIN AND TALKED TO A NUMBER OF PEOPLE 
WHO HAD INSIDE KNOWLEDGE I WAS SURE THAT MURTIIA HAD INTI:MIDATED THEM. I 
SENT THEM A LETIER BACK TELLING THEM THAT THEY BETRAYEO THE UNEMPLOYED 
BY DENYING THEM A CHANCE TO HAVB A JOB. THEY BETRAYEO THE VICTIMS OF 9/11 
BY SURRENDERING TO THE BASTARD THAT KilLED THEM, THEY BETRAYEO BEN 
FRANKLIN AND ALL OUR FOREFATHERS AND ALL THAT THEY STOOD FOR AND THEY 
BETRAYED EVERY MAN AND WOMAN WHO DIED TO WIN OUR FREEDOM AND LIBERTY. 
I TOLD THEM THAT THEY WERE IN FOR A FIGHT AND I WOULD GIVE IT TO THEM. I 
PLANNED TO GET PRIVATE FINANCING AND DO THE MEMORIAL PLAN MYSELF AND 
USE ALL MY RESOURSES TO BRING TIIAT POLITICAL GOON SQUAD ORGANIZATION 
DOWN AND SEE TO IT TIIAT THEY LOST THEIR JOBS TO SEE HOW THEY LIKED BEING 
UNEMPLOYED, AND SEE TO IT THAT THEY LOST STATE FUNDING, AND SEE TO IT THAT 
ANYBODY THAT EVER SUBMITS A PLAN IS PROPERLY JUDGEED AND NOT POLmCALLY 
OPPRESSED. I KNEW MURTHA WOULD FIND OUT ABOUI 'I THE E-MAIL SO I ENDED IT 
WITH" I'M PREPARED TO DIE. I HAVB NOlHING TO LOSE." WIllCH, YOULL 
UNDERSTAND WHY IF YOU'VE READ TIllS E-MAIL. SOONER OR LATER MURTHA WILL 
DECIDE TO QUIT PLAYING WI1H ME AND DECIDE TO Kll..L ME. I'VE MADE MY PEACE 
WITH THE LORD JESUS CHRIST. MY NAME IS IN THE LAMBS BOOK OF LIFE. 
I SENT THE E-MAIL IN APRIL. MY PROBATION OFFICER SENT ME A LETIER A MONTH 
LATER TELLING ME TO COME SEE HIM ON JUNE 1ST. I WENT TO SEE HJM AND HE TOLD 
ME THAT THE STATE COLLEGE POLICE WERE CONSIDERING FIT.,ING TERRORISTIC 
THREAT CHARGES AND HARASSMENT CHARGES AGAINST ME. I SAID THAT I KNEW 
WHO WAS BEHIND IT AND I WASN'T WORRIED ABOUT IT BECAUSE I DIDN'T MAKE A 
TERRORISTIC THREAT OR HARASS ANYBODY. HE TOLD ME TO CALL 1HEM AND 
APOLIGlZE. I SAID THAT I'M NOT ABOUT TO APOLIGIZE FOR AN E-MAIL THAT I HAVENIT 
SEEN. HOW DID I KNOW THEY WERE TALKING ABOUT A E-MAil., THAT I SENT. 
SOMEONE ELSE COULD HAVE SENT AN E-MAIL AND USED MY NAME. I TRIED TO CALL 
THEM A FEW TIMES FROM MY STA1E REP.S OFFICE; ST.REP. ED WOJNOROSKI. I ASKED 
THEM TO FAX ME A COpy 0 FTHE E-MAIL INQUESTION TO SEE IF IT WAS ONE I WROTE. 
THEY NEVER DID. IN LATE JULY I WAS WATCHING THE NEWS ON TV. I SAW A STORY: 
SOMEONE SHOT A BULLET 1HRU THE WINDOW OF THE CENTRE COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS :MEETING. RIGHT AWAY I J! UMPED UP AND SCREAMED "DAMN" I 
KNEW WHAT WAS GOING ON. MURTHA WAS TRYING TO GET THEM TO FILE CHARGES 
AGAINST ME FOR MONTHS AND HE WASN'T GETTING ANYWHERE. I KNEW THAT I 
WOULD BE GETTING CHARGES IN THE MAIL, TIlE COPS WOULD SHOW UP WITH AN 
ARREST WARRENT, OR MY P.O. WOULD ARREST ME FOR A PROBATION VIOLATION. A 
FEW DAYS LA1ER I WAS DOWNTOWN PICKING UP MY REGISTERED LETTER FROM THE 
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CENTRE COUNTY MAGISTRATE. I WAS BEING CHARGED WITH TERRORISTIC TIIREATS 
AND HARASSMENT. FUNNY HOW MURTIIA KILLS YOUR PEOPLE AND THEN HAS ME 
CHARGED WITH TERRORISTIC THREATS. HE'S THE TERRORIST. 
THEY WANlED ME TO COME TO BELLFONlE PA., SOME 100 :MILES AWAY FOR A 
PRELIMINARY HEARING. I HAVE NO VElllCLE AND NO WAY TO GET THERE. I CALLED 
THEM AND CONTINUED THE HEARING. I NEEDED A PUBLIC DEFENDER, SO I CALLED 
THEM. THEY SAID TIIAT I HAD TO C01vIE OUT AND FILL OUT AN APPLICATION. I HAD 
NO WAY TO GET THERE SO I CALLED A GIRL I KNEW WHO LIVED NEAR ALTOONA, 
ABOUT HALFWAT BETWEEN JOHNSTOWN AND BELLFONTE. I ASKED HER IF SHE 
WOULD "MEET "ME AT THE ALTOONA VA HOSPITAL AND GIVE ME A RIDE TO BELLFONTE 
TO APPLY FOR A PUBLIC DEFENDER. SHE AGREED. I HAD BEEN RIDING TIffi DAV VAN 
FROM JOHNSTOWN TO ALTOONA ON A MONTHLY BASIS TO ATTEND SlRESS AND 
ANGER MANAGEMENT IN ALTOONA. SO I SHOWED UP TO RIDE THE DAV VAN TO 
ALTOONA TO MEET MY GIRL FRIEND. DAV MEAN DISABLED AMERICAN VETERANS. I 
AN A HONORABLY DISCHARGED, VIET NAM ERA, MARINE CORP VETERAN. I WAS A 
GRUNT. THEY WOULDN'T LET ME ON THE VAN BECAUSE I DIDN'T HAVE AN 
APPOINTMENT OR A RESERVATION ON THE VAN. I TOLD TIIEM 1HAT I HAD AN ! 
EMERGENCY AND I NEEDED TO GET TO THE HOSPITAL; SO THEY LET ME ON. I WENT TO 
ALTOONA AND MET MY FRIEND AND WE WENT TO BELLFONTE AND I APPLIED AND 
RECIEVED A PUBLIC DEFENDER THEN SHE TOOK ME TO ALTOONA AND TOLD.ME TIIAT 
WE COULD DO TIffi SAME THING WHEN I HAVE MY PRELIMINARY HEARING. ON THE 
DAY OF MY PRELIMINARY HEARING I WENT DOWNTOWN TO TRY TO GET A RIDE ON 
THE DAV VAN TO ALTOONA. IT NEVER SHOWED UP. I CALLED ALTOONA TO INQUIRE. 
THEY SAID THAT I WAS BANNED FOR LIFE FROM RIDING THE DAV VAN BECAUSE I 
ABUSED THE PRIVLEDGE BY USING IT FOR PURPOSES OTHER TIIAN HOSPITAL 
APPOINTMENTS. I CALLED THE CENTRE COUNTY COURT AND TOLD THEM THAT I 
WASN'T ABLE TO MAKE IT AND I NEEDED AN01HER POSTPONEMENT. THEY GAVE ME A 
NEW DAlE. 10108/03. IN THE DAYS LEADING UP TO 10.08/03 I WAS NEARLY RUN DOWN 
AS I WALKED ALONG A ROAD. THEY COULD HAVE EASll.-YDONE IT. IT WAS MEANT TO 
SCARE "ME. IT HAPPENED AGAIN A FEW DAYS LATER. AND A THIRD TIME A FEW DAYS 
AFTER THAT I WAS NICKED BY A SIDEVIEW MIRROR AS I DOVE! OUT OF THE WAY OF A 
CAR THAT TRIED TO lilT ME AS I WALKED TO THE STORE ALONG THE SIDE OF A ROAD 
TIIAT DIDN'T HAVE A SIDEWALK. A YEAR EARLIER I WAS LAYING ON MY COUCH 
GETTING READY TO GO TO SLEEP ONE NIGHT[I DIDN'T OWN A BED]. I TURNED OFF TIffi 
TV AT 11:30 P.M AND WAS ruST STARTING TO DOZE OFF AS ALL HELL BROKE LOSE. MY 
APT. WAS BEING RIDDLED WITH BULLETS. I HAD MY WINDOW OPEN AND IT SOUNDED 
LIKE IT WAS HAPPENING RIGHT NEXT TO MY EAR. I COULD FEEL THE SHOCK WAVES 
OF THE BULLETS HITTING MY APT. AS I LAID ON MY COUCH. I THOUGHT THEY WERE 
TRYING TO SHOOT "ME RIGHT THRU MY WALLS. A FEW DAYS EARLIER TIffiRE WAS A 
STORY IN TIIE PAPER ABOUT THE COPS GETTING INFRADER IMAGING GOGGLES FROM 
MURTHA SO THEY COULD SEE PEOPLE THRU WALLS BY THE HEAT TIIEIR BODIES PUT 
OFF. MY FRONT DOOR WAS OPEN AND MY SCREENDOOR LOCKED. SOON TIffi 
SHOOTING STOPPED AND I LAID STILL. I LAID THERE STARING AT MY SCREEN DOOR. 
MY HEART WAS POUNDING THRU MY CHEST. I WAS SURE THEY WERE GOING TO KICK 
IN MY DOOR AND KILL ME. NOTHING HAPPENED FOR AN HOUR OR SO, SO I FELL 
ASLEEP. 
IN THE MORNING I GOT UP AND LEFT MY APT. AS I WAS LEAVING I SAW A JOHNSTOWN 
COP AND A NEWSCREW FROM WWCP-TV8. I TOLD THEM ABOUT MY APT. GETTING 
SHOT UP LAST NIGHT AROUND MIDNITE. I TOLD THE COP THAT I WANTED TO Fll.-E A 
REPORT. HE SAID TIIAT HE NEEDED TO GET illS NOTEBOOK. HE GOT IN IDS CAR AND 
DROVE AWAY. I DIDN'T SEE HIM AGAIN. THE NEWS CREW PUT A :MICROPHONE ON.ME 
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AND INTERVIEWED ME ON CAMERA. I TOLD THEM THAT MY APT. WAS SHOT UP BY 
POWERFUL POLITICAL ENEMIES. THEY SHOT FOOTAGE OF THE CONCRETE BLOKS 
THAT WERE BLASTED BY THE BULLETS. I ASKED TI!EM IF THEY WERE GOING TO DO A 
REPORT OTNITE. THEY SAID THAT SINCE THE COPS DIDN'T TAKE A REPORT, THEY 
WOULDNT DO A REPORT. NOW, I LIVE IN A HOUSING PROJECT. LOTS OF KIDS AROUND. 
MY APT. GETS SHOT UP BY MURTHAS GOONS AND IT DOESNT EVEN MAKE THE NEWS 
AND I CANT FILE A POLICE REPORT. 
ALSO, IN 98 WHEN I WAS TALKING TO WJAC-TV6 OUTSIDE THE COURlliOUSE AS THE 
JURY DELIBERATED; A RED DOT FROM A SNIPER RIFLE APPEARED ON MY FOREHEAD. 

ON 10/07/03 I LAID IN BED THINKING ABOUT MY PRELIMINARY HEARING IN 
BELLFONTE THE NEXT DAY. tHAD NO WAY TO GET THERE AND IT WAS 100 MILES 
AWAY. I COULDN'T RIDE THE DAV VAN; I WAS BANNED. I COULDN'T EITTCH-HIKE; rD 
BE RUN DOWl~ ALONGSIDE THE ROAD BY MURTHAS GOONS; NOBODY WOULD GIVE ME 
A RIDE BECAUSE THEY ARE ALL SCARED TO BE AROUND ME BECAUSE THEY DONT 
WANT MURTHA TRYING TO HURT THEM LIKE HE DID MY OTIIER FRIENDS. EVEN IF I 
COULD GET THERE, I MAYBE SHOT BY A SNIPER IF I TALK TO THE MEDIA ON CAMERA. 
I DECIDED THAT THE ONLY THING I COULD DO IS "NOT GO; IN DELF DEFENSE". SO I 
DIDN'T GO. I FIGURED ID BE GETTING A VISIT FROM SOMEONE SO I STAYED AT HOME 
AND WAITED. ON 10/10/03 I CAME OUT OF THE SHOWER AND WAS GETTING DRESSED IN 
MY L~VING ROOM WH5 THE POLICE KNOCKED ON MY DOOR. I SAID "YEAH" THEY b6 

b7CSAID' THERE IS SOMEONE FROM TIIE ATIORNEY GENERALS OFFICE 
HERE TO SEE YOu." I SAID "TELL THEM TO SEE MY LAWYER" AT THAT TIME MY P.O. 
PEEKE! D OUT FROM BEHIND THE COPS AND TOLD ME TO OPEN THE DOOR. I DID. AS I 
DID THE COPS AND MY P.O. CAME RUSHING IN AND 1HE COPS STARTED TO DO A 
SWEEP OF THE APT. THEY SAW A HUNTING KNIFE WIlli A COMPASS IN THE HANDLE 
TIIAT I USE TO TAKE WITH ME WHEN I GO FOR HIKES IN THE WOODS NEAR MY APT. SO 
I DON'T GET LOST. THEY PUT THE CUFFS ON ME AND MY P.O. SAYS I'M BEING 
ARRESTED BECAUSE I DIDN'T SHOW FOR THE PRELIM HEARING. TIIEY TAKE ME TO 
CAMBRIA COUNTY PRISON. A FEW DAYS LATER AN INMATE SHOWS ME A STORY 
ABOUT ME, IT TALKS ABOUT MY 19981RIALS FOR THREATENING TO KILL MURTHA. IT 
ALSO SAID THAT I HAD SOME KIND OF HEARING ON NOV. 13TH. A MONTH FROM THEN. 
A FEW DAYS LATER MY FIVE YEARS PROBATIONRAN OUT AS I SAT IN JAIL. I SAT IN 
QUARANTINE TILL 10/25, THEN I WAS TAKEN TO B BLOCK CUBE 11. AS SOON AS I 
WALKED IN MY CELLMATE CAME UP TO ME AND SAID" I JUST WANT TO KNOW ONE 
THING; DO YOU SMOKE MARAJUANA?" I THOUGHT ''NOW WHY DO THE GOONS WANT 
ME TO SAY I SMOKE MARAJUANA", SO I FIGURED I'D BITE AND! I SAID" YEAH, I DO." 
A FEW DAYS LAlER THE C.O. TOLD ME TO ROLL UP, I WAS LEAVING. I WENT OUT 
FRONT AND WAS HANDCUFFED BY A COUPLE STATE COLLEGE COPS AND TAKEN TO A 
MAGISTRATE. I WALKED IN, SAT DOWN, AND A MAGISTRATE WALKED IN , SAT DO~, 

LOOKED AT 1Y.IE, AND WALKED AWAY. THE COPS TOOK ME TO BE;;FONTE TO BE 
ARRAIGNED ON THE TERRORISTIC THREAT CHARGES. I COULDNT MAKE BAIL SO I WAS 
ATK.EN TO CENTRE COUNTY JAil.. ON 10/30. FROM 10/30 TO 11/06 I WAS TORTIJRED IN 
THE CENTRE COUNTY JAIL. I NEARLY DIED. I DONT KNOW HOW I STAYED ALIVE. 
RIGHT HERE IN AMERICA. I COULDN'T BELIEVE WHAT WAS HAPPENING TO ME. MY 
"LAWYER" THE PUBLIC DEFENDER NEVER CAME TO SEE ME. ON 11106 THE COPS CAME 
AND TOOK ME TO CENTRE COURT FOR A PRELIM. AT THE PRELIM I TOLD THE JUDGE 
THAT I WAS TORTURED FOR THE LAST SIX DAYS. HE HAD ME SENT BACK TO CAMBRIA 
COUNTY. 
ON 11/13 I WAS TOLD TO GET READY FOR COURT. FOR 30 DAYS I WAS WRlTING TO THE 
JUDGE, MY P.O., EVRYBODY. THRYINGTO FIND OUT WHAT WAS WHAT. I WENT TO THE 
MYSTERY HEASRING ON 11/13/03. IN FRONT OF CAMBRIA JUDGE SWOPE I WENT OFF. I 
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TOLD HIM ABOUT THE ATIEMPTS ON MY LIFE, THE BOGUS CHARGES, AND THE 
TORTIJRE. MY P.O. SAID THAT WHEN HE ARRESTED ME HE SEARCHED MY APT. AND 
FOUND A PELLET PISTOL, A HUNTING KNIFE AND A MARAJUANA PIPE. THE PELLET 
PISTOL AND THE KNIFE WERE MINE. THE PIPE WASN'T. I SAID TIIAT WOULD LOOK 
GOOD IN THE PAPER FOR MURTHAS GOONS. 
SURE ENOUGH THE NEXT DAY THE PAPER SAID'L tIgLD THE JUDGE ABOUT 
ATTEMPTS ON IDS LIFE AND THE JUDGE ORDEIlliq JAKEN TO THE VA ~ ~ c 
HOSPITAL FOR MENTAL EVALUATION." TIm JUDGE DID SAY THAT , BUT I WASN'T 
TAKEN TO THE VA HOSPITAL. EVERYBODY WAS WONDERING WHY THE MEDIA WAS 
SAYING I WAS IN THE MENTAL HOSPITAL WHEN I WAS REALLY STILL IN PRISON. NOW I 
KNEW WHY THE CELL MATE WAN1ED TO KNOW IF I SMOKED MARAJUANA. THEY 
PLANTED A MARAJUANA PIPE AND THEY WANTED TO HAVB SOMEONE SAY THAT I 
TOLD THEM I SMOKE POT. I WALKED RIGHT INTO THAT ONE. AFEW WEEKS LATER I 
GOT A LETTER FROM MY CENTRE P.O. TELLING ME HE WAS COMING TO SEE ME ON 
12/12/03. HE NEVER SHOWED UP TIIAT DAY. BUT MURTHA DID. 
I WAS RECIEVING A SPECIAL TRAY FOR DIABETICS THAT HAD MY NAME ON IT. I ATE 
BREAKFAST AND WAS purrING MY TRAY AWAY WHEN A PRISONER CAME AND SAID 
HE COULDNT GET THRU THE HALL BECAUSE MURTHA AND ABUNCH OF VIP'S WERE IN 
THE WAY. A HOUR LATER I WAS SICK AND HAD DIARHEA AND STOMACH CRAMPS. I 
THINK MURmA POISONED ME, BUT IT DIDN'T HAVB MUCH EFFECT. MY ATIORNEY 
CALLED A FEW HOURS LATER. MURTHA WENT TO THE COURT HOUSE AND TALKED 
ABOUT THE 9/11 MEMORIAL, THE NEWS SAID. A FEW WEEKS LA1ERI WAS TAKEN TO 
CENTRE AGAIN AND RELEASED ON UNSECURED BAIL ON 12/23/03. WHEN I GOT BACK 
TO CMv1BRIA I GOT A LETIER CHRISTMAS EVE THAT SAID I WAS BEING CHARGED 
WITH GUN POSSESION AND DRUG PARAPHANELIA. I WOULDN'T BE BEING RELEASED 
ON CHRISTMAS EVE. I WENT TO THE ARRAIGNMENT ON 1/08/04 AND WAS RELEASED ON 
PERSONAL RECOGNISENCE. I WENT BACK TO JAIL AND FOUND OUT THAT I STILL 
WOULDN'T BE RELEASED BECAUSE THERE WAS A PROBATION DETAINER ON ME. 
mAT'S THREE TIMES I WAS TOLD THAT I WAS GETTING! OUT OF JAIL BY THREE 
DIFFERENT JUDGES AND I NEVER WENT ANYWHERE. I WENT TO THE LAW LffiRARY 
AND STARTED FILING COURT MOTIONS IN STATE SUPERIOR COURT, STATE SUPREME 
COURT, FEDERAL COURT, U.S. COURT OF APPEALS, U.S. SUPREME COURT AND TOLD 
TImM WHAT I'VE TOLD YOU IN TIllS £-.MAIL. FINALLY JUDGE SWOPE HAD ME 
RELEASED AND SENT TOTRE VA HOSPITAL IN pmSBURGH FOR MENTAL EVALUATION 
TO MAKE SURE I DIDNT WANT TO KILL ANYBODY. I WAS EVALUATED AND RELEASED 
A FEW WEEKS LATER. DIAGNOSIS: I'M A LITTLE PARANOID. WOill-DN'T YOU BE? MY 
DOCTOR KNOWS EVBRYTIllNG I TOLD YOU AND SHE KNOWS ITS TRUE. I SAW HER 
WITH PAPERWORK FROM THE GOV. 
NOW I'M HOME AND AWAITING 1RIAL IN CAMBRIA COUNTY COURT FOR THE WEAPONS 
CHARGES FOR HAVING A PELLET PISTOL THAT A 12 YR OLD KID CAN BUY AT WAL­
MART. AND A HUNTING AND FISHING KNIFE TIIAT I USED FOR FISHING AND HIKING. 
I'M WAITING ON A TRIAL IN CENTRE COUNTY COURT FOR TERRORISTIC THREATS 
STEMMING FROM THE £-.MAIL, BUT THE E-MAil. DOESN'T EVEN CONTAIN A THREAT. 
THEY WANT TO PUT ME IN PRISON FOR ABOUT 10 YEARS. MURTHA DEMANDS IT. AND 
HE DOESN'T WANT MY MEMORIAL PLAN USED. 
HE TIDNKS THAT WILL BE THE END OF ME. HE1S WRONG. HE KILLED 3000 OF MY 
FELLOW AMERICANS ON 9111. TIIAT'S NOT OKAY WITII ME. I WON'T REST UNTIL HE IS 
EXECUTED FOR IT. 
I'M OUT OF TIME FOR TODAY. I'LL OFFER CLOSING THOUGHTS TOMORROW. 

CONCLUSION 
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AT TIllS POINT I'M NOT SURE WHAT ELSE I CAN SAY. THE TIlING SPEAKS FOR ITSELF.
 
ALL THESE THINGS HAPPENED AND WERE WIDELY REPORTED IN THE PRESS. IT'S JUST
 
lHAT NOBODY CONNECTED THE DOTS. EVEN rno THEY COULD HAVB. I WILL SAY
 
lHAT IF MURlHA IS SUCCESSFUL AT OUSTING RUMSFELD YOU WILL FIND OUTIN A
 
HURRY. IT IS NO COINCIDENCE THAT TIlE WffiSTLE BLOWER IS FROM BOSWELL,PA.
 

!MuRTHAS CillEF OF GESTAPO LIVES IN BOSWELL,PA. BOSWELL IS LIKE 
MAYBERRY. EVERYBODY KNOWS EVERYBODY. THERE MAYNOT EVEN BE A 
lHOUSAND PEOPLE IN lHAT TOWN. THE GUY IN THE PRISONER ABUSE SCANDEL THAT b6 

LOOKS LIKE A SADIST AND A LITTLE LIKE mTLER IS ALSO FROM MURTHAS DISTRICT. b7C 

NO ONE IS RAILING AGAINST RUMSFELD LOUDER THAN MURTHA. DO YOU SEE HOW 
DECIETFUL AND CLEVER HE IS? HE SAID "ALL IDS LIFE HE WANTED TO BE AMARINE 
COLONEL AND A CONGRESSMAN. A CONGRESSMAN LIKE A PRINCE. HE IS A FAN OF 
MACHIAVELLI AND THINKS OF illMSELF AS APRINCE WHO WILL BE RULER OF THE 
EARTH. YOU NEED TO UNDERSTAND THAT GUYS LIKE! lllM HAVE ANEED THAT CAN 
NEVER BE SATISFIED. THEY CAN NEVER HAVE ENOUGH POWER. mE MORE THEY GET, 
THE SICKER THEY BECOME. HE HONESTLY BELIEVES rnAT HE IS MORE POWERFUL 
mAN GOD. HE DOESN'T HAVB ANY FEAR OF GOD. IF HELL IS GOOD ENOUGH FOR 
SATAN, THEN IT'S GOOD ENOUGH FOR l-IDv1 
YOU MAY ASK YOURSELF WHY THE MEDIA IS IDDING ALL THIS. BESIDES THE FACT 
lHAT THEY GOT ANTHRAX IN THE MAIL IS THE FACT rnAT THEY WOULD LOSE ALL 
CREDABILITY IF IT CAME OUT BECAUSE THEY HAVB KNOWN ABOUT MURlHA FOR 
YEARS AND NEVER USED THE POWER OF THEIR VOICE TO EXPOSE HIM. I TIP MY HAT 
TO 60 MINUTES, THEY HAVB EXPOSED MURTHA AND THE:MENA, ARK. DRUG 
OPERATION ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS BUT THEY ARE ONLY ONE GROUP OF NEWS 
PEOPLE IN A SEA OF NEWS PEOPLE. 
THINK FOR YOURSELF NOW. WHY IS IT THAT THE ONLY BIG ISSUE IN THE 2000 
PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS WAS PRESCRIPTION DRUG BENEFITS FOR SENIOR CITIZENS. 
WHY DIDN'T THE 1vffiDIA SK ANY HARD QUESTIONS AT lHESE DEBATES. I'LL TELL YOU 
NOW TIIAT THESE DEBATES ARE FIXED. GO TO ONE AND my TO ASK A QUESTION. IF 
YOU ARE EVEN ABLE TO GET IN THE DOOR WHY DIDN'T THEY ASK QUESTIONS LIKE: 
1. CONGRESSMAN COX AND DICKS INVESTIGATED THE SELLING OF NUCLEAR
 
WEAPONS SECRETS TO CHINA IN THE CIllNAGATE SCANDEL. THEY ISSUED A REPORT
 
lHAT WAS REAVILY CENSORED WIlH HUNDREDS OF PAGES BLACKED OUT. WE ARE A
 
FREE AND OPEN SOCIETY. THIS IS WHAT COMMUNIST COUNTRIES DO. WHAT ARE YOU
 
HIDING. YOU CLEARLY ARE HIDING SOMETHING. WHY HASN'T ANYONE BEEN
 
ARRESTED. COX SAID THAT THE GUILTY PARTIES SHOULD BE EXECUTED. WHY HASN'T
 
ANYONE BEEN EXECUIED. WHY HAVENT MURTHA AND THE OTHER ELEVEN
 
CONGRESSMAN WHO VOTED AGAINST AN INVESTIGATION GIVEN A REASON FOR
 
THEIR OPPOSITION. ARE WE PROTECTING TIlEM THEY SHOULD BE HELD
 
ACCOUNTABLE FOR THEIR VOTE.
 

2. A COMPUTER HARDDRIVE WAS STOLEN OUT OF THE VAULT IN LOS ALAMOS 
NUCLEAR LAB. IT WAS A PROGRAM ON HOW TO ARM AND DISARM A RUSSIAN MADE 
SUITCASE SIZE NUKE. THE REASON THE VAULT WAS EVACUATED WAS BECAUSE 
SOMEONE SET A FIRE OUTSIDE THE LAB IN A CONTROLLED BURN AT THE WORST 
POSSIBLE TIME. WHO ORCHESTRATED lHAT. mE DISC WAS PLACED BACK BEHIND A 
COPY MACHINE. ONLY A HANDFUL OF PEOPLE CAN GET ACCESS TO THAT VAULT. WHO 
TOOK THE HARDDRIVB AND HAD IT COPIED. 

3. 20 TONS OF A1v1MONIUM NIlRATE WAS STOLEN IN WEST VIRGINIA IN JULY OF 1998. A
 
MONTH LATER TWO EMBASSIES WERE BLOWN UP WITH AMMONIUM NI1RATE IN
 

-
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SOUTH AFRICA. WITNESSES SAID THAT THEY COULD S:MELL DIESEL FUEL AND THERE 
WAS THE TIllCK BLACK DIESEL FUEL SMOKE. THE FBI SAID IT WAS A BOMB LIKE THE 
OKe BOMB. A FEW DAYS LATER TIiEY RETRACTED THAT AND SAID IT WAS TNT. WHY. 
WHERE IS THE REPORT. 

4. MARINE FLYERS KNOCKED DOWN AN ITALIAN AERIAL TRAM. THEY SAID THEY 
WEREN'T LOOKING WHERE THEY WERE FLYING AND THE ALTIMETER DIDN'T WORK 
AND THE TRAM WASN'T ON THE MAP. AT THE1R TRIAL WHEN THE JURY WENT IN TO 
DELffiERATE OVER THE WEEKEND; THE PENTAGONS COMPUTERS WERE n..LEGALLY 
ACCESSED FROM 17 POINTS AROUND THE GLOBE SIMUALTANEOUSLY. THIS WAS AN 
ORGANIZED EFFORT. ON MONDAY THE JURY AQUITTED THE FLYERS. WAS TIllS 
BLACKMAn... 

5. JFK JR. WAS TO MEET WITH JANET RENO ON MONDAY. IDS PLANE WENT DOWN ON 
FRIDAYNIGHT. WHAT DID THE INVESTIGATION SAY. 

6. THE GOVERNMENT ADMITS THAT AL QUEDA WAS OUR FRIENDS AND THAT WE 
SUPPORTED THEM WHO CREATED THEM. WHO IN OUR GOVERNMENT WORKED WITH 
THEM. WHO FUNDED THEM. WHERE DID THE MONEY COME FROM. WHEN DID THEY 
TURN AQAINST US. WHY. WHAT DID THEY DO FOR US. 

7. WHY ARE HUNDREDS OF PAGES FROM THE 9/11 REPORT BLACKED OUT. WHAT ARE 
YOU HIDING. 

8. WHY ARE POLITICANS TESTIFYING BEHIND CLOSED DOORS. WHY DON'T THEY HAVE 
TO TESTIFY UNDER OATH. WHY ARE THEY GETTING SOFT QUESTIONS IN PUBLIC 
TESTIMONY. WHY DID THE PRESIDENT TESTIFY IN THE OVAL OFFICE, NOT UNDER 
OATH, NO TRANSCRIPTS, NO RECORDINGS. 

9. WHO STOLE THE LAPTOP FROM THE SECRETARY OF STATES OFFICE. WHO PUT THE
 
BUG IN THE ARM OF THE CHAIR.
 

10. THE ANTHRAX CAME FROM OUR DEFENSE LAB. ENOUGH SAID. 

11.MURTHA WARNED OF A SMALLPOX ATTACK AND THE GOV. MADE A COUPLE 
HUNDRED DOSES OF VACCINE. THE ONLY PLACE SMALLPOX EXISTS IS IN LABS OF 
RUSSIA AND AMERICA. THE ANTHRAXDIDN'T COME FROM A RUSSIAN LAB. 

12.WHAT DID ARLEN SPECTER KNOW WHEN HE SAID IN LATE AUGUST ON PCN TIIAT 
AMERICA IS IN GRAVE DANGER WHEN CONGRESS COMES BASK IN SESSION. 

13. WHY IS IT THAT THE GOV. DIDN'T MAKE PROVISIONS FOR THE CONTINUATION OF 
OUR GOV. IN THE EVENT OF A CATASlROPIITC ATTACK UNTIL MURTHA WENT ON THE 
RECORD AND DECLARED THAT ANOTHER ATTACK WILL HAPPEN BETWEEN NOW AND 
ELECTION DAY. WHY DIDN'T THE FBI SAY lHIS WILL BE KNOWN AS THE SUMMER OF 
TERROR UNTIL MURTHA MADE THE DECLARATION. WHY DIDN'T MURTHA MAKE THIS 
DECLARATION UNTIL HE FOUND OUT HE WASN'T GONNA BE GETTING IDS BILLIONS 
FOR PORK BARRELL PROJECTS MADE TO LOOK HI1vI LOOK LIKE A HERO. 

14. WHY IS MURTHA TRYING TO MOVE THE NATIONS CAPITOL TO JOHNSTOWN. 
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15. WHY IS THE NATIONAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE CENTER IN JOHNSTOWN. 

16. WHY DOESNT MURTHA ATrEND STAm OF TI:IE UNION ADDRESS WITH TIlE REST OF 
CONGRESS. 

17. WHY DOESNT MURTHA LIKE TO BE IN THE HOUSE CHAMBERS DURING THE 
PRAYER. 

18. WHY DID THE MURTHA AND MCDADE - A CORRUPT CONVICTED EX-CONGRESSMAN­
PASS THE MURTHA! MCDADE LAW LTh1ITING THE POWER OF FEDERAL PROSECUTORS. 

19. WHY IS THE MEDIA AND CONGRESS SCARED TO :MENTION MURTHAS NAME IN A 
NEGATIVE LIGHT. MURTHA IS EVEN ATTACKING THEM AND THEY ALWAYS SAY HOW 
MUCH 1EEY RESPECT HIM AND HIS POWER. 

20. I WAS TORTURED IN THE CENTRE COUNTY PRISON IN NOV. 03 FOR SEVEN DAYS. I 
BARELY SURVIVED. WHY DOESNT MURTHA SPEAK OUT ABOUT THAT TORTURE RIGHT 
HEREINPA. 

THE PEOPLE THAT WE THE PEOPLE ELECTED TO PROTECT AND DEFEND THE 
CONSTITUTION AND THE RULE OF LAW HAVE BETRAYEO US AND COMIT1ED TREASON. 
TITLE 18 SECTION 2381 OF TIlE UNI1ED STATES CODE SAYS THAT "ANYONE, OWING 
ALLEGIANCE TO THE UNlTED STAms, WHO LEVYS WAR AGAINST THE PEOPLE OF THE 
UNITED STATES, IS GUILTY OF TREASON." IT ALSO SAYS THAT "ANYONE, OWING 
ALLEGIANCE TO THE UNITED STAlES, WHO ADHERES TO AND GIVES AID AND 
COMFORT TO AN ENEMY OF THE UNITED STAlES IS GUILTY OF TREASON." IT ALSO 
SAYS THAT IF YOU ARE GUILTY OF TREASON" YOU SHALL BE INCAPABLE OF HOLDING 
ANY PUBLIC OFFICE AND YOU SHALL SUFFER DEATH." 
MURTHA CLEARLYLEVYED WAR AGAINST THE UNITED STAmS ON 9/11. THE 
CONGRESS, COURTS, AND THE MEDIA HAVB CLEARLY ADHERED TO HIM AND GIVEN 
HIM: AID AND COMFORT BY NOT EXPOSING HIM AND PROSECUTING HIM:. THEY HAVE 
ALLOWED HIM: TO REMAIN IN CONGRESS. THEY MAY ARGUE THAT THEY DID IT TO 
PROTECT US, BUT THE LAW MAKES NO ROOM FOR CONSTRUCTIVE TREASON[TREASON 
FOR A GOOD REASON]. TI:IE CHOICE IS LIBERTY OR DEATH, NOT LIBERTY OR 
TYRANNY. WE LIVE FREE OR DIE. 
THE ONLY DEFENSE TO TREASON IS DURESS. FEAR OF LIFE AND LTIv1B. THAT DEFENSE 
IS NOT OPEN TO THEM. THEY TOOK AN OATIl TO PROTECT AND DEFEND THE 
CONSTITUTION AND THE RULE OF LAW. I DONT EXPECT THESE TRAITORS TO AD1v1IT 
THEIR CRIME. THE PENALTY IS DEATH. THEY DON'T WANT TO LOSE THERE PUBLIC 
OFFICE LET ALONE SUFFER DEATH. CRIMINALS DON'T mST CONFESS TO CRllv1ES. IN 
FACT, THEY DENY THEM. ESPECIALLY CAPITAL CRIMINALS. THEY HAVB A VESTED 
IN1EREST IN SEEING ME IMPRISONED OR MURDERED. TIlEY DONT WANT ME TO 
EXPOSE THEM IN PUBLIC OR TO A JURY. I INTEND TO 00 THAT. MURTHA MURDERED 
3000 OF MY FELLOW CITIZENS ON 9/11. THATS NOT OKAY WITH ME. I INTEND TO SEND 
THIS E-MAIL NOT ONLY TO YOU FAMILIES, BUT TO HUNDREDS OF OTHER CITIZENS 
AND ORGANIZATIONS AROUND THE WORLD. 
ABRAHAM LINCOLN SAID" THE PEOPLE HAVEA CHOICE IF THEY WEARY OF THEIR 
GOVERNMENT; THEY CAN EXERCISE THEIR CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT TO ALlER OR 
ABOLISH IT, OR THEIR REVOLUTIONARY RIGHT TO OVERTHROW IT AS mSTIFIED IN 
THE DECLARATION OF INDEPENDANCE." 
THE DECLARATION OF INDEPENDANCE SAYS THAT "WE HOLD THESE TRUTHS TO BE 

5/11/2004 



Page 40 of43 

..
 
SELF EVIDENT THAT ALL MEN ARE ENDOWED BY THEIR CREATOR WITH CERTAIN 
INALIENABLE RIGHTS AND AMONG THEM ARE LIFE, LIBERTY, AND THE PURSillT OF 
HAPPINESS. WHEN A GOY. BECOMES DESTRUCTIVE OF THESE ENDS IT IS THE RIGHT OF 
THE GOVERNED TO ALTER OR ABOLISN THAT GOV." THEY ALSO SAY THAT A GOV. 
LONG ESTABLISHED SHOULDN'T BE ALTERED OR ABOLISHED FOR LIGHT OR 
TRANSIENT REASONS. U THE EVIDENCE IN TIllS E-MAIL WILL CONVINCE ANY 
REASONABLE PERSON THAT THESE ARENT LIGH TOR TRANSIENT REASONS TO AL1ER 
OR ABOLISH OUR GOV. 
I'M NOT CALLING FOR THE ABOLITION OF OUR GOVERNMENT. THE GOVERNMENT WAS 
TAKEN OVER BY A SHADOW GOVERNMENT. AN lLLEGAL GOVERNMENT WHO TOOK 
OVER OUR DEMOCRATICALLY ELECTED GOVERNMENT BY FORCE. MURTHA IS THE 
HEAD OF TillS SHADOW GOVERNMENT. HE HAS HELP. HE'S NOT ALONE BUT HE IS THE 
HEAD OF TIllS BEAST. 
THEREFORE, I AM PUBLICLY CALLING FOR THE ASSASSINATION OF MURTHA. HE 
NEEDS TO BE KILLED BEFORE HE KlLLS US ALL. THE WORLD, NOT ONLY US, IS IN 
DANGER. I WOULD DO IT IF I COULD. I CAN'T. I DONT HAVE THE WHEREWITHAL. 
SOMEONE NEEDS TO STEP UP TO THE PLATE. IT'S CLEAR THAT DOING NOTHING ISNT 
WORKING. HE ALREADY ANNOUNCED A NEW TERRORIST ATTACK IS COMING. HE IS 
THE HEAD OF TIllS BEAST. IF WE CUT OFF THE HEAD EITHER THE BEAST WILL DIE OR 
IT WILL GROW NEW HEADS. IF THAT HAPPENS WE WILL NEED TO DEAL WITH IT THEN. 
FOR NOW WE NEED TO SLAY MURTHA. A WORD OF CAUTION. MURTHA PUTS ON A 
BULLETPROOF VEST WHEN HE GETS UP IN THE MORNING AND DOESN'T TAKE IT OFF 
UNTIL HE GOES TO BED. HE MAY EVEN SLEEP WITH IT ON. IF YOU SHOOT HIM, SHOOT 
HIM IN THE HEAD. DON'T GIVE HIM A CHANCE. HE CARRIES A THING ON HIS KEY 

b6CHAIN I'M TOLD THAT LOOKS LIKE A LIGHTER OR SOMETHING. IT'S REALLY A GUN b7C 
THAT SHOOTS A SINGLE 22 CALIBER BULLET. 

AS I SAID EARLIE IF YOU HAVB ANY QUESTIONS AT ALL PLEASE E-MAIL ME. WRITE 
MEOR G~LMEAT: OTMAlL .COMO~ I
I,__....,IyOHNSTOWN,PA. 159060_"L.. ----' 

DONALD FENTON 

ADDENDUM 
AFTER A WEEKEND OF REFLECTION I FEEL THE NEED TO EXPOUND ON A FEW THINGS. I 
CANT EXPOUND ON EVERYTHING BECAUSE I DONT WANT TO GO FROM E-MAIL TO 
ONLINE BOOK. 
I KNOW THAT IT SOUNDS DRASTIC TO PUBLlCLY CALL FOR THE ASSASSINATION OF 
MURTHA. BELIEVE ME, I HAVE PRAYED FOR GOD TO DO TO MURTHA WHAT HE DID TO 
SAUL OF TARSUS ON THE ROAD TO DAMASCUS. SAUL BECAME PAUL THE APOSTLE. I 
WOULD RATHER SEE MURTHA CHANGED BY THE POWER OF THE SPIRIT OF GOD THAN 
ASSASSINATED, BUT IT APPEARDS THAT WE ARE HEADED FOR SUDDEN DESTRUCTION. 

SOME OTIIER THINGS I'D LIKE TO MENTION. YOU'LL REMEMBER THAT I WAS SUING 
MURTHA. ON THE DAY THE GOVERNMENTS TIMEREN OUT TO ANSWER THE SUIT, A 
MAN REPRESENTING JFK JR. SHOWED UP AND TOLD :ME TO DROP IT AND LET JFK JR 
HANDLE IT. TIIAT DAY I WAS WATCHING THE NEWS AND SAW JESSE JACKSON COME 
OUT OF A MEETING WITH JANET RENO. HE LOOKED LIKE HE SAW A GHOST. THE MEDIA 
REPORTED THAT STORY BECAUSE THEY KNEW THAT HE WAS CALLED IN TO MEET 
RENO CONCERNING MY LAWSUIT. BUT THEY NEVER MENTIONED IT. MORE PROOF 
THEY KNEW. SHORTLY AFTER THAT I SAW JESSE JACKSON ON HARDBALL WIlli CHRIS 
MATIREWS. SOMEBODY DROPPED A LIGHT BULB OFF STAGE AND IT POPPED. JACKSON 
NEARLY JUMPED OUT OF HIS SKIN. THAT WAS STAGED. 
I ALSO WANT OT MAKE IT CLEAR THAT MURTHA HAS BEEN PUTTING HIS GOONS IN 

------ -, 
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THE :MILITARY, GOVBRN1vfENT, INTELLIGENCE AGENCIES, FBI, CIA, NSA,FOR 20 YEARS 
NOW. HE HAS THEM IN IDGHPOSITIONS. THEY OWE THEIR CARRERS TO MURTHA. HE 
GETS THEM PROMOTED. MURTHA WANTS HEADS TO ROLL IN TIlE IRAQI PRISONER. 
ABUSE TIllNG SO HE CAN MOVE HIS PEOPLE UP. HE PROBABLY IS CAPABLE OF A 
MILITARY COUP RIGHT NOW. IT WOULDN'T HAVB THE SUPPORT OF THE PEOPLE 
UNLESS HE DID IT FOR WHAT APPEARS TO BE A GOOD REASON. HE IS VERY EVIL AND 
mST AS CLEVER. 
MURTHA IS A PHYSICALLY IMPOSING FIGURE. 617" AND NEARLY 300 LBS. HE HAS A 
GLARE THAT CAN INTIMIDATE. HE TRIED TO USE IT ON ME. PEOPLE HAVB TOLD:ME 
THAT MURTHA DOESN'T EVEN NEED TO RAISE HIS VOICE WHEN HE GETS MAD. HE JUST 
GLARES AT YOU AND YOU KNOW YOU ARE IN TROUBLE.HE TRIED TO USE IT ON ME 
ONE DAY AT THE CAMTRAM BOARD MEETING, HE SHOWED UP SORT OF INCOGNITO 
WHEN I WENT TO PRESENT MY PLAN TO PRODUCE AN AMISHIPA. DUTCH COOKING 
SHOW ATOP TIIE INCLINE PLANE AND SELL IT TO THE FOOD NETWORK. HE TRIED TART 
FIERCE GLARE ON ME AND IT DIDN'T WORK. I WAS GONNA GO OVER AND GRAB AHOLD 
OF HIM AND CHANGE THE WAY HE LIVED THE REST OF HIS LIFE BUT HIS BODYGUARD 
STEPPED IN. 
ALSO, I'D LIKE TO MENTION THAT TOM RIDGE, THE HOMELAND SECURITY DIRECTOR 
WAS GOVERNOR OF PA. WHILE ALL OF THIS STUFF WAS GOING ON. HE WAS AWARE OF 
EVERYTHING. HE DID NOTHING. MURTHA MADE HIM HIS PERSONAL HAND PUPPET. 
RIDGE IS TERRIFIED OF MURTHA. MY LAST LEITER TO THE LEITER THAT I HAD 
PUBLISHED ON THE DAY I WAS ARRESTED AND PUT IN THE LOONEY BIN CONCERNED 
APLAN I HAD TO BUILD A NEW NFL STADIDM FOR THE STEELERS AND A PLAN TO 
RECYCLE OLD TIRES AND PACK THEM IN MINES AND BUILD A DAM WITH A EXCLUSIVE 
RESORT AROUND IT. IT WAS A PLAN TO CREATE A RESORT BETWEEN JOHNSTOWN 
AND PITTSBURGH. IT WAS OUT; I HA DA PLAN TO BUILD A STADTIJM AND THE 
STEELERS WANTED ONE BADLY. TROUBLE IS THEY ARRESTED MA AND IMPRISONE 
DME ON FALSE CHARGES. SO, GOV. RIDGE PUT A REFERENDUM ON THE BALLOT: 
SHOULD TAXPAYER MONEY BE USED TO BUILD A NEW STADIUM FOR THE STEELERS 
AND PIRATES? THE VOTERS OVERWHELMINGLY SAID IINO!" THEY REJECTED THAT 
PROPOSAL. GOV. RIDGE CUT WELFARE BENEFITS AND DID ! IT ANYWAY AGAINST THE 
WILL OF THE PEOPLE JUST TO COVER HIS AND MURTHAS ASS BECAUSE THE GUY THAT 
COULD BUILD THE STADIUM-ME- WAS FALSELYARRESTED, IMPRISONED, AND NOW 
HOMELESS. I BELIEVE RIDGE WAS CHOSEN AS HOMELAND SECURITY DIRECTOR 
BECAUSE HE WAS CLUED IN ON THE WHOLE MURTHA MESS. 
AFTER MY 97 ARREST AND MY 03 ARREST ON FALSE CHARGES, MURTHA PUT GOONS IN 
PRISON WITH :ME TO TRY TO GET ME TO SAY SOMETIDNG INCRIMINATING. THE SNITCH 
IN 97 WAS A DRUG DEALER AND AN ARMED ROBBER. HE PUT A GUN IN A GIRLS FACE 
AND ROBBED HER TO GET MONEY FOR DRUGS. I WAS LOCKED DOWN BECAUSE I 
DIDN'T MAKE MY BED BEFORE I CAME OUT FOR BREAKFAST. THE SNITCH CAME AND 
SAT OUTSIDE MY CELL TALKING TO ME FOR A FEW HOURS. THAT NIGH THE CALLED 
MURTHA AND SAID I SAID" I WAS GONNA GET A MACHINE GUN AND KILL PEOPLE. 
MURTHA GOT HIM RELEASED. 
IN 03 I WAS PUT IN A CELL WITH A SNITCH N~ lHE WANlED ME TO b6 

SAY mAT I SMOKE MARAmANA BECAUSE THE COPS WERE SAYING THEY FOUND A b7C 

PIPE IN MY APT. HE WAS RELEASED ON PROBATION. NOW, THIS GUY WAS IN PRISON 
BECAUSE HE GOT PULLED OVER FOR DRIVING IRRARICALLY AND THE COPS FOUND AN 
OUNCE OF COCAINE ON IDS LAP AND HE STOLE TWO HANDGUNS, ONE WAS USED IN A 
SHOOTING. HE WAS LOOKING AT 10 TO 20 YEARS. MURTHA GOT HIM PROBATION. HE 
WAS RECEN1LY REARRESTED BECAUSE HE WAS DRIVING THRU A RESIDENTIAL 
NEIGHBORHOOD AT 100 MPH. HE IDT A CAR DRIVEN BY A YOUNG MOTHER WITH TWO 
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OF HER KIDS WITH HER HE WAS UNDER TIlE INFLUENCE OF DRUGS; THE COPS FOUND 
DRUGS IN HIS CAR AFTER HE FLED THE SCENE. THE MOTI!ER IS NOW OUT OF THE 
HOSPITAL BUT THE KIDS WEREN'T SO LUCKY. I DONT TIllNK THEY'LL BE USING THAT 
SNITCH AT MY TRIAL. 
HOW DOES MURTHA GET AWAY WITH ALL TIllS AND NONE OF IT IS REPORTED IN TIlE 
PRESS? WELL, I TOLD THE PUBLISHER ABOUT ALL TIllS AND SHE SAID NOR PRINTED 
ANYTHING. SHE IS BLACKMAILED. SO IS THE MANAGING EDITOR. HE IS FROM NEW 
JERSEY. HE WAS BROUGHT IN TO TRY AND FIX THE PROBLEMS. BUT HE GOT CAUGHT 
UP IN HIS OWN PROBLEMS. HE IS A HOMOSEXUAL. SHORTLY AFTER HE ARRIVED IN 
JOHNSTOWN, HE MET WITH A HOMOSEXUAL CITY COUNCrr., Mmv1J3ER TO DISCUSS THE 
PROBLEMS IN JOHNSTOWN. THE EDITOR AND THE CITY COUNCrr., MAN HIT IT OFF AND 
WENT OUT TO THE PARKING LOT TO SIT IN THE CAR AND PRIVATELYDEVELOPE THEIR 
FRIENDSHIP. IT SEEMS THAT A JOHNSTOWN COP HAPPENED BY KELLYS BAR PARKING 
LOT AND SAW SOME STEAMED UP WINDOWS. HE WALKED OVER TO THE CAR AND 
LOOKED INSIDE. HE FOUND THE EDITOR GIVING ORAL SEX TO THE COUNSEL MAN AS 
THE COUNSEL MAN MASTURBATED THE EDITOR. 
IT WAS HUSHED UP IN EXCHANGE FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS. BUT THE WORD 
SillL GOT AROUND. 
MURlHA IS REALLY A STUPID PERSON WHEN YOU THINK OF IT. HE IS OR WAS TIlE 
CHAIRMAN OF THE STEEL CAUCUS. HE THINKS WE CAN BRING BACK THE STEEL 
INDUSTRY TO IT'S FORMER GLORY. OUR ECONOMY, INDEED, SOUTHWESTERN PA.'S 
ECONOMY WAS ONCE BASED ON STEEL. HE USED IDS POWER AS THE SHADOW 
PRESIDENT TO FORCE PRESIDENT BUSH TO PUT HEAVY STEEL TARIFFS ON IMPORTED 
STEEL. TillS WAS A STUPID MOVE BECAUSE STEEL EXPORlER NATIONS WOULD JUST 
PUT TARIFFS ON OUT EXPORTS. THAT SWHATHAPPENED. MURTHA HAS NO ABrr.,ITYTO 
THINK IN A GOOD, POSITIVE WAY. ALL illS ENERGY IS FOCUSED ON BAD, NEGATIVE 
DECEPTIONS. HE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE BEAD INTEL ON THE WEAPONS OF MASS 
DESTRUCTION IN IRAQ AND THE BAD INTEL ON IRAQS EFFORT TO BUY ENRICHED 
URANIUM FROM AFRICA. HE MANIPULATED THE INTELLIGENCE FAn,URE IN THE 9/11 
ATTACKS. 
SEE, ALL IDS ENERGY IS EVIL ENERGY. DECEPTIVE ENERGY. HE DECIEVED THE WHOLE 
WORLD AND CONTINUES TO DO SO. 
NOW, I'M AWAITING TWO MORE 1RIALS. MY ARREST AND CONVICTIONS WERE 
ORCHESTRATED BY MURTHA AND THE TRIAL nJDGES PERVERTED JUSTICE BY 
ENSURING MY CONVICTION. I EXPECT MORE OF THE SAME. MURTHA DESTROYED ME 
FINANCIALLY BEFORE HE HAD ME ARRESTED SO I COULDN'T AFFORD COMPETANT 
LEGAL COUNSEL. I'M STILL BROKE AND UNABLE TO OBTAIN COUNSEL. THE COURTS 
APPOINTED ME COUNSEL BUT I FIRED TRHEM BECAUSE THEY PARTICIPATED IN MY 
CONVICTIONS IN 98. THESE PEOPLE WON'T FIGHT FOR ME. I AM GOING TO EXPOSE A 
JUDGE FOR LETTING A KIDNAPPER GO FREE AFlER HE SPIT IN A COPS FACE AND SAIOII 

YOU ARENT GOING TO CHARGE ME WITH SHIT, YOU DON'T KNOW WHO I'M WORKING 
FOR.1t A JUDGE WHO "LOST" COURT TRANSCRIPS AFTER I SAID THAT THEY WERE 
COVERING UP THE HANGING OF A BLACK. MAN IN THE CITY LOCK-UP BY WHIlE COPS 
ON THE ORDERS OF A WHIlE CONGRESSMAN. A nJDGE WHO CORRUPTED JUSTICE BY 
DENYING ME A FAIR TRIAL. WHILE I WAS IN JAn, AND BEING TORTURED TIDS TIME, MY 
JURy LIST WAS STOLEN. ONEDAY THE GUARDS STAI GED A RAID. THEY CAME IN 
YELLING FOR EVERYBODY TO FREEZE. THEY RAN RIGH TO MY CELL AND WOULDN'T 
LET ME TOUCH ANYTHING. THEY TOOK US TO TIlE GYM AND STRIP SEARCHED ALL OF 
US. WHILE THEY HAD US IN THE GYM MURTHA HAD IDS GOONS GO THRU MY LEGAL 
PAPERS TO STEAL MY WORK PRODUCT AND MY JURY LIST WITH THE NAMES, PLACE 
OF RESIDENCE, AND OCCUPATIONB OF THE JURY I PICKED FOR MY 1RIAL. HE WAS 

5/1112004 
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LETTING ME KNOW THAT HE NOW KNEW MY STRATEGY AND TIIE NAMES OF MY JURY. 
THEY WOULD BE INTIMIDATED. 
NOW HERE I AM FIGHTING FOR MY CIVIL RIGHTS AND mSTICE FOR 3000 OF MY 
FELLOW AMERICANS WHO WERE MURDERED ON9I1l. I FEEL PASSIONA1E ABOUT THE 
RULE OF LAW AND THE CONSTITUTION BECAUSE I'VE EXPERIENCED THE 
DEPRIVATION OF MY CIVlL RIGHTS AND TIIE OPPRESSION OF A CORRUPT CRIMINAL 
mSTICE SYSTEM EVRY BODY IS UPSET ABOUT IRAQI PRISONERS BEING TORTURED 
AND NOBODY EVEN KNOWS THAT I WAS BEING TORTURED RIGHT HERE IN AMERICA 
AT THE SAME TIME THEY WERE BEING TORTURED. I WAS TORTURED BECAUSE I 
CREATED A BEAUTIFUL 9/11 MEMORIAL. 
I WROTE A LETTER TO BILLY GRAHAM ASKING FOR HIS HELP. I GOT A LEITER BACK 
TWO MONTHS LATER lELLING ME THAT HE DOESN'T GET INVOLVED IN POLITICAL 
ISSUES. 1 WROTE TO THE ACLU AND THEY ALSO WROTE BACK TWO MONTHS LAlER 
SAYING THAT THEY DON'T GET INVOLVED IN POLITICS. CONSTIWTIONAL ISSUES. OR 
HUMAN RlGHTS ISSUES. 
rMLEFT TO TAKE ON TIffi GOVRERNMENTS BEST LAWYERS MYSELF WITH NO LEGAL 
lRAINING. I CAN WIN BECAUSE I HAVE THE TRU1H ON MY SIDE. BUT THEY CAN 
CONTROL THE TRUTH. TIlEY CAN SUPRESS IT. THEY CAN RIG THE JURY. EVEN IF 1 CAN 
TELL THE JURY TIIE TRUTH, I'M AT A DISADVANTAGE BECAUSE THE GOVERNMENT 
AND THE:MEDIA HAVB BEEN LYING TO THE PEOPLE AND DECIEVING THE WORLD TO 
PROTECT MURTHA FOR THE PAST TIIREE YEARS SINCE 9111. THE PEOPLE HAVE HEARD 
THE LIES SO MUCH THAT IT MAY NOT BE POSSIBLE TO CONVINCE THEM OF THE 
TRUTH. THEY MAY EVEN FEEL THAT IT WOULD BE BETTER TO SACRIFICE ME IF THATS 
WHAT MURTHA WANTS IN EXCHANGE FOR NOT BLOWING UP D.C. 
rM FIGHTING FOR OUR COUNTRY MYSELF. I COULD USE YOUR HELP AND I WILL 
ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS YOU MAY HAVE TO SATISFY YOUR NEED FOR 
INFORMATION. 

FREE pop-up blocking with the new MSN TOQlbar - get it now! 

5111/2004
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Date of transcription 05/13 /2 004 

I I Johnstown,
 
Pennsylvan~a (PA), 15906, telephone number I ~ white
 
male, date qf birth I I Social Securi ty Account Number
 

J was contacted at his hom~, After being advised of the 
identities of the interviewing AgentsLprov~dedthe b6 
following information: b7C 

I Iwas shown a 40 page e-mail addressed to the 9/11 
Families, sent by him on May 6, 2004, and a 43 page e-mail sent by 
him on May 11, 2004. The e-mail calls for the public assassination 
of Con ressman JOHN P. MURTHA and requests recipients to e-mail him 
at hotma'l.com or to call him atl Iwith any 
questions. stated that he sent the e-mail from an Internet 
terminal at the Cambria County Library. I Idoes not have a 
computer in his home and uses the computers at the library. 
Initially~ Icould not recall to whom or on which days he sent 
the e-mail but stated that he sent it to more than one person 
through his Hotmail account. 

whenl Iuses the Internet terminals at the library, 
he gives his libra~y card to a library employee who swipes the card 
and assignsl Jto an Internet terminal. L Icould not 
recall WhIC: comfuter terminal he used at the library to send the 
e-mails. has not had any telephone calls from anyone 
regarding tee-mail but has not had time to check his e-mail to 
see if he received any responses via e-mail. 

I Iwas shown page 40 of the e-mail, in which he 
publically called for the assassination of Con ressman JOHN P. 
MURTHA and was read the paragraph out loud. stat that 
MURTHA needed to be killed before he kills us all, stated 
that the world, not only us, is in danger and that he~~~~__ 
would kill Congressman MURTHA if he could, but he does not have the 
wherew~thal to do it, so someone needs to step up to the plate.

l. J advocates the killing of Congressman MURTHA because he 
views fURTHA as a traitor, tyrant, and domestic terrorist. b6 

I	 _ stated that MURTHA was responsible for and was the b7C 
mastermind behipd the ~eptember 11, 2001, terrorist attacks in the 
United States. l- Jstated that it was MURTHA who sent Anthrax 
to the Government, media, and tabloids to keep them from fingering 

Investigation on 05/12/2004 

File # 166C-PG-73141 Date dictated 05/13/2004 
SA 

by SA 
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him as the September 11 mastermind. MURTHA got the Anthrax from 
our defense laboratories because MURTHA is the defense guru. 

Immediately after the September 11, 2001, attacksl _ 
said he e-mailed the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) in 
Washington, DC, and requested that the FBI assassinate MqRTHA :or 
MURTHA's role as mastermind of the September 11 attacks .. L- _ I 
justified his belief that MURTHA should be killed by quot~ng t e 
Constitution and quotes from President ABRAHAM LINCOLN as to why 
MURTHA should be killed. 1 Istated that liberty or death is 
the only choice Americans can make and that they cannot choose b6 
tyranny. I Istated that it is his duty to protect the b7C 
Constitution and the 9th and 10th Amendments to the Constitution 
support and justify his position. MURTHA violated the treason 
statute and because of this is a traitor and should be removed from 
office apd put ~o death, as well as, all who give aid and comfort 
to him. L Jstated that when the Government is corrupted all 
power reverts back to the people and the people should use the 
Constitution to overthrow corrupt Government. 

I Iwas then asked if he would carry out the threat to 
kill Congressman MURTHA. In response, 1 Istated that even if 
he wanted to, he did not have wherewithal to kill the Congressman, 
unless the Congressman came and knocked at his door and they got 
into a fist fight. I Istated that he did not have any weapons 
in his possession. He advised that when he was arrested in 
October, 2003, that he had a pellet gun and a hunting knife in his 
possession which were seized by the officers and resulted in 
charges against him in Cambria County. 

____~~Istated that he would no longer publically solicit 
for Congressman MURTHA's murder but would continue to tell anyone 
who asked him that MURTHA needs to be killed to stop him. 1 .... 
stated that many public and private citizens have advocated the 
murder of individuals through the media without any ramifications.b6
I Istated that MURTHA has the system blackmailed and is a b7C 
domestic terrorist and possesses nuclear weapons. 1 1stated 
that MURTHA wants to move the United States Capitol from Washington 
D.C. to Johnstown, PA. MURTHA will use his nuclear weapons and 
detonate nuclear suitcase bomb blow up the United States Capitol, 
along with the FBI and have the capitol moved to Johnstown. 

~ recalled some of the addresses that he sent the e­
mail. ~nt the e-mail to BILL O'REILLY at Fox News; 
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HARDBALL at MSNBCi the 9/11 families to the e-mail address at
 
info@coalitionof911families.orgi the American Free Pressi and to
 

........._---:-."..."....,.....__1 ad Icharter . net. I I stated that he would 
be willing to accompany the FBI to the Cambria County Library, to 
access his hotmail account and to determine where he sent the e­
mail and if there were any responses received through the internet 
to the e-mail. . 

~ Istated that his position is that the people of the 
United States are at war with Congressman MURTHA and that MURTHA 
levied the war. I Istated that everyone is afraid of MURTHA 
because people known that MURTHA will have you killed in a b6 
heartbeat because MURTHA is domestic terrorist. b7C 

At the conclusion of the interview, I Istated that 
upon further reflection, he no longer advocated the murder of 
Congressman MURTHA but, instead, advocates the arrest and torture 
of MURTHA. I stated that MURTHA should be torturQ her 
disclosed where he has concealed his nuclear weapons.
 
requested that the FBI let the United States Attorney·s Of lce know
 
of his position in this matter.
 

____~ ~__J 

mailto:info@coalitionof911families.orgi
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 05/13/2004 

To: Pittsburgh 

From: Pittsburgh 
Squad 10/LHRA
Contact: SAI~-----------------" 

b2 

Drafted By: 

Approved By: 

Case ID #: 166C-PG-73141 (Pending) b6
 

I
b7C
 

Title:
 
"":::C::-:::O::-:N::-:::G==RE=S:-::S::-:MAN=:--::J~O'::':HN==-=P...J. MURTHA - VICTIM i
 
ITAR - MURDER FOR HIRE
 

Synopsis: Call to Detective 1 1washington D.C. 
Capitol Police on 05/13/2004. 

Details: On 05/13/2004, writer spoke with Detective I I
I ~ Washin ton D.C. Ca itol Police Threat Assessment, 
telephone number: facsimile number: 202-224-0919, 
regarding ised that he had 
received the 40 page email in which is calling for the 
public assassination of Congressman Jo rtha. I I 
was briefed regarding the interview of which was conducted 
by the writer on 05/12/2004. was provided with the b6 
writer'S cellular telephone number and was advised that writer b7C 
would contact him if their were any further developments in the 
case . 



{' 

\ 

FD:302 (Rev. 10-6-95) 

- 1­

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 05/14 /2 004 

Johnstown, PA, 

Q
 e oluntarily met SAlsl I
 
an at the Cambria County Library, 

Jo nstown, P . to access the internet and show the
 
agents his e-mail activity in an effort to determine the e-mail
 
addresses of all persons to whom he sent the e-mail advocating the
 
assassination of Congressman JOHN P. MURTHA.
 

I Itook the agents to the third floor of the library
 
and used his library card to access the int~rnet through the
 
library's computer terminal labeled GJSD 1.L Irequested said
 
computer and told the agents that it was his f vor~te one. b6
 
Utilizing Cambria County Microsoft Explorer, accessed theb7C
 
internet N Hotmail account. entered his e-mail
 
address: hotmail.com and his password and accessed his e-

mail. was asked if he had accessed his e-mail between the
 
time he was interviewed on 05/12/2004 and the present and stated
 
that he had.
 

I Ie-mail account showed that there were 18
 
messages; 50 ]unkmail; and 0 sent me~sages. I Istated that he
 
did not know why his sent messages showed zero because he sent the
 
MURTHA e-mail to a number of people, including the people he
 
already told the FBI about, but for some reason they are not in his
 
sent messages folder.
 

I IDrafts folder disclosed that the e-mail was sent
 
to foxnews@foxnews.com, with the Subject: beware of Farrakhan and
 
to info@coalitionof911families.org. b6
 

b7C 

His 18 messages consisted of messages from I 
and WRITE BROTHERS, INC which I ~aid were litera~ry~-a~g~e~n~t~s~.------

Investigation on 05/13/2004 
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~ b7C
Inl~ I~ontacts folder were the following: 
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~~--r="'l""""---: ..---,-­__- ,----tl-----"""" Johnstown, 

.~__~~r 

1..­ ..1 

was 
elng advised of the 

provided the following 

I Iwas contacted and asked to meet the writer at the
 
Cambria County Library to access an Internet terminal in an effort
 
to identify all e-mail addresses to which I Ihad sent the e-

mail which Ealled for the public assassination of Congressman JOHN
 
P. MURTHA. _ . voluntarily agreed to meet the writer at the b6 
Cambria County Library at 3:00 p.m. on May 13,2004. I I b7C 

advised that he had been thinking about others he sent thr e-maiSI 
to and recalled that he also sent the e-mail to, AttorneYL ,c= Ilawyer , I _a:D:a:] and TV preachers, 1.. ­

Investigation on 05/13/2004 (telephonically) 

File 1# 166C-PG-73141 b6 
b7C'----­

Date dictated 05/13/2004 

by SA I '(; dmp 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 06/23/2004 

To: Pittsburgh 

From: Pittsburgh
 
Squad 10/LHRA

Contact: SA·~-----------------' 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: 166C-PG-73141 (Pending) b2 
b6 
b7CTitle: 1
 

CONGRESSMAN JOHN P. MURTHA - VICTIM;
 
ITAR - MURDER FOR HIRE
 

Synopsis: EC to report search warrant issued foriI IHotmail account. ~------

Details: On 06/23/2004, United States Magistrate Keith A. Pesto, 
Western District of Pennsylvania, issued a federal search warrant 
for the Hotmail account ofl lemail address:I ~hotmail.com. The MSN Hotmai! wi!! accept service of 
the warrant by facsimile from the US Attorney's Office and a 
return on the warrant will be made at the time MSN Hotmail 
complies with the warrant . 
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Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 07/22/2004 

To: Pittsburgh 

From: Pittsburgh
Squad 10/LHRAF-..- _ 
Contact: SAl 

Approved By: I~ ~~~ 

Drafted By: I I~ 
Case ID #: 166C-PG-73141 (Pending) b2 

b6 
b7CTitle: I I
 

CONGRESSMAN JOHN P. MURTHA - VICTIM;
 
ITAR - MURDER FOR HIRE
 

Synopsis: To report results of search warrant fori
I IHotmail account. ""----­

Details: On 06/29/2004, a return was made on the Federal s:ar1h 
Warrant issued to MSN Ho~mail for the account ofl ~ J 
email address: I : ~hotmail. corn, to U. S. Mag~1!"":is~t:-::r~a:-::t~e=--J"'l'u=g~e 
Keith A. Pesto. A floppy disc containing the emails forl __ 
account was provided by MSN in compliance with the searcn 
warrant. 

A review of the disc was conducted and disclosed thatI lattempted to send his email calling for the assassination 
of Congressman Murtha to FARRAKHAN, BROKAW, FOX News, and MATT 
DRUDGE but was unsuccessful in sending the email. The only 
positive response tol Iwas from the 9-11 Commission and the 
email only acknowledged receipt ofl lemail and nothing b6 
further. b7C 

There were no email responses tol Iregarding his
 
solicitation for someone to assassinate Congressman Murtha.
 

The disc is being maintained as evidence in this
 
matter .
 

/~~C -!'~-73/41-/~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 12/22/2004 

To: Pittsburgh Attn: 

From: Pittsburgh 

Squad 10/Laurel High~l;~:RAContact: SA 
------------' 

Approved By: 11..- __ . ( 

b2
 
Case ID #: 166C-PG-73141 (Pending) b6
 

_---!==========:;-..,'"' b 7 c
 
Title: I
 

CONGRESSMAN JOHN P. MURTHA - VICTIM
 
ITAR - MURDER FOR HIRE
 

Synopsis: DocumenT referral from the NY JTTF Command Center
 
concerningl ---JJ
 

Reference: 166C-PG-73141 Serial 6 

Enclosure(s): Attached for the file is the facsimile received
 
from the NY JTTF.
 

Details: On August 14, 2004 the Pittsburgh JTTF received a
 
facsimile from the NY JTTF Command Center, telephone

I I The facsimile consisted of a cover page and a copy
 
of a an incident report from NY FINEST/I.B.R. FOX NEWS CHANNEL.
 

The text of the second facsimile pertained to a call 
received by FOX News from a caller claiming he had information 
concerning a lithe placement of a Brief case bomb in the NYO area 
by a terrorist cell. II, The caller stated ht'S name wasSJnd 
provided a return contact telephone number b2 

----- b6 
b7CI Iis known to the Laurel Highlands RA asl ---'I The telephone number provided to FOX News is also 

~a~s-s-o-c~i-ated withl I 
~~_~Icontacted the NY JTTF at 

as told the facsimile was ~rovided to
 
~~~~rg or ~n orma ~on purposes only. S~ jexplained
 
I..-~__~was known to the FBI Laurel Highlands RA and has a history
 

making false accusations. 

------- - -- ----------~---
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To: Pittsburgh ~: Pittsburgh 
Re: 166C-PG-73141, 12/22/2004 

_____......l..lO.l.lU....,jugust 17, 2004 SAl IcontactedI lat 
When questioned concerning the allegations he had 

made to the FOX News channell Ireplied, he had previously 
explained theje altegatio~ with reference to Congressman Murtha 
to SA I _ SA _ .J:iiscontinued questioning I Iat this 
time. 

A f:View 1f referenced serial, which is an FD-302~
 
interview of reflected statements made byl I ~~c
 
associating t e Congressman with Brief Case Bombs.
 

Due to the current investigation surroundingl Ino 
further action will be taken in this matter . 

2
 



,- . -------------­
• .~I IG-14-213134 13: 15 P. 131 . ,n,...... • 

\- .. 

NYJTTF
 
COMMAND
 

CENTER
 

FAX COVER
 
SHEET
 

FROM: Ny IJIT__ _r
 
TO: Pi}l-:,bJc~b J"TFF- s~"..t II 

b2 

FAX: 212 384-2917 

TOTAL SHEETS INCLUDING COVER 2.. 

. - - ---_._-.-----_. - - -- --- ­
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NY FINEST I I.B.R. 
FOX NEWS CHANNEL 

Incident Report 

NYF Reporting Officer.I _ 

'llnle ofOceurrence: 2~~OODate~ 0&112/04 

Police Notified: Yes ......., Prednd: WelL Div 
Police Officer's Name:I Tax#:N/A 

b6---l 

b7C 

NYF Offic:er~ s Narne: #1 NVF OfflCer~s Name~ #2 
____I '--­ 1 

Full Name of l'erson(3) Involved; S/ce=JB C S 

Details of Occurrence: 

.At TfP/O the und~signed was notified ofan telephone call in tb Secu:ity 
COIIlDland Center, The caller was BtElting t~ ~orme.tion t}mt b efca'ie bo:nbs 
would be placed in the NYC area by ten-orist cells.' specific rile c ner (: )n131:tcd 
Fo'l: News Channel last month and stated the same infoIDlation to 1 b6 

The undersigned engaged the c.aller in conversatioI1 and the ~~1l1 'repe ~ted the:: r b7C 
going infonnation concerning the placexneot of BriefCase Bombs :.1:1 t1: NYC AII~ T :: 
Terrorist cells would get there instrUctions encoded in the NY Timell; U ter tQ the :Edit: 
page. The caller identified himself as I Ia former member of Ijile 1 S Me rin& Cor:: ., 
currently living in the Pittsburgh PA area. The undersigned after. en ~lagj 19 the call1~r in I 0 
minute, of.o"v...,~ti<n1 asked him 10, his <all bae1<~ The; ...':" ~ve1he ;"';!J
number he was callmg from. As verified by caller JD 

The undersigned notified NYPD InteL Div. lor e: orgo:ng :lets. 
"This information will be forwarded fOT further investigatlon to autbl;lriti sin [le 
Pittsburgh area. ' 

S;gn_"". ofReporting Officer:1 .......1--­

OS/14/200~ SAT 12:34 [TIlRI NO 7621) 

TOTAL P.02 
-~._--------~------~--------­
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/16/2005 

An individual who is in a position to testify provided b6
the following information: b7C 

b7D 

~r-----_---lQ""DI.lo.LI_--rnetext of theS----------r'IJ not 

The text o~r ~1-.----------______tJstated,...-.:'h-e-w-a-s-~l-o-c-a-t-e-rw=___ I 
~ requestedl --------------------~I I 

A copy of this message is being stored in the appropriate 
Source file. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

Investigation on 03/15/2005 at Ligonier, Pennsylvania 

File III I vi66C-PG-73141'\'-\ Date dictated 03/16/2005 

by ~~ ~Ii--=d::..::e..:..:h=-- _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. jr
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/16/2005 

An individual who is in a position to testify provided b6 

the following information: b7C 
b7D 

o~ site known as the
 
Patriot Underground. of a chat room were
 
source identifi whom source knows to be
 
associated with writings consisted of
 
statements call~n~ ~n eres e Jo~n him in killing people'
 
in D.C. I Jwrote "It's my intention to kill those mother
 
fuckers in DC." According to the log attached to this posting the
 

__________~Imessage had been read five (5) times by others. 

I ~ also 4ft a contact number of I Iand
 
web address ~ I
 

A copy of t~s message is attached to this document. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

Investigation on 03/16/2005 at Ligonier, Pennsylvania 

File ~ 1v.r'66C-PG-73141 Date dictated 03/16/2005 

by ~ I....:../_d_e_h _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. a ,f::" 

6 ~ \0 7SbfJMV. fvi}- \ lolo<: \~·1~\~ \- 'ly 



PAGE 02 
al/~1/1995 00:45 724-238-6266 

.. 
The Patriot Underground: f. man Page 1of 1 

The Patriot Underground
 
General » General Board » I'm the man
 
htfp:/Isaveamerica1. proboarosl.comlindex. cgi? 
board~generaJ&acffon=dispJay&num=1110859344 

rmlh.m.n
 

Po&tbt InMnt'4I1l,2005,'1:o~pm
 

ANYBOOY WANNA sHOOT. I'M TJ1E MAN. YOu CONTACT ME. EVERYBODY ELSE IS ASPOOK OR A PUNK. IT'S MY INTENTION TO KILL 
T\iOSE MOTHER r"l<ERS IN CC.IF YOU WANT TO BE A PART OF SOMETHING OFF THE FREAKIN HOOK·CONTACT ME. I'M LOOKIN AT 
8111105. 
IT MAY BE A SUICIDE MISSION BUT WHAT THE HELL. OUR FOREFATHERS WERE FEW IN NUMBER, WE CAN ONLY KILL WHAT WE CAN 
KILL, IF yOU CAN HELP WITH WEAPONSOR MONEY CONTACT ME. WE COULD USE ALL THE RIFLES AND MONEY WE CAN GET. 
ON 9/11105 THE BAD GUYS DIE. WE ONLY NEED A FEW. I GOT A PlAN TO JUST WALK UP ON EM AND STARTWHACKIN THEM. I DON'T 
OARE 'MiAT YOyR 140TI\lATl°/'l,RACE,RELIGION OR VVliATEVER. WE ALL GOT SOMETHIN IN COMMON, KILL THOSE SUCKERS IN DC. 
CONTACTMEATJ PRWIMN1 JVAHOO.COM 

I'll: "m the man b 6
 
Po.Illyl ~nMar14111,20OS.11:05pm b7C
 

rM NOT A SPOOK OR FBI OR ANY OF THAT nUl". rM JUST A MAO MOTHER ""kER THAT WANTS TO KILL THOSE. PUNKS THAT KILL US. 
THEY ARE TRAITORS, TERRORIST. MUROERERS OF THE PEOPLE. LETS BLOW THEIR ASSES AWAY. 9/11/05. IF YOU OlE, YOU DIE. QUIT 
CRYINI111!ll1l 

?o ~-I. J ~) 1o~ +4­
? ,,-t,...+ ()" ~ ~~J"u.J. 

http://saveamerical.proboards7.com/indelC.cgi7board==general&action==print&board=gener... 3/16/2005 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/18/2005 

An individual who is in a position to testify provided 
the following information: 

On March 10, 2005, 
research the Patriot J.lI;LQ.!i~W;&lo,g,JJ.~~~~....l ---J 

According to 
b6 source, the ~nd~v~dual known as sometimes posts b7C 

messages on the Patriot Underground, appear to be a b7D 
member. Membership information pertaining to the Patriot 
Underground web site is being stored in the source's main file. 

FIG
 
Investigation on 03/10/2005 at Johnstown, Pennsylvania 

File # I ~ s16\tC-PG-73141 ~~ Date dictated 03/11/2005
 

~ro b7C
... I=========~1 
by ~ / dmp b7D 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; }/ 

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. \' I "_ rv.-, ':l.\L1\ _'\ L ;V
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 0 2/2 8/2 0 05 

An individual who is in a position to testify provided 
the following information: 

On I Isource visited known as the 
Patriot Underground. The web si.~.......:....::.:.oI:iUlO:_:.lI:.II,--""""","_........~h~a~t.... room were
 
source identified the chat name was chattin 
with an individual who goes by L- -.;-_----:-----::~:"""""';_T"-,.....-------I

J Iwas SOJiCit]ing if anyone neede~ gear to let him know.
l _stated he could ac~uire any kind of equipment 
-r-a-n-g......i-n-g-f""r-o-m----.:l-e-v-e--:;-l--=r=-=rr body armor, Croatian armored 
trailers/trucks, flak jackets, gas masks, AK 47s and other various 
weapons and tools. 

L... ­ ..,....__----I r WANT YOUR 
CAN YOU POST 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

A copy of this conversation is attached to this document. 

FIG
 
Investigation on 02/28/2005 at Ligonier, Pennsylvania 

~" ..,
File I Ivl66C-PG-73141"\ 'b2 Date dictated 02/28/2005 

c7\1 ~ b6 
by ~ ~ deh b7C 

03=\C(J\0-1 '30'5... b 7 D 
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 1~ ~c...- 9G ..13\'-\ \-\:f 
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 02/28/2005 

To: Pittsburgh Attn: sAI"-- _ 

From: Pittsburgh
 
Squad lO/Laurel Highlands RA
 
Contact: SAI r- _ 

7
Approved By: ~I--------------~r b2 

b6
Drafted By: Ir-----------------,r

I 
deh b7C 

Case ID #: l66C-PG-7314l (Pending) 

Title: I
 
CONGRESSMAN JOHN P. MURTHA - VICTIM
 
ITAR - MURDER FOR HIRE
 

SYnopsis: Summerize source information. 

Enclosure(s): Attached for the file is a copy of the chat 
conversation ofl~ _ 

Details: onJ la PG source visited a web site known as 
the patriotdergrouna. The web site consists of a chat room 
were source identified the chat nameC==: Iwa ; I 
chatting with an individual who goes~I ~as Sol j ci ting if a~n::":y:-::o"::n~e""""=n~e~e"::3d~e"::3d----::::g~e~a"::r""""::"to~"'e'::'t 
him know. I Istated he could acquire any kind 
of equipment ranging from level III body armor, Croatian armored 
trailers/trucks, flak jackets l gas masks, AK 47s and other 
various weapons and tools. 

-------,II'-.------::--:-------------r--------'
responded I II WANT YOUR 

---=AD-=D""R""E~S~S~OR PHONE NUMBER CAN YOU POST A CONTACT." 

he telephone number I~ ....,:=J is known to be used 
by Therefore the name Icould be a poss~ble al~as 
of d 

\~~(,-~~:13 \'-\\-\~ 
___________----' ­

b6 
b7C 

- I 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/17/2005 

An individual who is in a position to testify provided 
the following information: 

Source visited a website known as the Patriot 
Underground. The website is located at 
www.saveamerica1.probards7.com.This is the Patriot Underground 
home page. 
board messa 
pos 

Once 
ea. 

on 
On 

the home page, source selected the general 
the eneral board messages was the message 

left a website address of 
b6 
b7C 

www A review of this website listed a 
name dltional identifying information as I~~ ~ 
~~~~;- ~Windber, Pennsylvania (PA), 15963, telephone 

An e-mail address was also listed as 

On or abo~t 1 _ b6 
b7C 
b7D 

responsler~~~~ _,~~~ The e-mal response rea 
]ect: Re Patriot Undergroun~------~ 

the 
SOUF:l::.L----------------------....,.. --~ 

p until 

~----------~~~~~~~.·~inaldate of the e-mail messa e 

e­
L.-..::==-:!"""I"'-=--::":::-:r""""l:'~---:c~o::-:n::-t:::-::e~n 0 f ...n--g--s..,.t-o-r......edt thoL.s-e------.......------..,....e-l

case file. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

FIG 
b7D 

Investigation on 03/10/2005 at Johnstown, Pennsylvania 
-------------------"1(\

File 1 1~66C-PG-73141 Date dictated 03/11/2005 

bY~ 1/ dmp 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. I I _, -C,.- rv _-,::z. \U \ _ \ '" 
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166C-PG-73141 
JSA:jsa ~ 

1 

b6 
b7C 

were made during a b7D 

Pennsylvania (PA) on 

12 :30 pm Physical surveillance initiated inside~th~e~_t ' located at 1__­

1~-----1 Johnstown, rl>.· 
12:40	 pm Physical surveillance initiated in the 

parking lot, outs i=d=e.....;;;.th=e.LI ---,I-- _r
I 1 located at! 
Johnstown,	 ·PA.. ........
CL..o-n.,..f"'l"'i"""a-en"""":"'"t"'l"'iar----­
Informant (er) entered I ? for 

the I'---­ Ir-o-::'f-t-:-h-el-----~-
b7C 
b7D 

1 :20 pm CT ex:' ted I ~tered his vehicle, 
a l _ lone, and drove 
away rom th~r------

1:35 pm End Surveillance. 

12:47 pm 

12:47 pm 

in 

L: ~ide b6 

?
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/22/2005 

An individual who is in a p09ition to testify provided 
the following information: 

onl'--__-:-_~I Source visited a web site known as the 
Patriot Underground. The web s~te consistJ of a chat room were b6 

be b7Csource identified the chat nameJ _ whom source knows to 
associated withl writings consisted of b7D 

statements call~ g interested people to join him in killing people 
in D.C. posted several messages in response to others on 
the messa oar. Other individ als postiru(messages USjd :he 
names i I I and l 

~ 7 
A copy of these messages are attached to this document. 

b2 
b6 

~~~ FIG
 

Investigation on 03/18/2005 at Ligonier I Pennsylvania---=:......_..:..........:......_---=----------------­
File #1 .....It~6C-PG-73141 Date dictated 03/18/2005

--~--=-......:...~~-----

by ~ I:-/_d_eh _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/16/2005 

An individual who is in a position to testify provided 
the following information: 

onl 
I The text of t:.;:;;h~e;......:;e~-..:.m:.:::a::.:~::.:·l=--r=-e==~=:::.....:t::.=h~e:::.......,
 

b6 
b7C 
b7D 

r-- ----:o:.:n:.:..LI 1 reply from 

A copy of this message is being stored in the appropriate 
Source file. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

Investigation on 03/16/20~ at Ligonier, Pennsylvan.:.;i:.:a=--- _ 
- jof't 

File 4 ~6C-PG-73141 Date dictated 03/16/2005
 
~========~----=-....:....--_-

by ~L- ..JI_d-eh-------------------- ­

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; r 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. .(\ ~ j'V 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/18/2005 

b6 
An individual who is in a position to testify provided b7C 

the following information: b7D 

This meeting was consensually recorded. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

Investigation on 03/18/2005 at Ligonier, Pennsylvaniar _......=:...~-...:-_---=-.:.-.._------------

File ~r--- ",,4:a.&o~C_PG_73141 
Date dictated 03/18/2005 

bY~ 1/ deh 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. [t is the property lOIf ~e~FBIandRe,iSloa_ne,d to~Yl0c..(ur alge~ncY.Y
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. \J;t 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 03/30/2005 

An individual who is in a position to testify provided 
the following information: 

On 03/ /2005, source visited a website known as II~ 
Patriot Under r un . II The website is located at 
www.saveameril.probards7.com.This is the Patriot Underground 
home page. 0 ce on the home page, source selected the general 
board messages. On the general board messages the source posted a 
message questioning the validity of the other users intentions i.e. 
is this a real group represented on the web site. b6 

b7C 
b7D 

site who 

the 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

Investigation on 03/30/2005 

File 66C-PG-73.141 

by _...:..S_A-L ---!---=d:.::.m:..::p~--------------------

aneThis document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the p{r.o4? is 1,03 dLfto(yo_ur ag Y;pe;_0;t~epF~ and O(5en,c.
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. WL . ~ 
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(Rev. 01-31·2003) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 03/18/2005 

To: Pittsburgh 

From: Pittsburgh 
Squad 10/Laur~e~l~~~~~~~ ~ 
Contact: SA
 

Approved By:
 

Drafted By:
 

Case ID #: 166C-PG-73141 (Pending) b2 

b7CTitle: :r b6 

CONGRESSMAN JOHN P. MURTHA ­ VICTIM;
 
ITAR - MURDER FOR HIRE
 

Synopsis: Summarize source information and document contact with 
the United States Attorney's Office, Assistant United States 
At torney (AUSA) I I 

........D~e::::..:::t~a:=i:.:ll:.:;s:=...:·I--...;O""""'lon......., l..._.:l..,PIG source was successful in contacting
1~~ 
Ivia I IInternet e -ma1~~l=--:a:=;dl;l;d:=.=.r.l=:~~'-lIi!=lI~!=l --,

I--------.....I..:.-=-=........,....I-S-o-u-r-.....le exnlained to I 1
c

16 
b7C 
b7D 

I 
Source furn1shed copies of the e-mail contact to Special Agent 
(SA) I I The specific e-mails are being stored in the 
source's main file for security purposes. 

On 03/11/2005, SA I ~et with AUSAI l 
SAl Ihad previously fjrniShed numerous e-mail tol J 
and supplied AUSA~With a4ditio:aJ e-mails which source 
had furlisbed to ~f _AUSAl _ Istated he had spoken 
to AUSAof the P1ttsburgh Un1ted States Attorney's 
Office concerning this matter. AUSAI ~nd SAl I 
reviewed the contents of the e-mails in order to further evaluate 
the messages sent by! ~ as they would apply to criminal b6 
conduct. AUSAI ~ised the e-mail messages to date do b7C 
not provide enou h eviden art an indictment at this b7D 
time. S and AUS a reed to contin 0 contact 

++
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 06/10/2005 

To: Pittsburgh 

From: Pittsburgh
Squad 10/LH~ --,
 

Contact: SA
 

Approved By:
 

Drafted By: 

I 
Case ID #: 166C-PG-73141 (Closed) ..- 30 ~~
 

b7C
 

Title: CONGRESSMAN JOHN P. MURTHA - VICTIM;
 
ITAR - MURDER FOR HIRE
 

Synopsis: To close case. 

Details: The above investigation was predicated upon a telephone 
call from} ~ District Dirertor, Congressman John P. 
Murtha, l~leqinq tbatC=== had sent a forty page 
email to. Iwhich culminated inl Isoliciting 
anyone to murder Congressman Murtha. 

Investigation disclosed tha~ Ihad sent the email 
to.I Iand had attempted to send the email to various other 
individuals and to national news media without success. A search 
warfant waj issued fori IMSN hotmail account information 
and_Lwas interviewed and admitted to authoring the letter 
and to emailing the letter. 

b6 

All investigation has been exhausted in the above b7C 
captioned matter and has been provided to the US Attorney's 
Office in Johnstown, PA. The US Attorney's Office declined to 
prosecuteI J 

Based on this fact it is requested that this case be 
closed . 

, 
I­

~ 
\ 

\ I five -f? ~ 73 1'1/.
) )d:. / ar''' 01. (Ze.­
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FEDERAL ~UREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of transcription 06/16/2005 

An individual who is izn6Sition to testify provided 
the following information: 

The new web address f the lIPatriot Underground II is 
www.gocities.com/capitolhill/~rliament/1691/. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7D 

Investigation on 06/08/2005 at Johnstown, Pennsylvania
 
d6!
 

This docjJment contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It iSt{Jgthe your agency; /'prc.0P~.pY esOf~h')e F~B[\anydliS_103aned1to 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. _ _ 
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814 536 8107 P.01MAY-04-2006 08:44 FBI JOHNSTOWN 

'4.	 ·e 

Congressman 

John P. Murtha
 
PA_12tb 

•••**•••*****~*.***.*.****.******••**.*.***••*.~* ••••••••************.*•••**** 

TO: 

is1rict DireotorFROM: 

DATE: May 3,2006	 b6 
b7C 

RE.: ~mail fro~"-- _ 

Here's the latest threatening item froml IFYI! Ito whom the e-mail was 
sent, is a Republican candidate for Congress opposing Congressman Murtha in the November 
election. 

b6 
b7C 

FAX NUMBER IF RESPONSE IS REQUIRED	 814-539-622~
 

v~~~~~c! ;;t11.hOUseogov I 
The MURTHA HOME PAGE: hUp:Jlwww.house.gov.murtha 



: 
814 536 810? P.02 

CARROLL TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT
 
130 BAIRD STREET
 

MONONGAHELA, PA 15063
 
PHONE: 724-48~S556
 

FAX: 724-483-1216
 

'AX NU"'....'TO' D£.,....I I 
. '.

-~If/V cS 7"D <A,I;::J 1b .t'.-l~ S. O~,- . 

DATE: Jf-d~ -()~ TIME: /;1. 30p/k 

. .' b6 
COMNl!NTS: . , b7c 

•-/---__---Jl- ~-~~ 

( I 
t 

tHE JNrOltM.\nON com,o\lNlD IN TBlS FACSIMILE M!SS.r\G~ IS l'RlVlL'EGtDANDi~­
C~i'1DEl"'TIAL AND 'lS Iro,i::-m:E'O oNt y rOR TRE '(]S! OF THE ACtNCY Oll.1NDJVt))UAL 
NhMW ABO\".&. ur mE UAD£R OF mrs MESSACE1S NOT TlU: lNTlNDtD Jl.F.CJPIIN't, YOU "U 
RVtEBl" NOTIireD m"T .'\1YY DlSS£M1NAnON. DLSTlUBUT10l'4. 0"" COl'YlNG 0'ms . 
COMMtlNIc....nON .IS snucn.y nOBIDJ't1ID.l,. YOtl H.lVE lUtc:!1VlU) nus COi".I1~S1ll'llCAnON 
1N XlUlOR, PU:"'Sl: l1t!MEOIATJ;LY NOTln' US 1l~ nLURONt AND M.lroRN tHe OlUC1N4L 
MESSAGE TO US AT nlE ABOVE I\DDIU:S/i 'VIA THE 'U.s. P<)ST...LSERVICE. 

~ -- ---------------. -- I 
I 
J 
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_'.~--~?~-B8-:44;---=~==------------- '- -'-' .' FBI J~ 
814 53S 8107 P.BJe 

1'2&0 1ot2• 41261200& CARROLL:roWNSHIP POLlCE DEl'hl\TMENf 

" Complaint Report 

l CO:niJlaiDt m; 060400680 , 

• DuCll"ipllOlU pPORT mOM RELA'tEI) TO 11f1lEATBNlNCi Z,MAIL 
• R.~~ ] 

~ IfM:tjqdl Q4fl&'2OOe ~ Rftct_ 09:I' 

II.... RMtvffI: P1ulM 

, I'... CltdHfl: 9:45' 
b6Lomd.1l: CAIUt.OLL ,",P, l:1S P1A1'{! D1 b7C 

OI/IUlfIJAm.-'" 1 ~ .._M+ _lO[---.._ ....Id),Q~ 

. C~u-J:_ J----===­
CII/l,.lrl'lfI8IC [ ] ......- iI. I 1 

_ _ JJlJq of Ilrth: 1,- __ 
-- ---.... -- - - - ,-­

Cf",pl.7)p-. TE1U.ONSTtC nme~TS
 

Ana: .CARltOLL\W, 
I
 

H.... II~~ -r. PUSCIIL • '. J
 

• 
""""11: WAJRl'NOTON coUNTY COMMtSSloNEJ: 2~~:nus omCB 

mAT $li! HAS uarvm~E-MAU.SnOM_ ~~_lwHOLIVES IN 
J0m!UQ"'t PA.. l1O!SS J.N.AlLS W!U I2CEIVED AT MEl. d'rolf COUNTY
ome)! ON OR.ABOtrT MAI.CH 15, 200e. ONI OF TIl£&-MAlLS HAS CONTENT THAT15 
THREATEtmlO Dll'IAT'URI. ~DDI1lECT!D TOWAJ,DS CONGRESSM/.N MUllTHA WHO 
LS ALSO FROM JOHNSTOWN. DETECT1VE BONTHE J...OHNSTJ?!}" • 
POUO! DQAAnwn' WAS A'Dv:ESiD OF THE e-MAlL.AN1) UQUESTED IT B'-IAXEl) 
TOHEa. 

c...,..",$r~ Close4 

-' ­
TlIIIlIAlllIb4Il1 (MlIIWUJ 

QII.... 1TJrrc: 
1l'...."n-: 

RapllllM n-: 
AeflGft T1nlf: 30 -

-
r 

-~-------- -­
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2S!04 "'200& 13:29 FAX 814 536 8107 P.04"i!44";' I~ IIIe........
 e P~gc 1 of2 

I. 

From: I ~stlanticbb.netl·
 
b6
Sent: Wednesday. March '5. 200511:26 PM 
b7C 

To: c= I 
Su~e~:H~I~ 1 

~~I 
How are you? F~ne X hope. ~ understand you not want~ng to wr~te. 

I have been 'Wo:s::lcing £u::r:.icus~y on the internet to expose murtha • 
I'~ deep~y concerned for you and Congresswoman Jean Schmidt, Jean was 
accused of ca.lJ.ing murtha a ccward oIl tha House flooX'. In :eal.ity she 
Me~ely said "cowards cut and :run,' marines never dO.'11 :true. so=ehow that 
was tu:r:ned against her. I know t:ha. fee~ing, it has happened to me a:. "e~J.. 

t have been f~qhting murtha for ten years at a great cost. God has his 
ha.nd on :=e. and i fea:r no "man" J: have pra.yed for you in the spi.:it and. feel 
like God vill protect you if you take s~aps to p~otect yourself. If you 
sUddenly feel ~iJc:e e"le:rything is goinq _rong and a clark cloud is following 
you around, it is. It:.'s name is znurt:has dirty tricks. DON1T KEEP QUIET .IF 
IT STARTS TO RAPPEN. IF YOU ~ S:ILEN'r 'lOa ONLY EMBO!.DEN Mtm':t'HA. 
"zvr:r.:oOERS RAIJ!E THE SPO'lL:rGl!T OF DISCOVERl''I ~ TQX. 

t 

You can be su=e ~at Jean Schmidt'is having a terrible time riqb~ now. She 
gets verbal promises oif support and puts i~ on bar ~Gbsite, only to have 
h~r supporters cap. her and fi,sk her -tp remgve $ei.r name f.:om her li.st of 
suppoi;'=.ers. THA~S MUR\'BA A~ WORIC." ~ lIE 'W:tLL GO AFTER ~ F.INANCIAI. 
DONORS'. SHE "''ILL FILE A 'rRUE AND .ACClJU~E REPORT, MOR1'HA WI'LL GET I!l' AND 
GO·AF:rER BEl'. SU?PORX AND nrJ!n!IDM'E !rBEK. BE O'SES :I:HE LAW AGAINS'r YOU AND 
~'O'S.ES 'I'D LAW Fo:a Hn). UNDUSTAml! 

If i were you, I would. not £i.~e a camp&ign finance report. murtha w~~ 

onl.y WlQ it: to destroy you and yow: 9uppo:r:t.ers. He :i..cp' t bound by tha ,law 
and uses yow:: honor for '\:he la.w to defeat you. 

I'm working hard to expo~e him allover the in~ernat. I'm not going to 
stop u:otil ha 9'Cl68 do~ fo:c the murder of Ray G.ricar. td F.endel~ too. b6 

b7CI I :be~ieve me when i tell you thai: my .intontiond are al.truis~c. I 
havQ 110 evil agenda. 
You are maki1:lg' a l:d.g miatake right now. i saQ th: V:U haT: a. man. running 
yoiur oampai9J1 tbat; s a1so affliated wi~ _ __.,. -.J Trus t me "'hen i 
te~l you 'that I T liS a gutless coward.He cS' s uaself a christian as 
do I. In facti .I In a. di.ac.iple of the Lord Jesus Cbrilllt.. If I ve%e in 
_~~ shoes there is no way tha.t i. W'ould a1.10W' lIlU1:tha to kill,decieve 

and. deStx"0f l..i.kQ lb.Q does. :Sspeci.~ll.!, a :ser"l7an-c of the Lord,3uch as I. 
BELIEVE ME IF KOR1'HA WERE TO KILL YOU I I ~OULIJN I ':r Say A WORD 
A:aOOT I'l'. !rfE I ON ~d o'.rBER RANO 'WOULD PERSONALLY GO AFtER MURtHA MrSEIE. I 
lrotl1..DN •~ WAS~E MY ';rIl4E WITH Ts:e COtm.:r'.. I I D' GE:r .:JUSTICE FOR yOU B't M! OWN 
KlUlD. THE C:OtJR'1!S Am: NO!rlnNG HORE 'tHAN It!OR'l':EIA STOOGES. 
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~9Z'1 I :r.'~ not go.j..ng ~o sit baclc and wait ox: hope that ,lIEU%tha 
doesn It hw:t 31'0'1:1. I I'Ve made that JD:1.stake t.ooooo many ti:mas. J: 1m lforldng to 
expose him so he ean I t hurt you OJ: CongrulSsvCWLn S9b=id~. I have put b 6 

myselj; in gJ:a.'\l'Q danger 'to i:io it. b7C 

1\bove "aJ.1 thinge, resnembl;Jr thi.s: IF 'lOU S~1t.Y SILEN'l, i'BE EVn.tlOER CAN 
DEsn,Or YpU IN S~cm:~. 'HE 'WOULD NEVER BE SUSPECTED BECAUSE YOU NEVER 
tr:r1'~D A WO&! AGAINST HIM. DON I ':r I.E!!! SANtORDM LIE '1'0 YOU AND DEClEVE ~ao. 

HE WILL aA~ EXCUSE AFTER EXCUSE FOR SIS INAC'rXON. ~Jre mUTE IS COWAlIDJ:CE. 
PIA:IN JUm: s~J HE :ts A COWARD. SELFISH AND A l'RAI1'OR. 

Ilm hopin.g to f.ind :financiu help for Jean Schm:tdt on the in'tex:nIliJt.. :t'm 
~J1cou);agi~g people to contact 'he: and J.at heJ:' know they support bar. J:.f 
I1N:rtha is succ:esa'ful in de::faating he:c, she ~i1~ be a pr:1..va'te eitizen and 
powerless to defend herself. mw:thl:f. 'Wi,lJ. intin11da't.e hear faaily and 
frie1'l.Qs. aliQn.ate her and go about. destroying her. 

My ne~t lette;r 'Co you will suppl!l( you with a silv61" bullet'c: so you ca~ 

kilo. DlU~t:ha3 4!1l!!1 off the D\lI.p. ·.It concerns a b:ci.clge ill hi.e homet:ewn of 
johnstown. 1"he o~d stone hridg~. It bas dest:~o:yed joh:nsd;own thl=ee times in 
the 100 years or 30 .:i:t has :been there, becZl.use it cJ.ogCl 'Up wii:h debris and 
'impedes the f10w of runoff vatQ.J:' out o£ the va.lley. Bethlehem steel o'Wned 
thQ town for ~st a hundrod yeaz8 and the ~rid99 as.the cause of the 
flooding was Jcep't frClJa the pee,plra by the media wbiclt the stee1 m;i.J..1 owned. ,IrlUrtha. cam along and declarQd ita nationa1 treaS\.1rQ.. •
 
I'll detail the whole story to you nex~ time. It's th~ only p1ace thae
 

" m.urt:ha can be prC?vQX1 100' corrupt w:i.th no. problem. it speaks £01: itse).f.". ., ... ; 
... 

He dec~ared the very th~g ~ dadtroyS the town and kills'~he people a 
na.tiona1 =ea,sure. he protects it with legislation. 'the state eo)'lects·175 
ati.l1i.on bucks a year on lBlk t:..a% on booze eal.J.eci t:he "Johnstown flood taX". 
~tls ~eant to make johnstown flcod free .. ycu CQuld remove/xe:dasign and 
rebuild that bridge fo~ about 60 mlllion bucks and..make johns~o'lm flood 
free. 

peace to you. the I.o:rd be with you. JrQ won It fail ydU. unti.l
 
tomorrow ........•
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